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Financial Highlights
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Chairman’s Statement

Resulls continue to be good. In the
year ended 31 March 1392 profit
before tax increased to R236m, an
increase of 119 over the previous
year. Earnings par share increased
by 9% to 54.8p. As a consequence
we are recommending a final
dividend per share of 12.8p, making
a tolal for the year of 19.2p, an
increase of 10%. The dividend cover
remains at approximately 2.9 times.
As in the previous year this has
been achieved alongside an
Improvement in service and a
massive capital investment
programme, whilst maintaining the
lowest combined water hills in
England and Wales.

As we reported at the half-year,
Utilities turnover was lower than
expected mainly as a consequence
of small business failures and
reduced demand from some large
meicred customers. Very liltle
operating cost is saved from a
marginal reduction in output so
other cosls were reduced lo
minimise the impact on profit.
Despite unhelplul weather
conditions we opégraled throughout
the year without imposing any hose-
pipe or other bans. The overall
resull, therefare, is highly credilable.

The large capiial pragramme o
improve water guality, service and
efficiency has been managed 1o
lime and within budget. Of the
£408m invesiad in fixed assels
throughoul the Group, £394m was
spent by the Ulllilies company
compared with £389m in 1990/9,
demanstrating our abilily to
maintain this level of investment

throughous the decade. Property
disposals have bean contained
pending an improvement in lhe
rarket, However our major
developrment at Barn Eims has
recewed planning approval.

Qur enterprise (ie non-ulility)
businesses have performed well
and collectively moved into a pralit
of £6m alter interest. The policy of
generating a {uture profil-stream
{rom water-relaled businesses
complementary to the regulated
utililes business, has made
progress in the year.We anticipate
increasing earnings from such
businesses to supporl {ulure
earnings per share giowth.We have

Sit RoyWalls sscorts HRH Puncess Alexandra
ot {ha gpaning of the Loadon Waler Control
Centra at Hampton.

acquired UTAG in Germany,
Leapold in \he USA, Morgan Collis
Grouyp, Sub-Scan and South Bucks
Effiuent in the UK, We also set up a
60:40 venture with Northumbrian
Waler to purchase Sublerra.in a full
yaar the 1991/92 lurnover would
have been in the order ¢f £250m -

" equivalent io a substantial Uk

company iisall. Such aclivities are
consistent with our basic skills and
experience. They are separalely
financed {0 ensure No Cross-
substdy nar do they detract frorn the
efficient running of the Utiities
business, We shall continug lo

expand step by step and only alter
careful consideration,

Much progress has been made
throughout the Group in customer
contact, in quality assurance, in
lraining, in emplayes relations and
in succession planmng, Tharnes
Water Ulilities achiaved many
improvemenis in levels of service,
Progress conlinuies. There is more
to do.

Your Board Is a leading
proponent of sound corporale
governance, From the outset non-
executive Directors have chaired
Board Committees concerned with
lop execulive rernuneration,
financial addil, share 'dealings and
donations to charily. We have now
added an Environmenial Audit
Committee chaired by Sir Peler
Harrop, referred 1o later in the report.
A non-executive Direclor also sits
as a Pension Trustea. Pension fund
investments are managed by
independent advisers. No Thames
pension {und has invested in any
Thames Water shares.

In view of our strong financial
position we voluniarily reduced by
a haif of one per cent the permitied
price rise in aur Utitiies business
far the year beginning April 1992 1o
give direct benelit o our customers:
a smait but important contribution,

Thames Water is an experienced,
international company with much
lalent, My thanks to all employees
lor an excellant job throughout the
year,We have delivered, as
promised, and we will conlinua
to do s,

FINONY, ‘N

Roy Watis
Chairman
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Group Chief
Executive’s Review

engingaring division has reduced
design and management overheads.
Ag well as our invastment in
plant and product quality, we
confinue to invest to expand our
tachnological and produgtion
capacily, and improve control and
efficlency through the latest
frifarmation technology.

tocal distribubion sysiems by 10%
duning 19917/92 ip 182 of ot
supphes. The key 1o this success
has been the application of new
lechnology (o the delection, location,
and measuremerit of leaks.

On 1Apn 1992 we changed the
way wa managse our Sewerage
achvities to improve the quality of
sarvice and lo increase effiiciency.
We have entered into management
contracts on a compelitve
commercial basis with seven
consortia comprising groups of
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| am pleased ‘o report that we have
made solid progess in all the
Group's businesses.

The Uliliies company has dong
weil and successiul managemen!
of our large capital investment
programme is critical. We nvested
a lotal of £394m dunng lthe year,
met aill our key largels and are
ahead of scheduie in some.We
maintanead light control of projects
whitst al the same lime improving
productivity by betler design and
innovation, We benelited from
relatively stable conlract prices,
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Operationally we mainfained
water supplies throughou another
dry surmmer withcut rosinclions, Wa
are having o manage our waler
rasourcas very carefully again this
year following a fourth consecutive
dry winter, The measures we {ook
last summer to reduce leakage and
improve disiribution in some eritical
areas are helping mallers.

We reduced leakage rates in our

Wy
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A

Mike Hoftman in the conlrel room plihe
new London Water Caontrol Ceptre. Behind
him 15 Its Cenfra-piece, a compulansed
monitor panel whiich cin display current
slormaton trom any part of the London
wolor distribution systarm, irom reservolr
levals 10 the smaliest pumps.

and the reorganisation of aur
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neighbouring local authorities, with
two independen conlraciors, one
of which is our associale company
Brophy Group Ple, and with 53 local
authorities.

We hava slarled i recrganise
the Utilities distribution depots and
district management units. This wil
lead to improved customer servics,
such as responding to burst water
mains, and should produce eslimated
cosl savings of £10m a year.

We have improved cusiomer
contact but have nol ye! realised the
full potential of our new facilities at
Swindon. The relentless pressure an
cost reduction and improved
customer service will canhinue.

Qur enterprise businessas grew
as a result of major acquisitions in
the last guarter, and now amploy over
3,000 people world-wide, Expansion
during the year represents a
significant slep lowards our aim of
becorning & major international
company in water-refated businesses.

PWT Worldwide's lwo divislons,
Design and Contracting and Products
and Services, have performed well.
Thay are now operaling profitably,
and despite recession ended the
year with & strong crder bock both
in the UK and inlernationally. Further
changes in Design and Contracting
{o form PWT Asia-Pacitic has
strengthenod our presence in this
stralegically important part of Ihe
world, The acquisition of Leopold
in ihe USA has added soma high
quality and innovalive filiration
products to the Products and
Services division. We will use il
lo improve markel peneteation in
the Uniled States,

Our operations in Europe have
been significantly expanded by our
asquisition of UTAG, a German

engineering design and conlracting
company operaling in the municipal
water and waste water seclor.
Through UTAG, we will explait the
opporlunilies arising from the vast
relurbishment investment needed 10
meel EC slandards in easlern
Germany anc develop prospecls in
the res! of conlinental Europe.

The separation of Thames Waler
Enterprises inlo Thames Waler
international Services (TWIS) and
Thames Water Environmental
Services {TWES), which we reported
las! year, nas peen very sitccessiul.
Both companies have good
praspects. TWIS has devalaped

4 PCIMembrane SyStems ravarse osmosis
plant located In g Feench dairy, concentiating
whey from 6% 10 24% solids.

from its traditional iraining and
cansullancy services lo taking on
cperating and maintepance
contragts. A number of build,
operate and transfer schemes are
2lso being worked up.

Trraugh small bul carefully
selec). o acquisitions, TWES has
increased its range of companies
offering specialist echnical and
surveying services lo the
underground pipe and drain market,
Our modest waste management
business will develop opportunities
baged on our core sewage trealment
and sludge disposal activines,

Land sales have agein been
restrained in responsge to the

conhinuing depressed property
market. We have continued o wirk
on a number of projects and wa
teceived planning permisston for
our wildiowl reserve ang associated
development a1 Barn Elms.

We take seripusly our role within
the community, Our extensive
schools liaison progranune has
been raceived anthusiaslically by
pupils and leachers. We invile

reprasentativas of local com-

munities to the format openings

of completed capital projecis, and
mount a considerable number

of exhibitions throughout our Utilites
operating area. We agree paymant
terms with each of our suppliers and
snsure that we pay thi:m on lime.

R&D continues to support the
Group and sntne projects will allow
effective comimercial exploitation,
Strong links to the invesiment pro-
gramime ensure designs take early
advantage of the research findings.
The dévelopmenl and application
of odour mapping fechniques has
enabled us 1o identify key sources
of odour al sewage freaiment
waorks and prepare aclion plans
to deal with lhem.,

Of particular significance is he
advanced water treaiment. pilot
plant at Kempton Park. This has
provided valuable data in its lirs)
yaar of operalion which nas already
been utllised in (he rnofe cost-
effective desiqn of advanced walar
treatment plants.

The following pages contain a
review of the aclivities of the main
operating companies within the
Group,

M MA—‘M \
Mike Hoffman
Group Chief Exaculive



Thames Water
People in Action

Qur subsidiaty comeany Suk-Scan has
argunad 14 gurvey le.d crews o Richard
Nash {Sun oyor and Kelly Hays and Andrewy
PnHor {Astislant Surveyors), tnetking ire
inkernat measgraments of aue sawer S\;&L?.m

An engineer with UTAG, Roland Mende 15
rasponsibila far the planning of dnnking watar
papa discls at Kéthen, Zarg, Thurau and

Maizdod fin tha Halle diskiel), « A safe and healthy working
environment,

Mike McGuire 1s an Ingtruroont Technigian + Effective orpanisational
based at Coppatmlis Waler Traatment Works

ent ancl {
In porth Lendon. Ha hefps (o mamtars odr development and the

ingressingly sophisticated systems such as Each subsidiary is responsibie for management of change,
s chemmcal teaimant coniiol panah. the management o1 ifs human L
* Good communicalion.

resources. The Group ensure that
top level managemeni and « Fair treatment and equitabie
technical resources meet business rewards.

Thames Waler employs some 10,500 needs, provide guidance and

peoplz world-wide with around ensure minimum standards.

2,000 working oulside the UK.
The strength of the Group and
fis business success depends on * Frofessional recruitme.t and
s peopie, their commitment and selaction.
the quatity of their skitls. We aim
lo recogrise the contribution oi
employees holh as individuals and
as team membars, to real lhem
fairly and equitably and to provide
high quality training and develop-
menl.We are an Equal Opportunities
employer.

In particular we are commilted to:

* Ralevant training and developmert.

A Semor Land Suerveyor wah TW Ulbos, Jim
Woodhams s on secandmait to TW
Infernatienal. He 15 carying Qut a nydra.
gtapme survey InTebant

Juhe Goagh & o GAD Technician at our
Utihtes Engingenng Coenlre 1n Repding She
works on g vanaly ol sowage treaimen)
plant projects

Lenkoy Lou obiamad B degred i mechancal
atangenng i the UK 1990, he was iho
Sita Engunecr i Au Tau walar 3 oaimont Wurks
i Maniy Kang a FWT prgnc
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As pan ¢l an ongong programré of feakage
delechon, fuchard Cousa, a Clean Waler
inspector n qur Lonaan distrct, uses @ Yeak
norsa gorrelator 1o chick for pussibite leaks,

Al cur Custnmas Conlia i Bwiindan,

openad in 1098, Customer Conlast Agent
Landa Baaganl usas ihe ntest nlarmahon
tactimtogy (o QOO0 & LUSHATS!'S Quoty
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A field Sorvice Engineer with LA Waler
Teeainent Corporatan since 1975, Daor
Andarson 15 wosking 0n 0n 10n exehange uni
at a larga od cehinery i Mobile, Alabama. USA,

Johan Jonganeol has baon a Project Manager
wilh Home, 8 PWT subtidiary i Holland 1or
fous years This projactis a wasie water
leeatmant plant at a Quich Companay, Pronla
Pt BV, which proguces pnaled Liceils

In Gee of sur aupervscr I e sRosns
Paler Masan, Janme Hant, Terty, Tonor and
Pave McLiuggage (L12 RYare imy ssed i ine
Acortl Prosect ~ a hypathalics) scenara
volwag the construchon 5l 2 nev develop:
ment and the sotiges thatwould oo needad.

Kate Totimar 15 an Analysi in the microbiaiony
departmont of our new Miltharoour labotatory
Sho is uzng a membrang rakon

techruques lor 1estinig (oF MICEQ-01QANKGMS

n dunking wa'er
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uring the year our B w’é, ¥ e
£480m programme of b4,
investment to achieve
i even higher water
quahly gob unider way
with our full scale milol
plant at Kempton Park,
and with major projecls
slarting at Wallon and
Astilerd Commgn.
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The dhagram below
shows lhe lealment
pracesses at our
advanced waler
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Thames Water Utilities

Directors: Bill Alexander {Managing),
Mike Helfman (Chatman), David Badeock
Jun Boudier, John Hurcan, Pater Mctniash,
Mike Fibhins, Bit Harpas, Dawid Luliram,
Richard Marshall,

Turnover: Li54m

Employaas: /552

Within the Thames Group, Thames
Water Utilities is the principal
aperating company, It carries out
the ragqilated core business of
supplying high quality drinking
water o over seven million
customers, and collecting and
treating waste water from a
populalion in excess of eleven
miliian throughoul Landon and the
Thames Valley.

We have made excelient
progress with the programmes we
described in last vear's report. Many
of our customers ate beneliting
from improved services. We operated
throughout anclher dry summer
withou! imposing any hose-pipe
bans, and our customer communica-
tion cantre al Swindon became fully
operalional. OQur extensive capilai
invesiment programme is ahead of
schedule; we investad £384m
during the year and achieved many
key largets. We opened an
advanced waler reatment cenlre,
two new laboratories and the
control centre for the London Water
Ring Main.

Water

Thraugh carclul rmanagement and
selected improvements lo the
dislribution system in some critical
paris of our operaling area, we were
one of the faw companies which did
not have to impase restrictions on
waler use duning the summaer, In the

short term, particularly following the
fourlh successive dry winter, the
water resource situation is diflicutt.

The measures we ook last year
will benefit our customers even
mota this sumrmer, and we have
been able to increase overall water
avallability from important source
works projects in Oxfordshire and
narth London, Also, new sections
of the Ring Main starled dehivering
waler {o over one million Londoners
from pumping stations at Sireatham,
Brixion and Batlersea.

The prasent water situation re-
inforces our view that lor the luture
more water will be needed in the
wesl lo meel growing demand. We
have published our outline proposals

Utilties 8D 81l Alexander at (e advanced
water reatment mlol plant at Kemipton Pack,
opened in 1991 to test tho appiicalion of
new process lechnologres

for a major new reservoir in south-
west Qxiordshire, and we have

consulled widely with the communities

and local authorities concerned. The
technical investigations to find the
best &ite have been completed ang
we are now carrying out an environ-
menlal assessment,

Public and media interest in the
quality of drinking waler remains
high, although at times some
comment is ill-informed. The water
we supply is of high qualily, as
conhrmod by the hirsi report since
privalisaiion of Ihe Government's

Dnrking Water Inspestorate, July 1991,
Although all gur drnking waler
rneels internakoral and UK health-
based limits, we are making tarther
improvements (o achicve the more
exacting European Commumty
standards. Ity July we opened an
acvanced waler treatmoent {AWT)
cenlre at Kempton Park This full-
scale piot plant built by one of our
group companies, PWT Projects, 18
developing the applicalion of AWT
technology o Thames'’ particutar
water reziment processes. The AWT
cenlra uses ozone and granular
aclivaled carbon fo remove any
traces of organic substances - such
as peslicides - which are sometimes

Aview of the new chlonnation plan! at Walton,
Etectrochlonnation on site avoids the hazard
of stening quaniites of chlonna gas which s
used duning Ihe disinfection process,

In our raw waler supplies, This AWT
technology is at the heart of o
planned £480m investmeni pro-
gramme {0 improve water quality.
Our larges! single project, the
80km London Water Ring Main,
conlinues 1o make excelleni pro-
gress and is six months ahead of
scheditie.We have advanced our
{unnelling programme to take
advantage of lavourable prices. The
contract for the final slage, 16.6km
from Ashiord Common to Barnes,
was awarded in July. Qur contractors
use Thames' own tunneling
machines, which were delivered &>
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As major dischargers ol
lreated wasle walor,
completion of gur
extenswve programme of
refurbishung 167 sewage
freatmanl works will make
a sigmhicant conlribution
lo improving the qualty
of waler s sireams and
nvers in the Thames'
calchmen!

Below: A diagrammahe
represeatalion clihe
Thames Foadad Fillar,
A product of cur R&D
progaarmme, the hilior is
used i small wasle
waler trealrmen{ works,
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Thames Water Utilities

during the year and built in Canada
to our own specification. With these
riew machines we have set threo
new world funnelling records - for
example, ina 24 hour period during
March we bored 101 metres of tunnel.

The Ring Main, now halfway lo
completion, 1s already distributing
500 million litres of drinking water
every day {o one million cuslomers
in south, central and east London,
improving reliability of supply.

In January, HRH Pnncess
Aiexandra opened our new control
and communication cenire at
Coal Wharf, Hampton. Built in just
42 weeks, this high-tech facility will
eventually be the nerve cenlre for
the Ring Main and lor the whole
of our water supply, treatmeni and
distribution oparalions in lhe
Greater London area.

Envircnment

In March we com.oled a major
three-year nrogranme of reiurbish-
Ing and uprating many of our sewage
treatmen! works, Eighly-one projects
were completed during the year,
QOverall, some £260m has been
invested in 157 works to ensurg that
the trealed wasle water returned

ia the river system meels {ne quality

Thus gragh shows he Significant progeess we
aro making i raausinyg leakage Irom tha
thsirbution syslom The esiemated leakage
rale ncludas thal from uslamois’ supply
pIpas and Premises

11

standards sel for each plant. The
works involved range from large
plants, such as Swindon and
Camberley, to very small rurat
planis serving populalions of less
lhan 1,000,

In some cases works have heen
virtually rebuilt, Automatic monitor-
ing and controt systems help lo
maximise process quality and
rimimise operating costs. Sewage
gas frlom some of our major works
is being used as a source of heal
and power, which reduces both
cosis and greenhouse gas
emissions.

Buring this extensive modernisa-
tion programme many of the qualily
standards for lhe planis involved
werg ralaxed, bul from 1 April 1992
they have applied in full. We are
commilted to meeting lhese. We are
liable to prosecution if we fail, or if
we discharge waste water without a
consent. During the year one
discharge without consenl following
a blockage al a works broughi
prossculion from the NRA, and
proceedings are pending in ona
case of breach of consent condilions
whera the terms of the co.sent Are
under appeal. There wore lhree
other prosecutions follnwing
dischargas from blocked sewers,

Qna ol tha thre new lunnel borng machiias
designed {o Thamos' specicahon und
operaling up to 80 metres balow Londsa on
the: pnal phasg of tunnellnp for the Lendon
Watcr Ring bain,

We will conlinue 10 invest o
ensure that all our plants < antinue
to meel curtent consenl standards.
Qur existing invesiment programme
does nol, howaver, include any
additional expenditure which rmay
ba required to meat tougher
consent standards following the
NRA's review of river qualty
objechives, or the implementation of
the EC Urban Waste Water Treaiment
Direclive.

We are making gooo progress
with our plans lp buld incinerators
lo replace discharges to the Norlh
Sea a3 the mathod of disposing
of London’s treated sewage sludge.
Following extensive consultation
wilh local communilies and a
delailed assessment of the impact
on the environmenl, we have
submilted planning applications
for two incineralors at our large
lreatment works at Beckton and
Crossness in east London. The
incingrators will use the latest
technology in Europe; air emissions
will meet toughest European
slandards. Commercial opportun-
ties for the ash residue are being
explored; otherwise it can safely be
used for land-fill. Power will be
generaled from the incineralion &>

Sludge digesiers al Banbury sowage
treatment works, one of tha 157 plants w our
major programma L improve qualty of
trealod wasie waler, wkete £10m has been
indesled In @ major refubie™wmenl.




Both of Thames' new
{aboratones wara
“penad in 1891792, o
suppoi our higher
slandards of quality and
eliciency They teplace
25 smaller laboratoies,
Trus one s in Dockiands,

Each of the laboratanes
1§ designod 1o process
lwo millon samples
cach year, al maximum
aificigncy. lne dmgram
below chowe the
management contol
procedures

Sumpte
batre

i

= -

i

l

Matprg
Lol

SN HEATE

1 Thames Waler
- Drinking waler
» Véluste watis
«Ttade Elfuenty
« Solis and crops

!
2 Exiornal cusiomers

s
At

traths
LB LT PR

oA TR

Fta Yy
sy
cyn

i mon

[ Tt th (10

- Lt
Analytical
fuatee fraulla

VRO Ty

LLF e R 4

Finot report

Analylicsl
=t quolity

control

e Ly Maby o, Lehoralory
Aty managemont
[ARLTA Y

LRN

: A

il
T
LW

) o obd,
o et

L E“‘\ . e
i
LA o

™

“
v

._' v




Thames Water Utilities

process ler use on-site or exporled
to the electricily grid. Odour from
the aexisting sludge treaiment
process will be substantially
reduced,

Thames Water is commilted io
the preservation and prolection of
our heritage and wildlife, and to
enhancing the environment. in the
Litililies aperaling area there are
nearly 4,000 square kilomelres of
prolected landscapes, 2,000 ancient
monuments and 450 sites of special
scientific interest.We have a
Conservation and Archaeoclogica)
Urit which supervises and develops
conservation policies and praclices.
For example, all new engineering
prajecis are vatted tor their impact
on the environment, and we
consult with retevant communily
organisations. During the year
we published the first issue of
'‘Conservation News', which
explains our approach and gives
praclical examples of whal we
are doing.

We share the growing concern
about low river flows in parls of
our region brought aboul by
prolonged dry weather; we have
voluntarily reduced our abstraction
of water whare that is possible

_wilhout endangering supplles (o
our customers.

Internally, we are Implementing
environmenlal policies covering
wasle reduction, energy and lhe
recycling ol paper, malals, vils
and plastics.

Customers

In addiion 1o our extensive capilal
investment programme, our cus-
tomers are benefiting in other ways.

13

We have 1ssued our new code of
practice and there are compensa-
tion arrangements for the rare
occasions thal we fail to honour it
Our customer centre al Swindon,
which deals with every type of
enquiry, no'w serves customers
throughout the whole of our area,
We continually monilor Ihe guality
of our services, as does the Director-
General ol Water Services. Common
measures ol performance are used
by ail companles covering such
matlers as water gvailability, water
pressure and response 1o billing
queries and complainis, In his
annual report, the Director-General
noted thal in 1990/91, the Thames

region Cuslamer Sarvices Commitiee

Qur quality control process involvas the
raguilar sarmpling of water as il arrives nl
customors’ premises.

had the lowesl level of complaints.
We are working hard {o improve
performance in our day-to-day
services andg throupgh many iniliatives
we are making good progress.

Qe ality Control
Our laboratory rationallsation pro-
gramme was compieted during the
yoar with the commissioning of lwo
new faboratories, In Reading and in
Decklands. Spencer Houso in
Reading was {ormally opened In
September by Sir Hugh Rossi,
Chalrman of the House of Commons
Environmental Commillea.

Costing around £10m each, the

new laboralones were designed to
our own requirements and bristle
with the mosl advanced scienitic
equipment in the world. Each
analyses two mitlion waler samples
ayear, ensuring that we continue

to provide the highest quality water.
They carry out the comprehensive
scientific tests on all drinking water
supplies as required by UK Water
CQuality Regulations.

The technology enables us 1o
carry oul chemical and micro-
biclogical analysis of water supplies,
effluent and sludge, and to conduct
fuli investigations of process
slreams,

By concenirating all our scientific

o, TJ%

Many of sur copital works nclude projects o
rmprove the landscaps and 1he natural
habie! forwildile The Pinkhill Meadow rature
ragerve helwean the RwerThames and
Farmpor Resevoir was opened (ecantiy.

analysis inlo these two faboratonas
we have been able to make consider-
able improvemenis in productivity
and efliciency and have closed or are
closing atl our other 25 iaboratories.

Employees

We have made substantial progress
in modernising our personnel policies,
We introduced a new pay and grading
structure in which automatic incre-
menls ware replaced by progression
based on individual performance,

Qur project to expand our skills

base and modernise employment
conditions Is nearing completion.




Trading conditions were
depressed for Permutiy, the leading
LK supplier of industrial water
treatment products, as its aclivities
throughout the world suffered from
recession,

In January 1892 wa acquited the
F B Leopold Co, a major supplier of
filtration systems for the industrial
and municipal markets, Based near
Fitisburgh, Leopold has a strong
portiolio of new products m filtration
and sludge processing. lts
acquisition will enhance PWT's
range of products and {echnology
and give us a slronger presence in
both Nerth and Central Ametica.

PWT Products and
Services

Managing Director: David Banficld,
Turnaver: £43m {excluding Leupold)
Employaay: 390

The companies within PWT Products
and Services Division lrade n four
broadly defined business sectors in
Europe, Australasia and South
Africa. These are:

industrlal and commercial waler
Lealment, membrane systems for
industrial process separations and
effluent trealment, pipeline products
and mobile water treatment,

Recently, through the acquisilion
of £ B Leopold Co in the USA, we
added a waler treatmeant eguipmentl
supplier to complement our
international design arnd contracting
business.

Despite lowsr turnover caused by
the recession, these companies have
performed well, meeting profil fargets
and Improving relurns on sales.
Whilst we have benefiled from our
niche products and the increased
invesimenl by lhe waler industry, the
inclustrial markel has been parlic-
ularly difficult and liltle improvement
is foreseen in the current year,

Davaid Bardiold prepares lo hand over anolhér
mabla wales reatmont wint, which can
produca drnking watet from ticanly polivted
ravy waler in hostife epwronmaents
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Stelia-Meta Filters ended the year
with a strong order book. This
included a conlract with the Ministry
ol Delence for the supply of its
mobile waler treatment units which-
were deployed in the Gull War. The: -
merging of Portacel with Stella-Meta
Fillers has considerably reduced
overheads. Parlacel's performance k1
) : ) L e o .
improved, with sales of its chlorine vz*tﬁ: %«J ki
monilto;tig equipment gaining ";j ¥ ,.ic;.ﬂ
from water industry Investment. =%~

F W Talbot had a goad year
throughout the world with its pipe-
line producis. In lhis company we
have invesied heavily in new products.,  UsA

PCl Membrane Systems also had
a goad year internationally and
currently has a strong order book
in its niche markat for specialist
indusirial processing and effluent
treatment.

Our lwo companies in Holland
have performed well, particularly
Houseman BV, suppliers of specialisl
chemicals for water frealment and
chemical cleaning services.

PWT has numerous suntenl projecis
throughcul Ihp warld,

A fi'nr underdtain system being tested at 1ho 1
rog arch Inboratory of our newly ncqiniad
puhtidiary F B Leopotd Co.noar Pitsburgh,

ks '.1"-;.;; Ttk g

g



These include major orders in
Australia, China, Dubai, Indonesia,
Japan, Malaysia, New Zealand,
Singapore, Taiwan, USA and the UK.

In the USA, U'A Waler Treatment
has continued 1o secure business in
the evolving marke! lor potable
treatment planis utiising membrane
technologies, as well as lurther
orders lor plants fo provide high
purily water for refinery and power
siation usa,

Through joint venlures in the

UK we were awarded major
T contracts for drinking
S Al =
3 Seveparse,  Water projects
i X3 at Strathelyde
and at Wallon.
Although the future
in the Middle East
remains uncerlain,
wa have secured an

(.1;. Hong Kong arder lor a major
o g racarbonation plant in
%!,95 4 Dubai {treating waler
Yooy

| {&l '3 alter desalination
Malaysia <34 fé;‘?:" = by distillation).
Slngaporq\‘ﬁ‘ - -{“ S, D
R

PWT Design and-
Contracting

Managing Director: Mika Rows
Turnaver: £104m
Employess: 708

PWT's Dasign and Contracting
divigion is beneliting from ils
strategy of consolidating its
businesses into one internalianal
organisation, it deslgns and builds
waler and waste waler treatment
plants for drinking water, sewage
and Industrial applications.

The dwision has had a
successiul year -~ moving into profit
following & loss last year when we
were adversoly affected by the Gull
War, More significantly, we received
a record number of orders during
Ihe year in the face of recession in
many of our markets,

T T ety

b .

fika Rowa on silo at the Ovedton clean
water tigatmont plent under construction
n Strathelyrio
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The year has seen the successiul
completion of several maor plants,
including deinking water ireatment
plants fof AuTau in Hong Kong,
Nighicap in New South Wales and
several plants in the UK, power
slation water treatment plants for
mae Moh in Thalland and Seraya in
Singapore, with major progress
heing made on Anpara in India. In
Australia the plam at Loy fang is
substantially cemplate and the
significantzero discharge' water
and eflluent plant for the Mount
Piper Power Station is ahead of
schadule and within budget.

On acquisiton we inherited some
contracts with parlicular difficulties;
these have pow largely been
completed or placed on a secure
basis

To complement ils well eslablished
expertise in the clean water seclor,
the division is developing its skills in
waste waler treatment. Among the
orders secured dunng lhe year were
the process design of, and supply of
all mechanical and electrical equip-
ment for, 2 Major sewage treaiment
project lorWellington, for sewage
treaiment planis i the UK ullising
‘deep shaft'technology and
Yiological aerated iters, and for
Industrial elfluent plants in Malaysia
and Australia,

The environmentally-inendly water freatmant
plant at the Mouni Piper Power Stalion in
Austealin, gne ol PWT's many piojects around
the world,

o




UTAG

Mangging Dlrecter: Dr Lirich Holasoveky.
Employees: 1,100

In January 1992 we acquired

UTAG -~ Miiteldeutsche Wasser-und
Umweltiechnik AG - a German
angineering design, consullancy,
and contracting company. Based in
Saxony - Anhalt in cenfral Germany,
UTAG operates in the municipal
watler supply and wasle waler
treaiment sector of the former GDR,
K comprises a group of several
companies, organised into three
divisions: consulling, contracting
and sgrvices.

Prior Lo its restructuring as a stale -
enterprise on the raunification of
Germany in 1980 UTAG had, for many
years, a virtual monopoly eperation
in the municipal waler seclor,

UTAG has ollices throughoul casiem
Germany, vath 19 Hoad Oftito at Halle iy
Saxony-Anhall,

16

Thames Water
International
Services

Since 1990 the sompany has
responded well lo the new
competilive environment, improving
efficiency by almost halving ils
workfarce. In 1991 it had a 30%
share of a growing but competitive
local market,

The German Government is
commitled to a large capital
investment programme over the
next ten years lo bring water and
wasle waler standards in eastern
Germany up to EC levels, About
a third of this investmeni, £ibn per
annum, represenis real market
opportunities for UTAG, backed by

Dr Holesovsky in ftont of the granutar
aclivatey carbon ters at Boosan Walerworks
In aaslern Gelmany,

Thames' commercial and financial
sirength and our experlise in the
UK and world-wide.

Since acquisition we have tight-
ened management and linancial
control and have strengthened its
commercial expertise. We have
raviewed the activities undertaken
by UTAG and are carrying oul a
rationalisation programme.

Managing Dlrector: Jan Ruchie
Turnpver: £2m
Employecs: 14

Tharmes Water International Services
(TWiS) provides training and consull-
ancy assistance 1o water ubilities in
many countries, Examples of major
contracts won during the year were

in Jordan {a'twinning’ arrangement
for water supply and distribulion
training) and in Mexico (a study o

lan Ritchie al Reading's Fobney water
rreaiment works with training aktaghments
fram Thalland and Jordan.

advise on the reduction of pollution
in the Rio Lerma calchment).

TWIS is currently operating in
Argentina, Cyprus, Dubal, Egypt,
Ghana, India, Jordan, Malaysia, Mexico,
Pakistan, Sardinia, Sri Lanka, Spain,
Trinidad &Tobago, Turkey and Uganda.

The company is developing buitd,
operate and {ransfer (BOT} projects
wilh local partners, lo take
advanlage ol new opporiunilies
inlernationally 1o design, build,
finance, ang operate complele
waler and sewage freatment
systems. Frorn various companies
within the Thames group we are
able to bring lagether inlo a single
package operational expertise,
desion and contracting skills, quality
products, and project linance.

Ak 2ty
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Thames Water
Environmental
Services

Managing Diractor; Andrew Roberlson.
Turnaver: £31m (including £17m share
ol jnt vanure come),

Emplayoos: 268

Thames Waler Envitonmental
Sarvices (TWES) is a relatively
new group of companigs which
miade o stoall profit in the year,
Considerable progress has been
made {n developing three
businesses in the expanding
environmental market.

Sewerage Services

The cbiective ol this group is lo
provide a comprehensive planning,
maintenance and relurhishment
service for the UK's dran and
sewer networks.

In April 1991 we acquired Ihe
Morgan Collis Group, a leader in
closed circuil teievision sewer
surveying, llow monitoring and
drainage consuliancy. We added
a [urther capability 1o this company
in February 1992 wilh ke purchase
of Sub-Scan, one of Brilain's

largest manhole survey companies.

in January 1992 we established
a 60:40 joinl venture with
Northumbrian Water Group 1o buy
Subterra, a major contractor and
procoss developer In 'no-dig'
rehabililation of pipes and sewers.
These activities complement Melro
Rod's drain and pipe cleaning

17

W e g b

Sp e L
s ity ed

ME D Y

»
At
T

business, purchased n 1990, All
companies lraded profilably over
the year.

Waste Management
Thames Waste Managemenl’s
operabional activities expanded
through (he purchase of the
Norlands Lane landfill site near
Cherisey in July 1991 and the
South Bucks Efftuent Company In
February 1992, The latler is a liquid
effluent tankering business to
add o our previcus acquisition
in this field.

Progress has bsen made in
planning lor the development ol

Andrevs Robertson al Wallhamsiow Marshes
whese a Subleira Grew are re-lining a sewar
using then patenied roll-down’ procass,

certain Thamas Waler redundant
sites for waste applicalions, such
as iquid effluent treatment and
transfer slations,

Brophy Group

This associate company, in which
we have a 50% inleresl, showed
rapid growih over the year, The
grounds mainlenance givision
operated succassiully on existing
conlracls and won substantial new

business for nexl year, ncluding the
»ontract for the upkeep of
Kensingten Gardens, which wili both
be profitable and enhance Brophy's
reputation as the feader in thes
growing market,

Brophy recewed ten international
and national awards for the qualty
of environmental and landscape
works during the vear.

The downlurn in UK construction
activilies pul pressure on margings
in the landscaping and recycled soils
business, but both are well estab-
lished lo take advantage of a return
to more normal conditions.

New activities were eslablished in

The cantrack for tha manienance of
Kensington Gordens was won by Gur assoctate
company Srophy Group.

sewer mainlenance, digester cleaning
and contaminated land clearance.
which complement Lhe olher
businesses within Thames Water
Environmental Services,




Board Members

Sir Roy Watts CBE DOA MA FRANS
IPFA (68), Chairragn was
apgointad Chauman of Thames
Water Authouty in Qctober 1883, Ho
wag formerly Chirman ang Chivl
Exaculive of Bt gl European
Airways and Chel Execulive and
Joini Dapuly Charman ol Bonsh
Airways. He 1s curiantly Chairman
of I8¢ Plg and Frink Graham
Graup, Consuling Engnears,

Mike Hoffman FEng {52),

Group Chlef Exocutlve joined
Thamos Waletr Avthanty 1n January
1989 as Gioup Che! Execulive,
Ha 1s Chattman al Thames Waier
Utdtes and ather operating
subsiharies. A cnarered ongsmelr,
he weg proviously Chial Execuiiva
of Babeock Internatanal Flz,
Chainnan 2f Perking Engines
Group and Presdent of Massey
Farguson Farm and Industoal
Kachinory Dwisipn Hoos curronily
a Non-Exatutive O ractor of Cray
Elact-onics Holdings Plc He s

a marmber of the Engiagonng
Council and a part-tene mambot
o! the tonopohos and Margers
Commission,

Bill Harpor IPFA (48)

Group Director, Corpurate
Activitios was oppownted o the
Board of Thiarnes Waler Authonty
n Marsh 1989, Ho joined Thamis
Walor Authonty i 1974 as Chiof
Accauntant and was Managwng
Direslor of Thamos Watar Authonly
As Group Diraciar, Corporate
Actwitigs ko has parteolar
rasponSibility fof the envirgnmert,
communily relalizns and for
devaloping inlematrangl busingss
nased on eldibes oxpertise,
tAemiber of Envirdnmantal Audid
Commitiae, Trusiag Dirgelor of the
‘Thamas Waler Ponsign Schernos.

David Luffrim IRFA (47),

Group Flnance Direcior was
appaniad o the Board 6 Thamos
Walor Authardy 1 Mirch 1989,
Anaccouman), ko enad Thamas
Watar Authordy 1 1974, havieg
previously hofd ingnci) posis

0 e Thamen Canseeydncy M
bacama Finance Diraslor of
Thamps Wator Awhianty in 1987,
tAgmbor ol Sharz Deal 13 and
Chantes Commiltpes

8ir Chrlslophet Loavor GBE (54),
Non-Executive Diractor,
Oaputy Chalrman was appoinlod
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La# ta right: Sir Peler Hawrep, Rill Harper, St Chnstaphes Leaver, John Thomns s, Mike Hullman, John Wetlego,
Sir Aoy Walls, Cive Carsiay, Dav.d Luffrurr, fabe Clarke

to thie Foard of Thames Waler
Authory i 1983, He s o dormar
Land Mayor of Londan, 2 iormar
BPrirgctor ol Thermal Sciontg Pl
arid ther Bath aed Porttand Group
Plc, pact Ciarman of tha Londan
Tow 151 Bogrd and catenntly
Chzwnaeari of Russell anued Metvar
Chairman of Aumunerd® an and
Chanles Commidieos

Robtrt Clnrke MA (63)
Non-Executive Direclor vas
apgented to the Board ol Thames
Wator Aullirgrsty i July 1988 He

15 Chawrmar ot Umtog Beacints Fig
tikarig Gecenmo o membar of itg
board i %84 Chaemitn ol Share
Dop e { aemilles, member

ol Remuncealign Comemiltn

Sir Petar Hurrop KCB MA (66)
Non-Exocutive Diroctor iy
appontod tr e Board ol Thames
Walor Aut.andyin Qaisher 1986
Farnarly the Secend Pormanant
Secrctaryn bo opsitment of the
Envreninent, 1 Maowgwag Tastes

of Murepal Molual Insurange
Ltd and a Trusleo o the Brosh
Museum Chairman of
EFovuanmental Audi Comm itea,
member ol Audil, Share Deaung
anil Remunesatian Commiices,

John Thomsen MA {64}
Nan-Exocutive Dlrector wiis
apponted i the Board ol Thawes
Walar Autharity e 1984 Haog
Chiarman ol Le:ndan and
wManchiester Graup Fic and
tHorthwacks Pi, Wce Charmon o
J Bioby & Song Ple. and a lnn.
Frotutwo B3 roctor of Scollch

& Maweastin Pic ang Grarmbow
Limted Chaurman ol Audhl
Commutter, membior of
Hemunerbon Cammuten

John Worlldge MA {G4)
Non-Exocutive Diroctor way
appt nted 1g the Brard of Thamos
Watar Authenty in 1988 Hawan

Cha rman and Chiof Lxeuutive

vl thoe Wigoing Teape Group fem
190489, he was an Cxeculvo
Direzior of BAT Indusings Pl

BN B HA W cuirantly § Diredtar
of The Rugby Brsup Pig, Member
of Auel, Enwecnmental Asda and
Fremurioraten Gomendtees Trusteo
Duegion of Ibe Thameg Warer
Pension Schames.

Group Company Socrotary

Clive Carsley MA (47) joned
Tramieg Water Authanty in May
1989 Avarncter, he was prewoacly
Gecretaty of Cadess Pl Depuly
Boiroliry and Hoedo of Legal
Fornces G Dabeauk Inetngabant
Fig and Commoercil Director

ol Humphroys & Glasgow L.
Sacrchaty 1o all G st Commattecs
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Directors’ Report

The Direclors present Lheir third
Annuat Report together with the
audited accounts far the year ended
31 March 1992,

Principal Activities

The main aclivities of Thames Water

Plc and its subsitliaries {the Group),

are the provision of:

+ waler to customers which
invoives the abstraction of water
fram =irface ancd ground water
sources and ils subsequenl
trealment and distribution to
cusiomers' premises;

*  seweraga services 1o cuslomers
which involve the collection, treat-
ment and disposal of sewage
from customers' premises,
together with the conveyance
and treatment of suriace water,;

+ the design and conslruction of
water treatment plants and lhe
supply of waler related producls.

In addition, the Group is confinuing

the development of cther rading

activities which include overseas
consultancy, and environmenlal and
waste management services,

A list of the principal subsidiary
companies appears on pages 36
and 37 Details of the progress
made and significant informalion
relating to the vanous aclivilies of
the Group during the year and for
the lulure are glven in the review of
aclivities on pages 8 {o 17
Profits and Dividends
The Group profit far lhe year attriby-
jable lo shareholders was £211.1
mitlion, This may be compared with
the profil for the year ended 21 March
1991 of £193.2 million. A reviow ol
the current year's performance and
future develorrmenls is included on
page 3 in the Chairman's Slatement.
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The Direclors recommend
payment of a hinal dwidend of 12.8p
per share, making a total Jor the
year of 19.2p, amounting ' £14.1
million leaving & retained prolit of
£137 miillion for the year,

Fixed Assets

Nole 14 to the aceounts delails
changes in the tangible fixed assels
dunng the year. In the oginion of
the Direclors the market value of the
Group's properties exceeds the
balance sheel value.

Employees

Local arrangements have continued
for managers 10 meel employees
and their representatives o discuss

ralters of mutuai inferest and concern.

There are employees as Membar
Trustees far the lhree major pension
schemes operaled by the Group.
Employees had another oppor-
tunity to join or extend their interest
in the Cornpany's Sharesave Scheme,
and a number of senior executives
were granted new options under the
Exgcutive Share Option Scheme.
Acliwlizs in direct communicalion
threugh company newspapers, videos
and (eam briefings were continued.
Health and Safety
itis the policy throughout the Group
to ensure that health and salety
slandards are maintained at a high
level. This policy is implernented by
the integrated health and salely
group consisting of specialists lrom
wilhin the Group and led bythe
Group health and safely manager.
Achievernenl and maintenanca of
high standards of health and safety
are seen as being essential in order
to protect both our employees and
mambers of the public.
Employment of the Disabled
The Group recognisas ils
responsibility lowards the disabled
and employs them where suitable
opportunilies arise, Every efforl Is

made o lnd appropniate alicmnative
1S for these who become dizabled
whulst working for the Grouyp.
Capita}

1,847.17 Ordinary Shares ware
allolted to Ordinary shareholders
consequent on the ofter of a scrp
dividend.

20,616 Ordinary Shares were
issued duning the year to holders on
the exercise of lheir ophans under
ihe Group Sharesave Scheme.

Two oplions for 22,000 Ordinary
Shares at 278p were exercised
during the year under the Group’s
Executive Share Oplion Scheme.

The elfect of the transaclions
referred 1o above on the capital of
lhe Compary fs detailed in note 2§
to the accounts on page 42,
Diractars
The names of the present Directors
of the Company areé shown on page
18. Alf Directors held olfice
throughout the financial year.

In accordance with Article 106 ol
the Company's Arlicles of Agsociation
Sir Chrislopher Leaveradd MrR ©
Clarke will retire at the forthcoming
Annuai Generat Meeting and being
eligible will offer themselves for
re-election. As Non-Execulive
Direclors, Sir Christopher Leaver
and Mr R C Clarke do not have
service contracts with the Company.
Directors’ Interests in Shares
The benelicial interests of Directors,
tegether with those ¢f thelr families,
i shares ol the Company al
commencemenl and at the end
of the vear are shown in the {able
below. No Director had any non-
beneficial inlerest in lhe shares
of the Company. There were no
changes in the Directors' registered
inlerests in the shares of the
Company during the penod from
1 April 1992 1o 19 June 1992,

Nane of the Directors had any
beneficial inlarest in the shates of
any subsgidiary company. >
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Directors’' Report

Executive Share Opticns

Since 1989 share oplions under the
Company's Executive Share Option
Scheme have been granted fo
Executive Directors at tive discretion
of lhe Remuneration Commiitea
which comprisas solely non-
Executive Directors. Some 80 senijor
executives have also been granted
Executive Share options.

deveivpment activiles, Page 5
of the Group Chiel Executive’s
Review highlights the main areas
where research aclivity is undertaken.
Environment
‘Care for the Environment'is one of
the fundamental gulding principles
of Thames Water. The Direciors have
in place an Environmental Audit
Commiltee chaired by Sir Peter
Harrop, which formulates and
reviews policy statements on the
environment and audits compliance
{hroughout the Group.

Our aim is o make sure that we
achigve a high standard of environ-
mental care in all operations of the
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Sianificant Contracts
During the period under review
there wera no signilicani contracls
between the Company and any uf
the Diractors other than contrasts of
service with the Executive Directors.
Substantial Shareholdings
The Direclors have not heen advisad
of any individual interest or groups
of inlgresi held by persons acling
together which al 19 June 1992
amounted lo or exceeded 3% of the
Company's lssued share capital,
The Directors consider lhal the
close company provisions of lhe
Income and Corporation Taxes Acl
1988 o nol apply to the Company.
There has beer no change in
this respect since the end of the
financial yaal.
Research and Development
The Group Is commitied 16 a
programme of rasearch and
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Company and its subsidiaries, Each
operating company is developing

s own environmenlal statements
and praclices in line with Group
policies and monitors ils perform-
ance with the help of the Company's
Environmental Audil Team.

Many ol our environmental
achievemnenls are mentioned In the
review of Thames Water Utllities on
pages 1110 13,

Political and Charitable Donations
Charilable donalions amounting to
£106,000 were made during the
year. A donation of £60,000 was
made lor polilical purposes to the
Consarvative Parly during slection
year, as the Board considered {hat
lhe relurn of a Conservative govern-
ment was in the inlerest of the
Company and ils shareholders.
Regulatory Accounts

A se! of accounls for regulatory

purpeses i required by the Office
ofWater Services, These accounts,
together with supplementary
stalements, relala solely 1o the

. fegulated uliity business. Copies

may bo nbtained by cuslomers and

other interested parlies on request

{See note 32 to the accounts))

Insurance for Otficers

Fursuant io the Special Resolution

passed at the Annual General

Meeting held on 30 July 1991, the

Company has purchased during

tha year insurance in respect of

liabilities of Direclors, officers and

employees in relation to the Company

Auditor

A Resolution to re-appoint Cuopers

& Lybrand as the Company's auditor

and to authorise the Directors o

delermine their remuneralion will be

proposed at the Annual General

Meeting. Until 1June 1992 the Firm

practised in the name of Coopers &

‘Lybrand Deloitte.

Special Business

In addition to the Ordinary Business

1o be transacted at the 1882 Annual

General Meeting, a number of items

of Special Business will be proposed.

These items, further delails of which,

together with explanatory notes will

be found in the circular accompany-

Ing this Reporl and Accounts, are

as follows:

a a Resolution rerewing lhe power
granied to Directors in July 1991
to issue equity securities olher
than for cash pro rata to Ordinary
shareholders;

b a Resolullon authorising arrange-
ments under which Ordinary
shareholders may elec! to receive
new QOrdinary shares Instead of
cash dividend in respect of the
linat dividends for the year endec!
31 March 1992 and in respect of
interim dividends for the year
ending 31 March 1993,

By ordor of the Board
R C Cargley
Group Lompany Secretary
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

) ) VG:oup' -
1992 1961
Year ended 31 *4arch MNrtes tm !:n}
Turnover 3 89%.3 835.5
Cperating cosls 4 {665.3) (646.0)
Operating profit 5 234.0 189.5
Clher income 7 11.2 11.1
Interast . ) B (B.Q) 11.7
Profit on ordinary activities belore taxation 236.3 2{2.3
Taxation on prolit on ordinary activities ‘ T Y. 9 (25.2) (19.8)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation g 2111 192.5
Extraordinary income 10 - 0.7
Profit for the financial year : 211.1 193.2
Dwidends 12 {74.1) (67.2)
Retalned protit tranaferred to reserves 26 137.0 126.0
Earmings per ordinary share 13 §54.8p 50.1p

The noles on pages 27 to 45 form part of these accounts.

i
vy
3
¢

[
kS
Ed
5
e

P

LRIV

22




Consolidated and Company Balance Sheets
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AL 31 March

Fixed asseis
Tangible assals
Invesimentis

Current assets 4
Siocks and work in progress
Debtors

Invesiments

Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year -

het current (fabllities) assets

Tolal assets less current liabillties s
Creditors: amounts falling due .
after more than one year

Provisions for {iabililies and charges

Capsltal and reserves
Called up shara capital
Reserves and retained profits

Groupl o Company o

1893 1881 1982 1891

Nples £m €m £m B fm

id 2,101.9 1,748.3 0.4 0.4

15 4.5 23 465.6 4190

) 2,106.4 1,750.6 466.0 4194
‘ P

4 e 430 36.7 - -

- 17 ¥29.4 1799 366 804

18 239.1 1017 128.1 214

31.6 8.4 5.9 -

543.1 326.7 1708 101.8

19 . {565.0) (451.8) {154.5) {(130.0)

21.9) {125.1) 161 {20.2)

2,084.5 16255 482.1 391.2

20 {505.8) (140.8) (80.0) -

23 (26.2) {26.4) (0.4) -

1,552.7 1,458.3 4017 391.2

25 486.1 384.2 386.1 384.2

28 1,166.6 1,074.1 15.6 7.0

' 1,552.7 14583 4017 391.2

The notas on pages 27 to 45 form part of these accounts,

The accounts were approved by the Board on 19 June 1992,

b

Sir Roy Watts
Chalrman

M & Hoffman
Group Ghief Executive

D J Luffrum
Group Finance Directer



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Greup
1992 1991
Yeae endad 31 March £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities {note a} 744 232.1
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
* |rierest received 22,3 296
* inlerest paid (20.8) {14.8)
= Interast element of finance lease rental payments (0.7) {0.9}
+ Dividends paid (62.2) (61.7)
* Qther 0.1 0.7
Net cash outflow from returns on investments
and servicing of finance (61.3) (46.9)
Taxation
= UK corporation tax paid (20.8) (9.6)
+ Qverseas lax pai¢ . (0.4} {0.5)
Net cash outflow from taxation {21.2) (10.3)
invesiing activities
" Purchase of tangible fixed assels {349.6) {326.5)
« Purchase of subsidiary undertakings net of
cash and cash equivalents acquired {note c) A{37.0) {09
+ Purchase of fixed assel investmenis (3.6) (1.0
» Bales oftangible fixed assets 10.6 1141
* Capilal contributions 2456 202
+ Other (0.1} 03
Net cash cutflow from investing activities {355.1) {296.8)
Net cash outflow before financing {163.2) {121.9)
Financing
« Issue of ordinary share capital {G.1} -
4 * Longterm loans {78.5) (350)
* Repayment of long term loans . 4.5 105
= 9405 Convertible Subordinated Bonds ' (82.0) -
+ 10% Guaranteed Bonds {150.0) -
3 * Bond issue expenses 2.9 -
0 « Short term Invesimenls of greater Ihan three manths' maturity 60.1 171
+ Repayment of shorl term Investmenls of greater than liree months' maturity (8.9) {68.4)
* Shortterm borrowings of greater than three months' maturity {0.3) (9.6}
« Repayment of short term borrowings of grealer than thres months' maturily 9.7 -
* Capilal elemant of finance lease renial payments 5.7 22
Nei cash Inflow from financing (235.0) {83.2)
Increase/(decrease) in cash equivalents 7.8 (38.7)
{163.2) {121.9)
24
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Reconcillation of operating profit to net cash inflow
from operating activities

Operating prolit

Depreciaton charges

Oecrease in stocks

Increase in debtors
(Decrease)/increase in creditors
Increasa in long term provisions
Other

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Purchase of subsidiary undertakings

Net assets acquired

« langible fixed assels

+ invesimenls

+ siocks

+ dablors

» casit al batik

+ credilors less than one year

» credilors grealer than one year

Goadwill
Total

Salished by

* cash

+ lpan noles

« delerred censideration

Analysis of the net cutflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect
of the purchase of subsidlary underiakings

Cash consideration

Cash al bank ol acquired subsidiaries

Bank overdralls of acquired subsidiares

Net cash outtlow of cash and cash equivalenls in respect of the
purchase of subsidianes . ’

1692
£m
234.0
53.9
2.8
(30.4)
7.0
4.9
1.2

274.4

1981
£m
189.5
40.7
0.8
(1.1}
o7
11.9
{0.4)

2321

1882
£m

20.5
1.5
15.3
19.5
6.2

(51.7)
{15.8)

(:i.s}
44.0

38.5

3r.7
1.7
0.1

39.5

1992
£m

3.
6.2
(5.5)

(37.0)
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Analysis of the balances of cesh and cash equivalents

Cash af bank and in hand
Short term Investraents

Bank overdralts

Loans joss than three months

Analysis of changas in financing during the vear

Balance at 1 Aprll 1991

Cash inflows from financing

Shares issued for non cash consideration
Finance leases raised during the year

Loans and finance lgase obligations of acquired subsmlarles

Balance at 31 March 1992

Change m

1992 1991 year

) £m - E_m_ o Em
31.6 84 23 2
151.2 65.0 86.2
(54.1) (25.8) (28.5)
(48.5) (39.4) £8.1)
BO.2 8.4 718
Loars anc

Share capital  finange 1e1ies
. ...

384.2 97.0

01 2349

18 -

- 58.9

- 18. 9

386.1 407.7’

- Loans and finance leases are stated nel of current assel investments of maturily greater than three months.

- The £1.8m shares 1ssuad for non cash consideration represents shareholders' election to take shares rather

than dividends in cash following the offer by the Company of a scrip dividend aiternative.

» Finance leases amounling to £58.9m were raised during the year to lund capital plant, equipment and

vehicles,
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Introduction ] ‘

These accounts present the financial resulis of Thames Water Pic for the vear ended 31 March 1992. The 1991

resulls included 15 months' rading of the PWTWorldwide group of companies which were acquired on

15 December 1989,

Principal accounting policles

A summary of the more imporian Group accounting policies, which have been applied consistently, is sel

out betow,

Accounting convention The accounts have been prapared in accordance with the hislorical cost convention

and In acecordance with applicable accounting standards,

Basis of consolidation The consolidaled accounts include the accounts of the Company and all of its

subsidiaries. Except where staied otherwise in the noles to the aceounis the results of subsidiasies acquired or

disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss accout from the date of their
acquisilion or up to the date of their disposal. In the eveni that Ihe accounts ol subsldiary underiakings are drawn
up 1o a year-end different from that of the parent company, appropriale adiustments are made to the Group
accounls to rellect any significant transactions in the intervening period. Where significant, inlra-group salas and
profils are eliminated on consolidatlon,

Turnover Turnover, which excludes value added tax, represenis the income recesivable in the ordinary course

of bhusiness for goods and services provided and, in respegt of contract work in progress, the value of work

carried out.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation Tangible fixed assels comprise:

* Infrastructure assests {(being mains and sawers, impounding and pumped raw walter storage: reservoirs and
sludge pipelings);

* Other assels (including properties, overground plant and equipment); and

* landfill sites ‘

i Infrastructure assets Infrastructure assets comprise a network of systems. Expenditure on infrastruciure
assels relaling to incraases in capacity or enhancements of the network is treated as additions which are
included at cost after deducling capital contribullons. Contribulions raceived in respect of inlrastructure assels
are deducted from the cost of (ixed assets in order to glve a true and farr view of the cost to the Group of (he
assets employed in the business. Expendilure on mainlaining the operating capability of the network
in accordance with defined standards of service is charged as an operating cost and is classified as
infrastruciure renewals expenditure,

No depreciation s charged on Infrastructure assels because the network of systems is required 1o be
mainiained in perpetully and therelore has no finile economic life,

ii Other assats Olher assets are Included at cost less accumulaled depreciation. Where material, contribulions
received lowards the cost of other assets are accounted for as deferred income and released to the profit and
less accoun! over the uselul iives of the assels.

Freshold and long leasshoeld land is not deprecialed, Assels in the coursa of construction are nol
deprecialed until they are commissioned, Clher assets are depreciated evenly over their estimated economic
lives, which are principally as follows:

Buildings:

« Operational stiuctures 40-80 years
+ Other 30-60 years
Fixed and mobile plant ‘ 20-40 years
Vehicles, compufers, fixlures and fillings 4-10 years

ili Landfill sites Land(ill sites are inciuded at cost less accumulated depreclation. The provision for depreciation
1s based upon the average cost per cublc metre of vold space consumed {rom lhe deposit of waste, Provision
is mada for site restoration where il Is anticipaled thal expenditure will be required at the and of the lile of
the site.

Leased assets Where assels are linanced by leasing arrangements which transfer substantiatly all the risks and

rewards of ownership of an asset {0 the lessee {finance leases), the assels ara treated as il they had been

purchased and lhe corresponding capilal cost is shown as an obligation lo the lessor, Leasing payments are
treated as consisting ol a ¢apilal elemant and linance costs, the capital element reducing the obligation 1o the
tessor and the finance chargos being wriltan ofl 1o the profit and loss account over the period of the lease in
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ralalion to the assets'wrillen down value, The assels are generally depreciéled over the shorter of their estimated
ussful lives and ihe lease period.

All other leases are regarded as operating {eases. Rental cosls ansing under cperating leases are expensed
In the year in which they are Incurred.

Investments

Fixed assat investmenls

{ In the accounts of the Company Investments held as fixed assels are stalod at cost less amounis writien ofl.

il In the Group accounts Shares in assoclated undertakings are accounted for using the eguity method of
accounting. The consolidaied profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the pre-lax results and
atiributable taxation of the associated undenakings based on audiled financial statements for the year. In

the consolidated balance sheet the shares In associated undertakings are shown as the Group's share of the

net assels excluding goodwill of the associaled! underiakings.

Current asset Investments: Invesiments held as current assets are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value,

Stocks and work in progress Stocks and work in progress, with the exception ol long-lerm contract work in
orogress, are valued al the tower of cost and net reglisable value, Cost includes labour, materials, transport and
an element of overheads. *

Long-terin contracts are included in the prolil and loss account by recording turnover and related cosis as
contract activity progresses. Profil attributable to turnover to date is inclitded where the oulcome of the contract
can be foreseen with reasonable certainty. Full provision is made for losses on unprofitable contracls,

long-term conlracl work in progross is slated al net cost less loresceable losses and progress payments
received and recegivable, The amount by which furnover is in excess of payments on account is separately
disclosed within deblors as amounls recoverable on contracts, Progress payments received in excess ol cosls
less foreseeable fosses are disclosed in creditors. Where {oreseeable losses exceed net cosls the excess is
disclosed as provisions for liabilities and charges.

Pension costs The majorily of the Groug's employees belong to pension schemes which are funded by both
employers' and employees’ contributions and which are of the defined benelil type. The pension cost s assessed
in accordance with the advice of an independent qualified acluary. Any difference between the cost charg'ed and
the amounts paid by the Group is freated as a prepayment or accrual,

Forelgn currencies All transactions denominaled in foreign curiencies are lranslsled Inio sterling at the actual
rate of exchange ruling on the dale of the trunsaction, Assets and labilities in foreign currencies have been
lranslated inlo sterling at rates of exchange ruling al the balance sheet data. All exchange dilferences arlsing are
dealt wilth in the profit and loss account. The resulls of overseas subsidiary undertakings are translaled al rates
of axchange ruling duting the year. The differences arising from the translation of year-end nesets and liabilities
al closing rales logether with the restatement of opening balance sheets of overseas subsidiary undertakings

at closing rates are dealt with through reserves fogether with exchange differences on the translation of ioreign
ctrrency borrowings lunding such invesiments.

Research and development Research and development expenditure is charged lo the prolit and loss account
in the year in which il Is incurred.

Taxation The chargo for taxation is based on the profil for the year as adjusted lor disallowable and non laxable
ilems. Tax deferred or acceleraled is accounted lor In raspect of all malerial timing differences lo the extent that it
Is probable thal a liabilily or assel will cryslallise. Provision is made at the rate which is expected 10 be applied
when the Jiability or asset is expecied to crystalliso. In the Company, provision is made at such rale as reflects the
anficipaled consideration payable or receivable In raspect of any fulure group refief claims or surrenders,
Provision for insurance llabilities Provision is made in these accounls lor ifabilities arising from uninsured
claims against the Group and lor claims against its wholly owned insurance company.

Gocdwlll Gacdwill arising on acqguisition, being the excess of the purchase price over the fair vaiue of the net
assels of subsidiary and assoclated underlakings acquired, 15 wrillen off against reserves in the year in which

It arises,

Interest Injerest payable is wrillen olf io the profit and loss account as il is incurred excepl thal ralating lo
monies borrowed to inance specilic long-lerm coniracts which is included in the cost of long-term contract
worl in progress. Interest recevable from the temporary investment ol thase monies Is credited to the cost of
long-term contracl work in progress.
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3 Slegmental analysis
The selecled segments by class of business are;
Water supply lhe provision, ireatment, and distribulion of polable waler supply 10 cusiomers served by
Tharmes Water Unlities Limited.
iSeweraga servicea the conveyance, Ireaiment, and disposal ol sewage from customers served by Thames Waler
1 tmties Limited,
PWT Worldwide the design and management of the consiruclion of water and »aste water treatment plant and
the supply of indusinal, cominercial, and defence waler treatment systems as well as pipeline products and
miambrane systems,
Other trading activities non-regulated sevverage services, internalional training and consullancy, insurance, and
property development.
Other activities those carried out by the Company in managing its invesiments.

Turaover ) 1982 i 199§
tntra- inter- Third Intra- inter- Thard
1ogment segmont partios segmaent segment partes
By class of business ) fm £m £m ] Lot Em £m
Waier supply - ¢.2 q22.0 - 0.5 283.4
Sewerage services - 0.4 A424.6 - 0.5 3771
PWTWorldwide 1.8 13.2 131.6 14 128 155.5
Other irading activities 0.2 10.5 21.1 - 86 8.5
Total 2.0 24.3 §99.3 t4 224 835.5

Turnover in the PWT Worldwide segment in 1991 represents 15 months' rading.

By orlgln _ )

UK 22.9 34 823.8 222 14 764.0
Continental Europe - .- 6.7 - - 6.9
Americas - - 25.0 - - 28.8
Africa - - 4.0 - - 55
Australasia 0.1 0.1 355 0.1 - 26.7
Asia a.1 - 4.3 0.4 - 346
Total 23.1 3.2 899.3 227 1.1 8355
By destination 7

UK 22.5 3.0 803.0 221 0.7 749.0
Continental Europe - - 106 0.1 - 13.2
Americas 0.2 - 16.4 - - 121
Africa - - 173 - 0.1 226
Auslralasia 0.3 0.1 31.2 a1 0.2 22.1
Asig 0.1 0.1 208 0.4 0.1 16.5
Total 23.1 3.2 8993 22,7 1.1 8355

Tumover is derived from the following sources:

+ third parties: lransactions between Group companies and exlernal customers,

* Inter-segment! transactions belween Group companies Irading in differgnt segmenils.

+ intra-segment; transaclions between Group companies trading within the same segmenl,

29
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Segmental analysis (continued)

Profit bafcre tax/net assets

By class of business

Watsr stpply
Sewerage sarvices
PWT Worldwide

Other trading sctivities
Other activilies

Total

By goographical segment

UK

Continental Europe
Amaericas

Alrica

Australasia

Acla

Total

Segmental resuit before tax and net assets of associated underiakings are not included since they are nol
material to the segments in which they oparate.

Operating costs

Analysis of operating costs by type of expense

WManpower costs

Other external charges:

+ Fowar

v Local authorily rates

+ Sewsrage agencies

+ Hired and contracted services
Materials and consumables
inlrastructure renewals charge
Other operating charges
Depreciation

Own work capiialised

Total

Prohw({loss) belore 1ax

Net assetsfiliabiibes}

e o o W e R

199 1991 1892 1991
tm tm £m £m
B1.3 57.4 633.8 624.0
168.5 1650 951.7 Q0s.7
33 {3.5) 15.4 12.5
1.0 0.2 (9.2) 42
22 32 (39.0) {88.7}
2363 2123 1,562.7 1,458.3
2358.2 2138 1,535.7 1,450.1
0.8 0.7 5.3 25
0.1 {0.5) 6.3 1.0
0.2 - 1.4 0.7
0.1 (1.9) 2.5 2.5
{0.1) 0.2 1.5 1.5
236.3 2123 1,552.7 1,458.3

1992 1991

£m £m

2123 196.6

41,8 39.8

434 421

28.1 26.7

1185 120.0

99,5 106.6

25.7 255

759 77.8

53.9 40.7

699.1 675.9
(33.8) (29.9)

665.3 646.0
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1892 1991
Operating profit Em m
Operating profit is stated after charging
Directors' emoluments 0.8 08
Aenlals under operaling leases:
*» Hire of plant and machinery . 2.4 1.6
+ (ther . 5.7 4.8
Depreciation:
*» Cwn assels 49.2 375
* Assets held under finance leases 4.7 ]
Auditor's remunération 0.8 0.5
Research and development 7.0 70

— G PA—— T e €T m s TTWT

Included in auditor's remuneration is £46,000 In respecl of audil fees incurred by tha Company
in 1992 (1991: £45,000).

Fees payable lo the auditor by Thames Water Pic and its UK subsldiary undertakings for non-audit work
carried out in 1892 amournted to £0.9m.

1992 1993

Information regarding directors and employees £000 £000

Gireclors' emoluments

Fees for non-executive directors 91 85

Execulive directors:

= Remuneration ' L 508 463

» Bonus N - g2

* Other benelits ‘ 24 1

« Pension conlribulions ) 197 186

729 762

Directors' emoluments disclosed in accordanca with

Part V of Schedule 5 of the Cenpanies Achi83% J

Chairman: : B L7

= Remuneration co o 140 129

= Bonus T - 26

+ Other benelits 5 5
145 160

Highest paid director:

» Remuneration 184 170

+ Bonus - 34

= QOther benefils 5 5
199 2090

The remuneralion of the executive Directors is delarmined by the non-axeculive Divectors who comprise the
Remuneration Commiliee of the Board. A perlormance related benus scheme for executive Direclors is in place
based upon earnings per share (EPS) exceeding a Jevel stipulated by the non-execulive Directors. The increase
in EPS of 9.4% was nol high enough 1o trigger bonus payments in 1992, Howaver, the movement in share price
has ingreased Ihe polenlial value of the Direclors' share aplions, delails of which are shown on page 20 ol the
annual report.
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1892 1991
Information regarding directors and employees (continued) number ~ number
Scale of Directors’ emoluments
£ 15,001 ~ £ 20,000 4 4
£ 20,001 - £ 25,000 1 1
£ 85001 - £ 90,600 1 -
£ 95,001 ~ £100,000 - T
£100,001 - £105,000 R 1 -
£105,001 - £110,000 e - 1
£140,001 - £145,000 1 -
£155,001 - £160,000 - 1
£195,001 - £200,000 1 -
£205,001 - £210,000 - 1
. 1992 1991
£m £m
Employee information
Group employment costs including executive Direclors’ emolumenls were:
« Salaries and wages . 181.2 1683
+ Soclal securlty cos!s * 14,7 133
* Pension confributions - 17.7 165
Total 213.8 198.1

Total employment costs contain £1.3m {1991: £1.5m) which Is included in the infrastruclure renewals charge
in note 4.

1992 199
) number number
Average number of persons employed by the Group,
including executive Directors, analysecl by service
Water supply 4,434 4,238
Sewerage services 3,098 3,162
PWT Worldwide 1,449 1,554
Other lrading aclivities 282 81
Qther activilies ., 55 49
Total 9,348 9,084

Transactions with Directors and officers
There are no lransaclions or arrangements which are required to be disclosed under the provisions of the
Companies Act 1985,

1992 1991
Other income 7 Cm £m
Other income comprises

= Share of resull from nlerests in associated underlakings {0.2) 0.1
= Prolil on sale of tangible fixed assels 111 106
« Net renis receivable 0.3 04
Total 1.2 it
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intarest

Bank loans, overdralls and other loans ‘

* Repayable wilhin five years atherwise than by instaiments
* Repayable within five years by instalments

* Not wholly repayable wihin five years

Finance charges in respecl of hnance loases

Interest payable and sirmilar charges
interest receivable

Total

Taxation on profit on ordinary activities

1992 1951
£m ) £
{7.4) (6.1}
(0.7} (0.3)
(20.5) 8.7
(2.6) (1)
{31.2) (14.2)
22,3 259
{8.9) 1.7

No liability to UK corporation lax arises on the result for he year due 1o the availability of capital allowances, The
taxation charge in the profit and loss account comprises advance cotporation tax (ACT) £24.7m (1991: £19,3m)
desmed irrecoverable tlogether with overseas taxes of £0.5m (1991 £0.5m). The ACGT ramains available 1o reduce

luture corporation ax liabilities.

Extraordinary income

The exiraordinary cradit of £0.7m in the year ended 31 March 1991 was a refund of cosls provided for in the

previous year in respeat of Ihe Cller for Sale of lhe Company's shares.

Profit of Thames Water Plc

Of the consolidated prolit atiributable to the sharghalders of Thames Water Plc, £778m (1991: £68.5m) has been
dealt with in the accounts of the Company, Thames Water Ple has laken advantage of the legal dispensalion

allowing it not to publish a separate prolit and loss account,

] 1992 7 1991
pence per pence par
Dividends shara £m - share ] £m
Interim G.4 24.7 6.0 23.0
Final proposed 12.8 49.4 11.5 44.2
9.2 74.1 17.5 67.2

Cerlan shareholders have elected to re~etve shares irt lleu of current and lulure dividends, Details of shares
allotled under the scrip dividend allernative during 1992 are shown in note 25,

Earnings per ordinary share
Frofit on ordinary actvities afier taxation; £211.im (1991 £1925m}.
Earnings per ordinary share S4.8p (1991: 50.1p).

Earnings per ordinary share have been calculated by dividing lhe prolit on ordinary activities afler taxation by
lhe weighled average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year (385m).

Earnings per ordinary share are 61.2p (1991: 55.1p) on a nil distribution basis, The nil distribution basis
assumes no charge lor irrecoverable ACT as ihis arises solely from the declaration ol the dividend.

4 Cost  Dopreciotlon o Net book value )
1992 1992 1692 1991
Tangible fixed agsets tm £m cm £m
Group
Land and buildings 966.2 1761 790,14 639.0
Plant and machmery 1,481.8 170.0 1,311.8 1,1093
2,448.0 3461 2,101.% 1,7483
Company
Plant and machinery 0.4 - 0.4 04
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14 Tangible fixed assets (continued)

Land and buildings

Movemenis during the year
Cost ai 1 April 1991
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions at cost

Cost at 31 March 1992

Depreciation al 1 April 1991
Provided during the year

Pepreciation at 31 March 1992
Net book value

At 31 March 1992
AL 31 March 1991

) Gmwupi
Leascholds

Freehold land over 80 under 50
and buldings yoeons yeurs Totel
£m ) _Em gm _ _l:m
797.8 - 12 794.0
0.6 135 - 141
150.3 28 - 153.1
948.7 16.3 1.2 966.2
159.6 - 04 160.0
16.1 - - 16,1
1?5.7 - 0.4 1761
¥73.0 16,3 0.8 790,1
638.2 - 0.8 639.0

Only £3.4m (1991 £2.3m) of the Group’s freehold land is identified as such in these accounts. No depreciation

has been charged on this freehold land.

Plant and machinery

Movements during the year
Batance al 1 April 1981
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions at cost

Disposals

Balance at 31 March 1992
Capital contributions

Net cost at 31 March 1992

Depreciation al 1 April 1991
Acquisition of subslidiaries
Provided during the year
Disposals

Depreciation at 31 March 1992
Net book value

At 31 March 1992
At 31 March 1991

] Grqyp ) . o Company
Plani,

infra- machinery Fixiuras, Fixturas,

slruclure amnd filngs, litings,

assots vohicies equipment Total equipment

) £m £m ﬁm fin £m

801.9 3218 1178 1,241.5 0.4

- 7.1 2.1 9.2 -

121.5 20.0 440 255.5 -

- (3.0) (0.5) (3.5) -

923.4 1156.9 163.4 1,502.7 0.4

(20.9) - - (20.9) -

902.5 415.9 1634 1,481.8 0.4

- g2.2 500 132.2 -

- 26 0.2 2.8 -

- 208 170 ars -

- (2.3) {0.5) {2.8) -

- 103.3 66.7 170.0 -
902.5 26 98.7 1,311.8 0.4

801.9 2378 G7.8 1,1093 0.4

The cost of infrastruciure assets is slaled nel ol capital conlributicns received In respect of those assels. As a
result the net book valua ol infrastructure asgels is £41m (1991: £20.2m) lower than il would have been had this

policy not been adopted from 1 April 1990,
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14

15

Tangible fixed assets (comtinued)

Tangble fixed assets at 31 March 1992 inciude £376m {1994 £344m) of assets in the course of ropstruction.
Detals of the Group's langible fixed assets included above which are held under finance leases are

shown below. .

) i Cm-:\ o ) _Nal bf:ick value
1992 14991 1982 1991
£m £m £m £m
Plgnt, machinery and vehicle: 60.9 5.0 55,3 4.5
Fixtures, fittings and equipment 18.3 17.4 1128 - 10.0
Broup Company
Interests in nvesiment In
assgoated sybsidiary
undertakings undgnakings
Fixed asset investments N fm m
Value at 1 April 1991 23 419.0
Additions 7.5 408
Goodwill wiien off 5.1 -
Share of losses for the year 0.2} -
Vaiue at 31 March 1992 4.5 465.8

Group
« The cosl of shares in assacigted undertakings at 31 March 1992 amounted to £10.5m (1921: £3m), The Group's
share of the post acquigition reserves at 3t March 1992 were Nil {1991 £0.2m). The associated undertakings
are unlisted. ’
+ Investments made by tha Group during the year ware as iollows:
~ On 22 January 1992 a 50% interest was acquired in Sublerra Holdings Limited, a joinl venture company
formed with Northumbrian Waler Group Ple Yo purchase the whole of Ihe issued share capital of Sublerra
Limited and its subsidiary co}’npanyAJWhheside Limited. The joint venture company has not been
consohidated since neither pény is able lo exercise dominani influence over the management of the
carnpany. The Group's share of the purchase price, £5.8m, was partly paid in cash (£3.4m) and partly in
lean noles (£0.3m) and Includes deferred consideralion of £21m dépendent upon the profit performaice
of Sublerra Holdings Limited for ihe perod ending 31 March 1994, Goodwill of £6.1m arising on lhe
irapsachon was wrilten off (see note 26),
~ Acquired interests arising Irom the purchase of Mitleldeulsche Wasser-und Umwelltechnik AG and its
subsidiaries (LUTAG) - £1.3m, and F B Leopold Holdings Corporation and ils subsidiaries {Leopold) - £0.2m,
- £0.2m in ATW Medioambiente SA.

Company

Invesimonts made by the Company during the year through subsidiary holding companies were as follows:

« A £1.7m equity contribution to assist with the purchase of UTAG fram the Treuhandanstalt under the lerms
of a share sale agreement completed on 5 March 1992 (ses nole 28},

» £25.8m for the purchase of the enlire 1s5ued share capitai of Leopold fram the sharehotders of that company
under the terms of a share safe agreemeni dated 31 January 1892; the purchase price comprised cash
amounling to £23m and deferred consideration of £2.8m,

+ £19.1m to fund several smaller acquisitions and assist in the development atthe Group's other trading
activifies.
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18

36

Fixed asstt Investments {continued) .
Al 31 March 1992 the Group held more Lhan 10% of the allotied sfare capital of the following principal trading

underiakings.

Subsidiary undertakings

Thames Waler Utilities Limiled

Tharnes Water Utilities
Finance Pl

Isis Insurance Company
Limited

Thames Water International
Services Holdings Limited

Thames Water Inlernational
Services Limited

Thames Waler Holdings Inc

'AWater Trealment
Corpoaration

F B Leopold Company Inc
Kennet Properties Limited

Thames Water Properties
Limited

Thames Water Environmental
Services Limited

Metro Rod Plc

Morgan Collis Group Limited

Peter Bryant (Cesspits)
Limited

Suh-Secan Limited

South Bucks Elffuent
Company Limited

Thames Wasle Managemen
Limiled

PWTWorldwide Limited
PWT Overseas Limited

The Permutit Company
Limiled

Country of Propartion of
Incorparabicn, shares hald
registration Classofshere — ——
und cparation capital held Ditaclly Indirectly Natwrg of busingss
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Waler and
sewerage services
England and Wales QOrdinary 100% Finance company
Isle of Man Ordinary  100% Insurance
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Management company
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Inlernational consultancy
United Stales Commo‘r\.\‘.\\ 100% Management company
Convertible ~ 100%
United Slaies Ordinary 100% Destgn conlracling
United States Ordinary 100% Water products
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Property
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Property
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Management company
England and Wales Ordinary 150%  Drain, pipe cleaning and
pest control servicas
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Sowerage services
England and Wales Ordinary 100% .- Wasle collection
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Sewerage services
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Wasle collaclion
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Waste management
and colleclion
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Management company
England and Walas Ordinary 100% Management cormpany
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Waler treatment plant

g e . et i st
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15  Fixed asset investments (conlinued)

Couniry o Proportan of

incarpotan, sharas held
rogeslration Clasgatshate —
and oparalion capiiad hetd ~ Dweclly  Indirectly Nature of businoss
Subsidiary undertakings
Stella-Meta Fillers Limiled England and Wales Ordinary 100%% Futralion systems
PCI Membrane Systems England and Wales Qrdinary 100% Membranes
Limited
PWT Projects Limited England and Wales Ordinary 1009 Design coniracting
F WTaibot & Company Limited England and Wales Ordinary 100% Pipeline products
The Permutit Company of Australia Qrdinaty 100% Waler treatment plant
Auslralia Ply Limited
Permutil-Baby Australia Ausiralia Ordinary 100% Design conlracling
Pty Limited
PWT Bolswana Pty Limited South Alrica Ordinary 100% Coniracting and producls
PWT Mew Zealand Limited New Zealand Crdinary 100% Contracling and producis
PWT {Singapore) Pte Limited Singaporo Ordinary 100% Deslgn contracling
Palerson Candy International wigetia Ordinary 60% . Design conlracting
{Nigena} Limited
Paterson Candy (Malaysia) Malaysia QOrdinary 100% Design conlracting
Sdn.Bha.
PWT {Hong Kong) Linited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% _ Design conlracting
PWT South Africa {Pty) Limiled South Afsica Qrdinary 100% Contracting and producis
Houseman BY Nelherlands Ordinary 100% Chemicals
Houseman NV Belgium Ordinary 100% Chemicals
Homé Waterbehandeling BV Netherlands Ordinary 100% Water treatment plant
Thames Water Deutschiand Germany Ordinary  100% tManagement company
GmbH
Mitleldeutsche Wasser-und Germany Ordinary 100% Waler contracting and
Umwelttechnik AG " consultancy

Afull list of subsidiary undertakings wilthin the Thames Water Group will be tiod at Companies House with the
Company's annual return.

Associated undertakings

Brophy Group Pic England and Wales Ordinary 50%  Environmental servicas
Prelerence 100%

Subterra Holdings Limited England and Wafes Crclinary 60% Pipsline products

ATW Medioambiente SA Spain Ordinary A0% Waler and waste lreatment

8 e B AT SR K AT & Gt w5 R LR i B TR T g A ST e -
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16  Stocks and work In progress

Raw matetials and cunsumables
Work in progress
Finished goods and guods lor resale

Total

Work In progress includes long-term
contract balances as follows

Net cost less foreseeable losses
Applicable payments on account

Total

17 Debtors

Due within one year

Trade debtors

Amaounis recoverable on contracls
Amaunls owed by subsidiary undertakings
Other deblors

Prepayments and accrued income
Infrasiructure renewals expendilure

Due after more than one year

Trade debtors

Amounis recoverable on contracts
Amounls owed by subsidiary underlakings
Other deblors

Total

18  Current asset investments

Government and local Authorily loans
Fixed term deposits and certificates of deposit
Fixed and {loaling interest rate securilies

Total

.., Gow . (Cempany
1692 193 1992 1991
i £m o “Em o Eryn £m
216 194 - -
17.7 14.2 - -
3.7 3.1 - -
43.0 36.7 - -
758 94.2 - -
(67.6) (94.9) - -
11.2 - - -

Group Company
1992 1991 % 1992 1991
£m ki:m £m £m
133.8 107.3 - -
204 13.2 - ~
- - 345 800
25.8 19,2 - 0.2
41.2 3a2 1.8 0.2
0.7 1.1 - -
226.9 1790° 36.3 80.4
- 0.2 - -
1.7 - - -
- - 0.3 -
0.8 0.7 - -
229.4 179.9 36.6 80.4
) Group Company

1992 1901 1982 1991
oL tm g
- 03 - -
146.2 80.2 80.8 21.4
92.9 212 37.3 -
239.1 1017 1281 214

The market value of investments is not significantly different irom cost.
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) Group ) Con'gaany
19  Creditors: amounts {alling due within one year “ 1;9'2 o 1991 1992 1991
£m E:m“"ﬁ” l:rn Em
Bank loans and temporary borrowings (see note Z1) 11.5 5.8 - -
Bank ovardrails 54.1 25.6 8.3 30
Other loans (see note 21) 45,7 32.3 4.1 37.7
Oliigations u.der finance leases (see note 22) 7.4 4.2 - -
Progress claims and advance paymenls 83.5 63.4 - -
Trads creditors:
+ operaling 63.8 58.6 - -
» capital - - 121.1 119.4 - -
Armounis owad lo subsidiary undertakings - - 20.8 200
Olher creditors 14.9 9.1 - -
Advance corp _fation tax 26.2 22.4 26.2 224
Taxation and social security 6.1 4.4 - -
Accruals and delerred income 81.3 55.4 4,7 27
Proposed dividend 49.4 442 49.4 442
Total 565.0 4518 154.5 1300

Included n loans falling due within one year is £40m (1991: £36m) comprising commercial paper issued under
a £200m Commercial Paper programme. This programme s supported by a commitied revolving credit facility,
including a commitied LIBOR based interest rale, which exiends until 1995. The paper is rolled over as il falls due
in arder 1o fund long term investmentl

B Group ) Compapy
20 Creditors: amounts fal!lng duo T »1“;;;... T i99"1 T ;99; T ;9;;
after more than one year ] £m £m tm £m
Bank loans (see note 21} 125.0 60.0 - -
Other loans (see nole 21) 296.6 559 80.0 -
Obligations under finance leases (see nole 22) 57.9 7.9 - -
Cther creditors 26.1 17.0 - -
Total 505.6 140.8 80.0 -
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] ) Group ‘ o 7G0mpany .
21  Loans 1992 1991 1992 1981
wm o tm Em
Bank loans
¢ Wilhin one year 115 58 - -
* Between one and iwo years - - - -
* Belween two and live years ' 7.0 - - -
+ Aftar more than five years 1180 60.0 - -
Total . 1365 658 - -
Cther loans
+ Within one year 457 39.3 44.1 37.7
*+ Belween one and two years 4.6 08 - -
* Belween lwo and five years 3.8 23 - -
* Alter more than five years 288.2 528 80.0 -
Total 3423 95.2 124.1 ar.7
Notes:

1 During the year:
* ThamesWater Ulilities Finance Ple issued £150m 10'4% Guaranteed Bonds due 2001 1o finance capital
investment in the regulated business, Thames Water Utililies Lirmiled.
* Thamaes Water Plc issued £82m 9496 Converlible Subordinaled Bonds due 2006 to finance expansion of
nor regulated business. Al the option of the heldar, each bond can be converted inlo ordinary shares of
100 pence, credited as fully pald, al an initial conversion price of 428 pence per ordinary share. Unless
converled by the bondholder the Bonds will be redeemed at their principal amount on 19 September 2006.

2 Loans are repayable belween 1992 and 2030.

3 Ofihe loans repayable after more than five years hence, £261.5m (1991; £32.4m) are in respect of loans wholly
repayable afler thal date, all of which are other loans.

4 The aggregale amounts of loans repayable Ly instalments, any part of which falis due for repayment alter
more than five years hence is £125m (1981: £60m) and £31m (1991: £20.8m) for bank loans and other loans
respectively.

5 Included in‘Other loans' are loans loalling £32.4m (1991: £32.4m) which are secured on the ravenues of
Thamas Water Utilities Limiled,

6 The range of inlerest rates on bank loans Is 4.4% lo 11.5% (1991; 696 to 1696} and ather loans is 3% to 11.5%
(1991: 3% lo 14,196),
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22

23

24

41

Group ) Company
Obligations under finane lecses 1992 11| 1992 1997
o £m ] £m ] £m fm
Amounis due under linance leases are payable
2s follows:
« Within one year 7.7 4.8 - -
* Between ane and two years . 11.0 38 - -
+ Belween two and five years 20.6 53 - -
* After more than five years 117.6 0.4 - -
156.9 14.3 - -
Less linance charges allocated to fulure periods (91.6) (2.2) - -
Total 653 12.1 - =

The aggregate amount of finance leases, any par of which falls due for repayment afler more than five years
is £46.9m (1291: Nii.
In addition, the Group is commilted to outstanding lease iacilities of £39m to fund capital investment,

Group Caompany

Provisions for liabllities and charges ' £m €m
Balance at 1 April 1991 26.4 -
Acquisition of subsidiary undenakings v 0.2 -
Provided during the year 58 0.4
Ulilised during the year (2.6) - -
Released during the year (3.6 -
Balance at 31 March 1992 ‘ . ¢ 262 0.4
Group

The provisions mainly comprise insurance liabilities - £20.8m (1991: £17.5m).

Company .

The provisions comprise deferred taxation arising from short term liming differences - £0.4m (19912 Nil),

Deferred taxation

The Group's medium and long-ierm plans for capilal investment logether wilh the asset base translerred from
Thames Water Authorily on vesting Indicale that lor the foreseeable future the amount ol tax allowarnices in
respect of eligible plant and machinery will exceed the depracialion on exisling and new assals, Accordingly, no
provision for deferred laxation 1s required In lhe Group accounls,

Group Company

An analysis of amounts unprovided e 199; T Mm::a‘s":‘ R 7992 o 'm'né?i

is as follows: . £m fm £m £m
» Acceleraled capital allowances

~ infrastructure assels 133.9 88.2 - -

- other assets 135.6 66.4 - -

+ Othertiming dilferences (7.6) {3.4) - -

* losses {66.7) (52.1) - -

« Advance corporation lax {56.9) (32.2) - -

138.3 66.9 - -

As infrastructure asseis are nol depreciated, deferred taxation will crystallise only in the event of any disposal of
these assels at amounis in excess ol their written down value for tax purposes. in the opinion of the Direclors the
likelihood of such a habilily crystoliising in the lulure is remole.
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25 Share capital
Share capital of the Company
»  Authorised

525,000,000 ardinary shares of £1each £525,000,000

Special nghts redeemable preterence shara of £1 ]
« Alloled, called up and fully paid

486,101,007 ordinary shares of £1 each £386,101,007

Special rights redeemable preference share of £1 1

The special righls redeemable preference share is redeemable at any time al par at ihe optien of the
Secrelary of State alter consulting ke Company. This share, which may only be held by Ihe Secrelary of State
or anclher parson acting on behali of HM Governmenl, does not carry any rights to vole at general meetings
but entiies the holder lo aliend and speak at such meetings. Cerlain matters, In particular the alleration of
specilic sactions ol the Articles of Assoctation of the Company {including the Aricle relaling to limitalions that
prevent a person from awning or having an interesl in 15% or more of the ordinary shares in Thames Water
Pig), require the prior wiitten consent of the holder of the special share,

Details of ordinary shares allotted during the ysar are as lollows:

Exocutive
Scrp Sharesave  Share Ophon
divicantis schama schama Total
Number of shares allotied 1,847 117 20,616 22,000 1,889,733
£000 £000 €000 cpno
Consideration 6,553 37 B1 6,651

Scrip dividands

Ordinary shares were allolled to ordinary shareholders consequent on the olffer of a scrip dividend alternative
as lollows:

« 1991 final dividend 1,294,850 shares - 20 September 1991

+ 1992 intenm dividend 552,267 shares ~ 17 January 1992

Sharesave scheme

j During the year ended 31 March 1992, 20,616 ordinary shares were allotied for a consideration of £36,799 under
the Thames Water Sharesave Scheme lo employees who exercised their option to receive shares on leaving

the Group.

Employee share schemes

The issued and paid up share capilal of the Company al 31 Mareh 1992 includes 1,092,733 ordinary shares
which are held in trust on behalf of employess who are benelicially entitled fo the shares through special
arrangemenis made under the Free and Maiching Oller Share schems al the lime of the Ofler for Sale in
Movember 1989, The scheme, which has been specilically establshed by the Company for employees to acquire
aordinary shares in Thames Water Plg, can only be used in {uture years if the directors so determine,

The Company has adopted lwo share option schemes lor empioyees, and options have been granted 1o
eligible employees io subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company in accardance with the rules of the
respective schemes. The Tnames Waler Sharesave Scheme is a‘save as you earn’ share oplion scheme with
options exercisable, in normal circurmstances, after completion of a five or saven year conlract, The Thames
Water Eveculive Share Option scheme e a scheme for senior execulives with optioi.~ exercisable belween tho
third and tenth anniversaries of the date of grani,
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25  Share capitat (continued)
Gptions granted and outstanding at 31 March 1952

Number of
ordinary Optien price Nermnal date
Date of grant shates par share of exercisn
Thames Water Sharesave Scheme
5-year scheme
» 12 December 1989 2,622,239 176p Dec 1994 - June 1995 |
= 13 July 1990 453,037 227p  July 1995 - Jan 1996
¢ 12 July 1993 574,080 288p  July 1996 - Jan 1997
+ 29 November 1991 655,109 206p Nov 1996 - May 1997
7-year scheme
« 12 Decernber 1989 1,127,320 176p Dec 1996 - June 1997
* 13 July 1990 149,356 227p  July 1997 ~ Jan 1998
= 12 July 1991 319,723 288p  July 1298 ~ Jan 1999
¢ 29 Movember 1991 ; 315,977 296p MNov 1998 - May 1999
Thames Water Executive Share Option Scheme
« 17 January 1990 1,713,000 278p 1993-2000
+ 18 June 1980 98,000 283p 1993.2000
+ 20 November 1990 ) 308,006 303p 1993.2000
= 2 July 1981 o i 775,000 347p 1994-2001
+ 11 Movember 1991 b 94,000 356p 1894.2001
The S\;q§|d|ary Assocmted Gooduwll
Company undariakings ungrtakings wiittert olf Total
] 26 Reserves and retained profits £m . 7‘_‘_\'::\:11w o ,_‘,W.E,T_..,. o m “:T
! Profit and loss account '
| Balance at 1 April 1991 7.c 1,082.0 0.2 {25.1) 1,074.3
| Prohi {loss) for )he financial year 77.8 133.5 (0.2} - 211
‘ Dividend payable {74.1) -~ - - (74.1)
. Value of shares issued in fieu
! of dividends 6.7 - - - 6.7
i Capilalisation lor shares
' issued mn lieu of dividends (1.8) - - - (1.8)
i Goodwill wrilten oft - - - (49.4) (48.4)
Balance at 31 March 1992 15.6 1,225.5 - (74.5) 1,166.6
Goodwill of £49.4m was wrillen olf during the year and has arisen irom Ihe lollowing transactions:
* £12.7m on the acquisiticn of UTAG (see nole 28);
* £28,3m on the acquisilion of Leopeld (see noie 29);
* £5.1m on the purchase of shares in Sublerra Moldings Limited (see note 15};
« £3.32m from several small acquisilions.
L 9rnupk Company
192 ) 1991 1092 1991
27 Capital commitments L ™ o f:-n_ o Emo . £m
Conlracted for but not provided in the
linancial slatements 250 215 - -

Authorized bui not yet conlracted lor 649 833 - -
In addition lo these commutments, Thames Waler Plc has long-term capital invesiment plans 1o meel shorlialls
in performance and asset condition and 1o provide lor new demand ard growlh.
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28 Operaling teases
At 31 March 1992 Thames Waler Plc was committed lo making the iolrow:ng payments duting the next year in
raspact of non-cancellable operaung leases,

) Group Compafuy

T aadand T Landang

buildngs Sther - buldings

Loases which explre: ... SO .. NN . ..
* Betwaen one and five years 0.6 2.1 -
+ Afier more than five years 3.8 03 04
Total 4.4 2.4 0.4

23 1992 Acquisitions
All acquisitions cornpleted during the year have been accounted for using the acquisition method of eccounting,
Detalls of major acquisitions are as lollows, —r
UTAG
Under the terms of a share sale agreement the Group completed the purchase of UTAG from the Treuhandanstalt
on 5 March 1992. The purchase price, which was sellled in cash, amounled to £9.5m inclusive of costs. Of this
amaount £8.5m was in respect of the inheritance of loans from the Treuhandanstait to UTAG. In addition, further
debt amounting to £10.1m was acquired,

The accounting relerence date for UTAG is 31 December. The accounting reference date has been broughl
into line with thal of Thamaes Water Plc such Ihat the accournts of Thames Waler Ple for the year enhding 31 March
1993 will consolidate 5 months' financlal results of UTAG. The effective commencement of rading within the
Group was 1January 1992,

Audited accounts are being prepared for the year ended 31 December 1991. The result for the year ended 3
December 1991 is not yel known pending the finalisation of accounts jor that year.

The balance sheet of UTAG has been consolidaled as at 31 December 1891, The linancial results of the
acquircd companies lor the period 1 January 1992 to 31 March 1992 have not been consolidated as, in the
opinion of the Directors, they are not maleral lo the resulis of the Group, Goodwill arising on consolidation (see
nole 26) has been calculated on the fair value of the net asse!s of the acquired group at 31 December 1951,

The following lable shows the diflerence belwaen the provigiond! fair value of assets and labilties purchased and the
book values in the balance sheet al 31 December 1991,

"\‘\ Beok value Prowviziona Falr value

Em £m, £m

Fixed assels 165 - 16.5
Current assels 36.2 - 36.2
Credilors: amounts falling due within one year (36.3) (3.0 (38.3}
Creditors: amounls falling due afler more than ene year (25.1) - (25.1)
Net liabilities (8.7} (3.0 (1.7}

The fair value provisions camprisa £1m lor anticipated trading losses on companies which are 1o be closed and
£2m for further restructuring of the Group.

Leopold

The share sale agreament of Leopold was complated on 3 February 1992; the elfective commencement of
trading within the Group was 1 February 1992,

The accounting reterence date for Leopold Is 31 May. It has been brough! inlo line with that ol Thames Water
Plc such that the accounts of Thames Water Pl for the year ending 31 March 1983 will consolidate 14 months'
firancial results, The fast audited accounts for Leopold were for the year ended 31 May 1991, The financial result
for Leopold batween 1dJune 1991 and 31January 1992 was a foss of £0.9m and for he year ended 31 May 1991,
a profit ot £0.8m,

The balance sheet for Leopold al 3 January 1982 has been consolidated. The financial resulls for the pariod
1February 1992 to 31 March 1992 have not been consolldated since, in the opinion of the Direclors, they are nol
matetial to the results of Thames Water Mc, Goodwill arising on consolidalion (see nole 26) has been calculated
by reference to the fair value of the net assels of Leopold at 31January 1892,
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Notes to the Accounts
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1992 Acquisitions {continued)

The book value of nat assels acquirad amounled 1o £1.4m, Fair value provisions have besn made for
rationalisation costs of £1.2m and for the write ofl of intangible asssls amounting 1o £2.7m.

There have been no changes in the net asset values of either UTAG or Leopoid between their respective
acquisition dates and 31 March 1992 which are significant lo the resulls of the Group.

Pension schemos

Pension arrangemanis for the majority of the Group's employees are of the delined benefit type lunded
through penslon schemes whose assels are held separately (rom those of the Group In independently
adminisiered funds.

The total pension cost for the Group was E17.7m (1991: £16.5m) of which £0,5m (1991 £0.5m) relales to the
overseas schemes. The pension cost refating to the UK schemes is assessed In accordance with advice received
from Bacon &Woodraw, he consulling acluaries to the schemes. The pension costs refating to the overseas
schemes are assessad in accordance with local practice.

Current lavels of pansion charge and conlributions (o the schemes are based on initial actuarial reviews of the
various schernes as at § April 1990. The principal assurnptions used in delermining lhe pension cost were thal
salary increases, exciuding allowance for promotional increases, would be belween 7% and 7.5% per annum and
thal the rate of retur: on Investments would amount 1o 9% per annum. Pension increases would be granled in
line with the rules of each scheme and any slatulory requirements,

The aciuarial methods used were the Projecied Unit method ior schemes open to new members and the
Atlgined Age method for the scheme which is closed to new membaers.

For the larges!t schemes of the Group the lotal market valug of assets as al the valuation date was £280m and
the actuarial value of these assels represented 1042 of lhe value of the benefilg that had accrued (0 membeérs
after allowing for expected future salary increases.

In addilion to the ongoing cost of the UIK Pension arrangements, the Group operales discretionary
arrangements under which it augmenls benefils on retiremen!. These augmentations are (unded by way
of additional contributions lo the schemes. in the yeer ended 31 March 1992 these payments amounled to £41m
(1991: £4.3m).

The tunding ol the schames does not reliect the possible changes which may be required following the Social
Secunty Act 1990 and the judgement in the European Court of Justice regarding the Barber v GRE sex
chiscrimination case. The likely impact of these points in the future will be lo increase pension costs generally,
Howeaver, the praclice under the defined benell pension schemes operaled in the UK by the Group has been
to provide for a reasonable level cf inflation-praciing which is likely to meet statutory requirements. it is therelore
expected thal the impacl of the Social Security Act 1990 will be relalively small. Similarly, the impact of the Barber
v GRE judgement is expected o be relatively small as the main Thames Waler pension schernes include flexible
provisions regarding relirement based on a commen rellremen! age,

Guarantees

The Company has guaranieed lhe uyerdralts and Joans of certain subsidiaries up to & maximum of

£178.6m (1991; £68.5m). The Company hds alse guaranteed facililies lor conlract bonding on behalf of certain
subsidiaries amounting lo £50.2m at 31 March 1992 (1981; £44,im}.

Thames Water Utilitles Limited

Condition F of the Instrumant of Appointment under which Thames Water Ulililies Limited operales, requires
specified accounting slalemants lo be published with ils annual accounts or those of ils parent company, Copies
are available and anyons requiring a copy of thesa accounts including Ihe specilied statements should apply to:

J K Boudier

Finance Direclor

Thames Water Utililies Limited
Mugent FHouse

Vastern Road

Reading RG1 808



Report of the Auditor

to the Members of Thames Water Plc
Wa have audited the accounis on pages 22 1o 45 in accordance with Auditing Standards.

In our apinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the slate of affairs of lhe Company and tha Group at
T March 1992 and of the pralit and cash flows of ihe Group for the year then ended and have been propesly

Chaneréd Accountants and Registered Auditor

London

19 June 1892
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Group Five Year Summéry
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1988 1989 1940 1991 1982
Yoar ended 31 March o i:mu o £m ' ] fm o £m ) £m
Consolidated profit and
lass accounts
Turnover 523.3 557.6 6115 8355 899.3
Operating prolil 178.3 1875 . 1583 1895 234.0
Olher income 12.4 180 18 111 11.2
Interest {10.0) 1.7 .l 1.7 (8.9)
Profil on ordinary activilies
belfore taxation 180.7 207.2 1792 2123 236.3
Taxalion on proiit on
ordinary activities - - {129} {19.8} (25.2)
Exlracrdinary items - (3.2) {(18.7} 0.7 -
Profit for the financial year 180.7 204.0 147.6 193.2 Z11.1
1988 ‘ 1989 1990 1991 1892
Aszab 3T March ] £m ) £m £m - £m £m
Consolidated balance sheets
Tangible fixed assets 31,0822 1,218.1 14218 1,750.6 2,106.4
Nel current assels/{liabililies) 59.9 11256 51.3 (125.1) (23.8)
Creditors: amounls falling due
afler more than one year N {184.9) {1859 {28.9) (140.8) (503.7)
Provisions for liabililies -
and charges (8.6) (10.6) {27.3} (26.4) (26.2)
858.6 1,14 11 1,346.9 1,458.3 1,652.7
Called up share capital - - 384.2 384.2 386.1
Reserves and retained profils 9586 1,141 ..9827 1,074 1,166.6
958.6 1,141 1,348.9 14583 1,552.7

The linanglal information sal out above for the two years ended 31 March 1989 has been exiracled from the
audited financial slatements of Thamas Wale* Authority tor those years adjusted by the slimination of linancial
informaltion of tha prolits and losses and balance sheet items altributable to functions which were lransferred to
lhe National Rivers Authorily and Porl of Landan Authority and by the application of current accounting policies
on a consistent basis throughoul the perlod.

The Direclors recommend hat care should be taken in drawing conclusions from a comparison between
the resulls for the three yeais ended 31 March 1990, 1291 and 1992 and those for previous years. The changes
which took place during the year ended 31 March 1990 in caplial structure, regulatory expendiiire and other
costs associaled with Ple status render comparisons potentially misleading.




Sharehoider Information
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Analysis of shareholdings Holders %  Shares held n
45 0t 31 March 1982 ) ) N ) . (000s) )
1~ 500 287,927 941 i 67.360 17.4
501 - 1,000 . 12,180 4.0 " 8,387 2.2
1,001 - 5,000 4,630 1.5 8,608 a2
5,001 - 50,000 . 866 @3 15353 4.0
50,001 - 100,000 151 <01 11,309 -4
100,001 - 1,000,000 348 0.1 110,047 28.5
Over 1 million 63 <01 165,037 428
308,165 1000 386,101 10¢0.0
individuals - ' 77,606 2041
Insurance Companies . 32768 ‘\10.3
Pension Funds 155,213 40.2
Unit and Investment Trusts 43,243 11.2
Nominees* and other Corporate bodies 58,688 15.2
FiM Government ‘ ; 11,583 3.0
386,101 100.0

*Moat nominea holdings have been included in olher categories according to the beneficial ownership of the
shares concerned,

Finanzial calendar

Financial year ended 31 March 1992

15 June 1892 Ex-dividend vaie lor final dividend

25 June 1992 Record (or qualifying) date for 1992 final dividend

28 July 1992 Barbican Centre, London 1892 Annual General Meeling
4 September 1992 Final dividend payable

Financial year ending 31 March 1983
3 November 1892 Announcement of half-yearly results for six months lo 30 Seplamber 1982
February 1993 inlerim dividend payable

Shareholder anguiries
Shareholders with enquiries about Thames Water Plc or shareholder matters can conlact the Shareholder
Enquiry Unil at local call cost on 0345 414140,

Share register

The Company's share regisler is maintained by National Westminster Bank PLG, Shareholdlers requiring help
or information about their shareholding may eithei wiile to Tha Regisirar, Thames Water Plc, Natwnal
Westr-nster Bank PLC, Regisirar's Department, PO Box 82, Caxton House, Redcliffs Way, Bristol 8598 7NH or
leleph 1w on 0272 763008, L

Share price information iine (CityCali) - 4 3
Callers can obtain a current share pricu on 0891 222302, The charge Is 36p per minule cheap rate and
48p per mitiute peak rato inclusive of VAT,

Customer enquiries
Thames Water Ulllties cuslomers wilh any querios or prablems shauld conlact us on 071 837 3300 if they live
in London, or 0345 200800 oulside London.

Registerad Office
Thames Water Plc, 14 Cavendish Place, London WiM 9DJ.
Registered in England and Wales No. 2366623,

Deakgn Wolf Ofins Main photsarsehs Amia Cortin and Jobn (FGrady TypesetWordwoik pia Printing Lificiech
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ThamesWatar Flc Isihe holdmg gpmpany of the Thames Wafer B : .
> . Group'of companles which carry outa range of Internaﬂonal Walar-'f o L &
' related businesseq. B A T ' e L
. ',k~;"‘:‘ -1‘0

) <
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o Thames Water Utllitles 'the principal operat!ng subsidlary, fs -
L responslble for supplylng d[Inklng water and for taking away and
!raaung wasle water for sevara! mill‘ customera lhroughoub
London and the Thames Valley'; : CeiT

-

Other subsidlary campamea 'iqcludé’PWT Worldwlds Ledp’old 5
s UTAG Thames Water Inlernatlonal Se'ulces and Thames Waner

cuswmers :nroughou_ ihe world ihey supply water treatrnent

products argd systems they provide water. envlronmen!al and

waste management servlces and they desigi i
o major water“projects. ‘
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C 'Chaarman Statement
. Gre p"Chlef Exocutlva s Reviaw.
. - Thames Water. People fn :\c!lon /
ro ThamesWater Utllitlaa

o -PWT Produats and Servlcus
- PWT Dagigh, anQConlraclIng g’“ =
UTAG 2 um' ‘H
Thamas Water’ Internﬂtlona! Service-a R
‘ Thames Wafer Environmental Semces* )
o Board Members '
- 'Dlreclor(s'ﬂeport

* Report,ol lheAudltor G
- Group Five Year Summary . S
*’Shareholderlnformatlon ."_ - ,'1', B




Financial Highiights
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Chairman’s Statement

Results continue o be good. In the
vear ended 31 March 1992 prolil
before tok Increased to £236m, an
increase of 11% over the previous
year. Earnings per share increased
by 9% 10 54.8p. As a consequence
we are recommending a final
dividend per share of 12.8p, making
a total for the year ol 19.2p, an
increase of 10%6. The dividend cover
remamns at approximately 2.5 times.
As in tha previous year Ihis has
been achieved alongsida an
improverment in service and a
massive capital investiment
programme, whilst malntaining the
lowest combined watar bills in
England and Wales, |;

As we reported al lhe halt-year,
Utilities turnover was ‘ower than
expecled mainly as é3consequence
of smal! busin 2ss failures and
reduced demand from some larga
metered cus‘omers. Very liile
operaling cos: is saved frem a
marginal reduction in oulput so
other cosis were reduced to
minimise the impacl on profil.
Despite unhelpiul weather
condiiiens we operaled throughout
the year withouf imposing any hose-
pipe of other bans. The overall
resull, therefore, is highly creditable,

The ‘arge capital programme (o
improve waler quality, service ana
elficiency has heen managed to
lime and within budget, Ol the
£409m invested in fixed assels
throughout the Group, £394m way
spent by the Utilties company
compared with £389m In 1990/91,
demonstrating our ability to
maintain thig lavel of invesiment

.

throughout the decade. Property
disposals have been contained
pending an improvement in the
market, However our major
developrnent at Barn Elms has
received planning approval.
Qurerterprise (e non-utilily}
businesses have performed well
and colleclively moved into a prolit
of £6m after intarest, The policy of
generating a future profli-stream
from water-related businesses
complementary to the regulated
ulilities business, has made
pragress in the year.We anlicipale
increasing earnings from such
businesses to support future
earnings per share growth, We have

Sir HoyWalts escons HBH Prncess Alexandra
at lhe opening of the London Water Contiot
Cuntra gl Hampton.

acquired UTAG in Germany,
Leopold in the USA, Morgan Collis
Group, Sub-Scan and South Bucks
Effluent in the UK. We also set up a
60:40 venture with Northumbrian
Water lo purchase Subterra, In a iull
year the 1991/92 turnover would
have been in the urder of £250m -
equivaleni to a substantial UK
cormpany itsell, Such aclivities are
cnunsistent with our basic skilis and
experience. They are separately
financed lo ensure no cross-
sibsidy nor do they delract from the
efficlent running oftho Utililles
business, We shail continue to

expand step by step and only after
careful consideration,

Much progress has been made
{throughout the Group in customer
conlast, in quality assurance, in
lraining, in employee relations and
in succession planning. Tharmes
Waler Utilities achleved many
improvements in levels of service,
Progress continues. There 1S more
to do.

Your Board is a leading
proponent of sound corporale
governance. From the oulset non-
executive Directors have chalred
Board Cornmittees concerned with
lop executive remuneration,
financial audit, share dealings and
denations to charity, We have now
added an Environmenial Audit
Committee chaired by Sir Peter
Harrop, referred 1o later in the report.
A noni-executive Director also sits
as a Pension Trustee, Pension fund
investments are managed by
independent advisers. No Thameas
pension fund has invested in any
Thames Water shares.

In view oi our strong financial
position we vollntarily reduced by )
a half of one per cen! the permitted
price rise in our Utililies business
for the year beginning April 1852 to
give direct benell! to our customers:
a small but imporiant contribulion,

Thames Water is an experieﬁt‘.ed.
internalional company wilh much
latent, My thanks to all emnloyees
for an excellent job throughout the
year. We have delivered, as
promised, and we will continue

to do so.

/
Roy Watts
Chairman




Group Chief
Executive’s Review
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{ am pleased to repor! that we have
madc solid progess in all the
Group's businesses.

The Utilities company has done
well and successiul management
ol our large capilal investment
programme Is critical. We invested
a iral of £394m during Lhe year,
rnet all our key targets and are
ahead of schedule in some. We
mantained light conrrol of projacts
whils! ai lhe same lime improving
praduntivily by batter design and
innovation, We benafited from
relatively stablo contract prices,
and the reorganisaiion of our
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a1 gineenng division has reduced
design and management overhieads.
As well as our investment in
plant and preducl quality, we
continue to invest o expand our
technological and produclion
capacity, and improve conlrol and
elficiency through the latest
information technology.
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Operationally we maintained
waler supplies tl..cughoul anather
dry summer without restriclions. We
are having 10 manage our water
resources very carcfully again this
year lollowing a fourth conseculive
dry winter. The measures we took
last summer {o reduce Izakage and
improve distribution in some critical
areas are helping mallers,

We reduced leakage rale-s in our

locat distnbution systems by 10%
dunng 199192 to 8% of total
supples. The key 10 this success
has been ihe Zhphoation of now
technolagy o the deteclion, location,
an? measurement of leaks,

On 1 Apni 1992 we changed the
wav we manage our sewerage
aclivities to improve the quality of
service and 10 increase efficiencyt
We have entared info management
contracts on a compelilive
commercial basis with seven
consortia comprising groups of

i e
el ?
i
Al
A,

Mike Holfraan in the conlrod room of the
new London Water Gonteot Centre, Behund
him s 13 cenlra-plece, 8 compulensed
monitar panol which can display Gurenl
infotmation from any part of tho Londan
waler distnbution system, rom reservou
lovels 1o the smullest pumps.
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neighbouwring local auihorities, with
twa independeant contractors, one

of which s our associate company
Brophy Group Ple, and with 53 local
authorities.

We have started io reorganise
the Utilitles distribulion depots and
Clstrict management units. This will
{ead to improved customar service,
stich as responding to burst waler
mains, and should produce eslimated
cost savings of £10m a year.

We have improved customer
contact but have not yet realised the
{ull potential of aur new facilities at
Swindon, The refentiess pressure on
cost reduction and improved
cuslomer servica will continue.

Qur enferprise busingsses grew
as a result of major acquisitions in
the last quarler, and now employ over
3,000 people world-wide, Expansion
during the year represents a
signilicanl step towards our aim of
becoming & major international
company in waler-related businesses.

PWT Worldwide's lwo divisions,
Design and Contracting and Products
and Services, have performed well,
They are now operaling profitably,
and despile recession ended the
year with a strong order bogk both
In the UK and Internationally. Further
changes in Design and Contracting
to form PWT Asia-Pacific has
strengthiened our presence in this
strategically important part of the
world, The acquisitiori of Leopold
in the USA has added some high
qualily and innovative fillration
producls to fhe Products and
Sarvices division, We will use it
to irnprove markel penetration in
the Uniled States.

Qur operalions In Europa have
been significantly expanded by our
acquisition of UTAG, a German

engingenng design and contracting
company operaiing i the municipal
water and waste water seclor,
Through J1AG, we will exploi the
opportunitier arising from the vast
refurbishment investment needed lo
rmeet EC slandards in eastern
Germany and develop prospects in
the rest of continental Europe,

The separation of Thames Water

“:, Enlarprises into Thames Waler
* International Services (TWIS) and

Thames Water Enviranrmental
Services (TWES), which we reporied
last year, has been very successiul.
Both companies have gend

prospects, TWIS has developed

A BCl Mombrano Syslems revarse Gsmosis
plant located in & Flench dairy, concentrating
whay from 6% 1o 24% solids,

from ilg traditional iraining and
consultancy services io taking on
operating and maintenance
conlracts. A number of bulld,
oper-ite and transfer schames are
aiso being worked up.

Through small but carefully
selecled acquisitions, TWES has
increased ils range of companies
oliering specialist technical and
surveying servicas lo the
underground pipe and drain market,
Cur modast waste managemenl
husiness will develop opporlunities
t sed on our core sewage ieatmentl
and sludge disposal aclivilies.

Land sales have again been
restrained In response (o the

continuing depressed propeny
market. We have conlinued to work
on a number ol projects and we
received planning penmssion for
our wildfowt reserve and associated
development al Barn Eims.

We lake seriously our role wilhin
the communily. Our extensive
schools liaison programme has
been received enthusiastically by
pupils and teachers. Ws invite
representatives of local com-
munities to the formal openings
of compleled capital projects, and
mount a considerable number
of exhibitions throughout our Utilities
operating area. We agree payment
terms with each of our suppliers and
ensure thal we pay them an time,

R&D continues to supporl the
Group and some projects will allow
effaclive commercial exploilation.
Sirong links 1o the invesiment pro-
gramme ensure designs take early
advantage of the research findings.
The developmant and application
of odour mapping techniques has
enabled us to identily key sources
of odour at sewage treatment
works and prepare action plans
lo deal with themn,

Of padicular significance is the
advanced waler trealmeni pilo
plant at Kempton Park. This has
provided valuable data in its firs:
year of operation which has already
been utilised in the more cost-
effeclive dasign of advanced waler
treatment plants.

The following pages conlain a
review of lhe activities of the main
operaling companies within the
Group.

M MAAM \
Mike Hoffman
Group Chief Executive




Thames Water
People in Action

Khke MeGure 1 on Inslrument Technigian
basad at Coppermills Water Treatment Works
in porih London, He helps (2 maintain our
Increasingly sopmslicalod syslems such as
this chemical reaiment cenlrol panal.

Thames Waler omploys some 10,500
peapie world-wide with around
2,000 working outside tha UK,

The strength of the Group and
its business success depends on
its peopla, iheir commitment and
the quality of their skills. We aim
to rezcgnise the contribution of
employees both as individuals and
as team members, {o treal them
fanly and equitably and lo provide
high quaiity training and develop-
ment. We-are an Equal Cpporlunilies
employer.

K e

Leakay Lau oblanea a degreo i mochacacal
engmesnng i he UK i 1890; ha wad thy
Siln Enguneer s Al g Water Tisatmenl Worka
N Hoty Kong., a PAT oro,acl

An eagneer sl UTAG, Roland Meade s
respens:ble lor the planning of dnnkeng waler
ppa ducts al Kethen, Zorkig, Thuray and
Malzdorf ¢in the Hallg distnicl),

Each subsidiary is responsible for
the management of its human
resources. The Group ensure that
top level managemenl and
technical resources meet business
needs, provide guidance anu
ensure minmum slahciards.

Il parlicular we are committed to:

» Professional recruliment and

seleclion.

* Relevanl training and development,

Wl Gooch s a CAR Technicran al our
Ulies Engineenng Centra in Reading She
works on a vanoly of sewagoe irealmeni
plaent projacts.

Qur subsidiary Coripany Sub-3can has
around 18 snrvey hiatd crews ko Richard
Nash (Surveyar, ard Kelly Hays and Anidrov
Print (Asmstant Sarvayorg, checleng the
wnlernal measuremenis of our sewer systen)

« A safe and heallhy working
environmen.

« Eflective organisational
development and the
management of change.

+ Good communication.

+ Fair reatment and equitable
rewards,

A Serior Land Surveyor vith TW Ulilies, Jim
Weodhams is on secondment 1o TW
Intstnaugnal. He 1s carrying oul a hydro-
graphic survey in Tnhago,




A Figid Sorvica Enginear vith LA Water
Treatment Cotparalion since 1975, Dan
Andarson is working an an ton axchangs uns
ata large oil relinery in Mobile, Alabama, USA.

Ag parl of an angoing prayrammae of leakage
datection, Fichard Couse, a Clean \Waler
Inspagtar in vur London disincl, uses uleak
noise corrolatar 1o choack for possibte teaks,
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Johan Jongenaol has heen a Projec Managet
vl Home, a PWT subsidrary In Hottana, ior
faur years. This project 19 a waste watar
treatment pland al a Duith Gompany, Pronto
Pmist BY, which produces prinfes! cecuns

xo
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At nut Cugiomer Cenlta in Swindon,

openord in 183, Guctomar Contact Agent
linda Beasaril wses the lalest inlatmatian
leehnglagy 16 ANSWEr R CLSIOMEN S quary

In one ol our superviISor IIMNg £R58 365

Peter Moran,Jonme Hunt Torey Tayios ang
Dave MeCluggage i ta B) arsanvalved i e
Acomn Proyect -  hiypathebal coonarn
nveling tho conetruckon el a new dovel -
ment aed the sersces hal would be aceded

Kate Talimar 15 an Analyst in the mrotolegy
dapanment of our new Millharbour laboratoty
Sho 13 using a membrane fitratan

lechmque for lesting for micio-otgamsms

in dnnking water.
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Purng the year our
£480m pragramme of
investment 10 achieve

gvon higher waler
qualty gol under way
wath out {ull seale piot
planl al Kemplon Park,
and wih major projecis
slacting at Walton and
Ashiord Common

The diagram below
shows the realment
M0Casses al our
advanced waler
reatment centre at
Kempten Park,
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Thames Water Utilities

Diroctors: Bill Alaxander {mnaémg),
Mike Hotfman {Chairman), Dawd Badcock,
Jim Boudher, John Hurcom, Poter Molntosh,
tike Ribbins, Bill Harper, David Luffrem,
Rivhard Matshall,

Turnover: £754m

Employees: 7.562

Withln the Thames Group, Thames
Waler Utifities s the prinaipal
upetating company, i carres out
ihe regulated core busingss of
supplying high quality drinking
water to over seven millinn
customaers, and collecting and
freating waste waler lrom a
populafion in excess of eleven
illicn Ihroughout London and the
Thames Valiey.

We nave made sxcellent
progress with the programmes we
described in last year's report. Many
of our cuslomers are beneliting
{from improved services.We operaled
throughout another dry summer
withou! imposing any hose-pipe
bans, and our customer communica-
tion cenire at Swindon became tully
operational. Our exlensive capital
investment programme is ahead of
schedule; we invesied £394m
during the year and achieved many
key targels.We opened an
advanced waler treatment cenlre,
two new labotatories and the
control centre for the London Water
Ring Main.

Water

Through carelul management and
selected improvements to the
distniuton system in some crilica.
parts of our operaling arup, we wera
one of tha few companies which did
not have lo iose resinctions on
walta use during the summer. In tho

R A R L . TR . T SO PO e s 0 DTN Wiy,

short term, particularly following the
lourth successive dry winter, the
waler resource situation is difficuil,
The measuras we took las! year
will benelil our customers even
maore this summer, and we have

= Dbesn able lo increase overall waler
" availabityy frorn important source

works prejects i Cxlordshire and
north London. Alsa, new sections

of ihe Ring Main siarted delivering
water {o ovér ope miffion Landoners
from pumping stations at Streatham,
Brixion and Batlersea,

The present water situation re-
Inforces our view that for the fulure
more water will be needed In the
west 1o reel growing demand. We
have published our outline proposals

Uutites MD Bill Alexander ot the advanced
walter reatment pitol plant at Kemplon Park,
oroncd in 1691 {o (est ihe apphication af
new process tachiologies.

for a major new reservoir in south-
wes! Oxlordshire, and wo have
consultad widely with the communities
and tacal authoriies concerned. The
fechnical investigations to find the
besl site have been cornpleted and
we are now carrying oul an enviran-
mental assessment.

Public and media interest in the
gualily of drinking waler remalns
high, although al times some
commenl is ill-informed. The water
we supply is of high qualiy, as
canfirmed by the lust report since
privatisation of the Governmen!'s

*

Drinking Water inspectarato, July 1992
Altrough all our drinksng waler
meeals internatongl and UK heaith-
based hmits, we are making furthar
improvements 10 achieve the more
exacling European Community
slangdards. In July we opened an
advanced waler freatment {AWT)
centre at Kempion Park. This full-
scale priot plart built by one ol cur
group companias, PWT Projects, 15
devaloping the application of AWT
technology o Thates' parhicular
water treatment processes. The AWT
cenre uses ozone and granular
aclivaled carbon lo remove any
traces ol organic subslances ~ such
as peslicides - which are sometimes

Aview of the nhow chionnation plant at Wallon,
Efactrochlonnalion on sita avouds the hazarg

ol slonng quanttias of chiguna gas which is

- used during the disinfection progess

) ., In our raw water supplies. This AWT
Ulechnology is at the hearl of our

planned £480m invesiment pro-
gramme g improve waler quality,
Our largest single project, the
80km London Water Ring Main,
continues 1o make excellent pro-
gress and is six months ahead of
schedule.We have advanced ow
tunnelling programme ‘o take
advantage of favourakle prices. The
contract lor ihe final slage, 16.6km
{rom Ashlord Common to Barnes,
was awarded in July. Qur contraciors
use Thames' own tunnelling
machines, which ware delivered b
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L hajor dischargers of
Ireated wasta water,
completion of our
LX1LnsIve programme of
reluttishing 157 sewage
Ireaimant works will make
a sigradicant contnt hon
o improving the quaty
ol waler in sireams and
mvers in the Thames'
calch.ngnl.

Bolow: A driagrammalie
representalion of tho
Thames Floaded Filler.
A prodyct ol our RRD

E programmo, the filler 1s
used in small wasie

waler Irealment works,

Dackwazh aater ' LS R S URE]
v—
-~ ﬂ.._}._.l\f
O T M

| I worka niat S

Foe it vadiig

brine

3

{

Mgy L AR T
O A P T PR N

Vindgee sy e ey e
e

Prea s gngd j

S 3T Pl {"' T ﬁl [ aamyema L

—— O .;j::?,_‘;:;': Q) Pk tpuug
A -

SENETERES I




s
i

iz o
fos

. :‘::;‘

et

T S R

Thames Water Utilities

during tYe year and buill in Canada
to our own specification. With these
new machinas we have st three
2w worid tunnelling records - for
example, in a 24 hour perind during
Marcn we bored 10! metres of tunnel,

The Ring Main, now hallwav to
completion, i$ already distributing
500 million litres of drirking water
gvery day lo one million customers
in south, central and east London,
improving reliability of supply.

In January, HRH Princess
Algxaindra opened our new conirol
and communication cenire at
Coal Wharl, Harmnpton, Bulll in just
42 waeks, this high-tesh factity wii
evenlually be the nerve centre for
the Rinn Main and for the whole
of our water supply, freatmenl and
distribution cperations in the
Greater London area,

Environment
In March we completed a major
thrae-year programme ©f refurbish-

Ing and uprating many of our sewage
tteatmant works, Eighly-nne projects

were completed during the year.
Overall, some £260m nas been
invested in 157 works Lo ensure that
the treated waste water returned

to the river system meels the quality

This graph shewys Ihg signid.canl pragres . we
are muking 0 reduecing leakagoe om the
distnbut ure sY5I0M Tho cobhinaled lE9kago
rata mnclude o that irpm cusiam s’ supply
prpcs end premmbed

n

standards sel {or each plant. The
works invelved rangs from large
plants, such as Swindon and
Camberlay, to very small rural
planis serving populalions of less
than 1,000,

In some cases warks have heen
virtually rebuilt. Automatic monitor-
ing and conlrof systzms help to
maximlse process quality and
minimise operating costs, 3ewage
gas from some of our major works
is being used as a source of heat
and powar, which reduces bath
costs and greentiouse gas
emissions.

Dunng this extensive modermnisa-
lion prograrmme many of the guality
slandards ior the planis invoived
wers2 telaxed, bul from 1 April 1992
they have applied In full, We are

commitled to mesting ihese. We are

liable to prosecution if we fail, or if
we discharge wasle water without a
consent. Duiing the year one
discharge without consent fallowing
a blochage at & works brought
proseculion from the NRA, and
proceedings are ending in ong
case of breach of consent conditions
where the lerms of the consent are
under appeal, There were Ihrea
other proseculions following
discharges from blocked sewers,

One of ihe theea nesy tynnel bonng machires
dagigried {o Thames' specitigal.on and
opaging ¢n 16 60 metres hatow Landan an
Ihe inal phaze of tunnclhing fipr the London
Watat Ring dmn

a1

Ry """
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Wa will conlirue 10 tnves! 1o
ensnirg that all pur planis centirue
o meet curent consent standards
Qur exsting invesiment programme
dees nol, however include any
addttional expenditure which may
be tequired tn meet tougher
consent slandards following the
NRA's review of river qualily
objeclves, or the implementatien of
lhe EC Urban Waste Waler Treatment
Direclive.

We are making good progress

with our plans to bulld Incineralors

to replace discharges 1o the North
Sea as the method of dispusing

of London's trealed sewage sfudge.
Following extensive consultation
wilh lucal communiies and a
dolaled assessment of the impaci
on the environment, we have
submilted planning applications

for two incinerators at our large
treatmant works at Beckton and
Crossness In east london. The
ncinerators wilk usa Ihe latest
technology in Eurepe; air emissions
will mect toughest European
slardards. Commercial opportuni-
ligs for the ash residue are being
explored; olherwise it can sale'ybe
used for land-fill, Power will be
penerated irom the incineration &

Sludgn digesiers at Banbury sewato
freatment works, one of fhe 157 plarts i our
mAIG® ProGgramme o « yove qualty of
{realed waste water, wheie £'0m has boea
Invesien I a major reluth.shmeny,
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Both o Thames! new
laboratones were
vpened in 1991/92, 1o
suppon vur higher
standards of qualty and
athciency. They replace
25 smaller laboralonies.,
This one 18 16 Docklands,

Each of the laboralones
15 designed 10 procoss
Iwy milion samplos
eush year, at maxmum
efficioncy. The disigram
below show. (he
ma~agameni confeol
praceduras
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Thames Water Utilities

pracess {or use on-site or expored
1o the elactricity grid, Odour from
the existing sludge lreatment
process will be subsiantially
reducad,

Thames Water is commilled 1o
the praservation and protection of
our heritage and wildiife, and to
enhancing the environment. In the
Utilities operaling area there are
nearly 4,000 syuare xilomeltres of
protected landscapes, 2,000 ancient
monuments and 450 sites of speclat
scientific interest. We have a
Conservalion and Archaeological
Unit which supervises and develops
conservation policles and praclices.
For example, all new engineering
projests are velled for their impact
on the environment, and w2
consult with relavanl community
organisalions. During the year
we published the first issue of
‘Conservalion News, which
explains our approach and gives
praclical examples of what we
are daing,

Wa share the growing concern
about low river flows In paris of
our region brought aboul by
prolonged dry weaiher; we have
voluniarily reduced our abstraction
of water where that is possible
without endangering supplies fo
our customers.

internally, we ara Implementing
environmenial policies covenng
wasle reduclion, energy and the
recycling of paper, metals, cils
and plastics.

Customers

In addition lo our exlensive capital
nvesiment programma, cur cus-
tomers are beneliting in other ways.

13

We have issued our new code of
practice and there are compensa-
tion arrangemanits for the are
occasions that we fail lo honour it.
Our customer cenlre at Swindon,
which deals with every lype of
anquiry, NOW SEIves customers
throughout the whole of our area.
We continually monitor the quality
of our services, as does the Director-
General of Water Seivices, Common
measures of performance are used
by all companles covering such
matiers as waler availability, waler
pressure and response t¢ billing
queries and complaints. in his
annual report, the Direcior-General
nated that in 1980/94, the Thames

region Customer Services Committee -

Qur quallty control process involves the
regwar samphng ol waters as it arrives at
CUSIOMENS' Hamises,

had the lowest level of complaints,
We are working hard to improve
performance in our day-lo-day
services and through many initiatives
Wwe are making good progress,

Quality Control
Our laboralory ralionalisalion pro-
gramme was complated during the
year with the commissioning of two
naw laboralories, In Reading and in
Ducklands. Spencer House in
Reading was lormally opened in
September by Sk Hugh Rossi,
Chairman of the House of Commons
Environmental Committee.

Costing around £10m each, Ihe

new laboralones were designed to
our own requirements and brstie

‘with the most advanced scientific

equipment in the world, Each

analyses lwo million waler samples

a year, ensuring that we continue

lo provide the highast quahty waler,

They carry out the comprehensive

scientillc tests on all drinking water

supplies as required by UK Water )
Quality Regulalicns,

The technology enables us to
carty out chemical and micro-
biolagical analysis of water supplies,
eftivent and sludge, and to conduct
full Investigations of process
sireams.

By concentraling ail our scientific

Many of cut capital works include preiecis o
improve the landscape and the natural
habnal lor witdhife. The Pinkhitl Meadaw nature
réservd belween the fiver Thamas and
Farmocr Reservorr was opened recenily,

analysis into these two laboralories
we have been able to make consider-
abie impravemenis in productivity
and efficiency and have closed or are
closing all our gther 25 laboratories.

Employees

We have made substantial prograss

in modernising our personnel policies.
We inlroduced a new pay and grading
strclure in which automatic incre-
ments were replaced by progression
based on individual perdormance.

Dur project to expand our skills

base and modernise employment
conditions Is nearing complelion,




PWT Products and
Services

Managing Directort Dawd Banhald.
Turnavar: £43m (excluding Loopatd)
Employees: 890

The companies within PWT Products
and Services Division trade In four
broadly defined business sectors in
Burope, Australasia and South
Alrica. These arp:

industrial and commetrcial water
reatment, membrane systems for
industrial process separations and
glfluent treatment, pipeline products
and mobile waler reatment,

Recently, through the acquisilion
of F B Leopold Co in the USA, we
added a water treatment equipment
supplier to complement our
international design and conlracling
business.

Despile lower urnover caused by
the recession, these companies have
performed well, meeling profit largets
and improving relurns on sales.
Whilst we have benelited Irom our
niche products and the increased
invesiment by the water industry, the
industrial markel has been partic-
ularly difficult and fitlte improvement
15 loreseen in the current year,

Shp gl ot P O 5 4

Pawd Banhield propares 1o hand over ancther
okl wator fenatment ynd, which can
pragues dunking waler from heavily petfuted
raw walar i hashlo onvironmenis
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InJanuary 1992 we acquired the
F B Leopoid Co, a major supplier of
Iltration syslems lor jhe industaal
and municipal markels Based near
Pitsburgh, Leopold has a sttong
poriiatio of new producis n filtralion
and sludge procesting. lis
acquisition will ecnhance PWT's
range of products and technology
and give us a stronger presence in
both North and Central America.

Trading conditions were
depressed lor Parmutil the leading
UK supplier of industrial water
treatmen! producis, as its activities
ihrcughout the world suffered from
recession.

Stella-Meta Filters ended the year
with a strong order book, This
included a contract wilh the Ministry
of Delence for the supply of ils
mobile water trealment units which
were deployed in the Gulf War. The
merging of Portacel wilh Stella-Mela
Fillers has considerably reducid
ovarheads, Porlacel's perlormance
improved, with sales of its chlorine
monitoring equipment gaining
from waler industry invesiment =%

FW Talbot had a good year
throughout ihe world with ils pipe-
line producis. in this company we
have invesied heavily in new products.

PC! Membrane Systems also had
a good year internationally and
currenlly has a strong order book
in ils niche market for specialist
induslrial processing and effluent
freatment.

Our lwo companies in Holland
have performed well, particularly
Houserman BV, suppliers of specialis!
chemicals for water reatment and
chermical cleaning services.

PWT hits numemus curran) prajeclts
Ihrausghoul tha world.

Afifter underdrain systam being tasled al he
resonrch Inboratory of our nawly acquired
subsidary Y Leopold Co. near Pittshusch,




Thess include major orders in
Ausiralia, Ching, Dubal, Indonesia,
Japan, Malaysia, New Zealand,
Singapore, Taiwan, USA and the UK,

In the USA, LA Waler Trealment
has continued to secure busingss in
the evolving market tor polable
treatiment plants utilising membrane
technologies, as weli as further
orders for plants to provide high
purily water for refinery and power
station use.

Through foint ventures in the
~ UK we were awarded majar

conlracts lor drinking
m.f; watler projecis
p i at Strathclyde
and aiWalion,
Although he fulure
in the Middle East
- an remains uncertain,
we have secured an
order for a major
recarbonation plant in
Dubai (treating water
after desalination
by distllation).

PWT Design and
Contracting

Managing Director: Mika Rowa,
Turnovaer: £104m
Employoas: 708

Malaysta < indonesia
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PWT's Design and Conlracting
division is benefiting Irom Ils

strategy of consolidaling its
businesses Inle one international
organisalion. It designs and builds
water and wasle water irealment
plants for drinking water, sewage
and industiia! applications,
The division has had a

successiul year - moving into profit

The year has seen the successful
completian ol several major plants,
ineluding donking waler trealment
plants for Au Taw in Haing Kong,
Nightcap in New South Wales and
several plants in the UK, power
slabion water Ireaiment plants for
Mae Moh in Thailand and Seraya in
Singanore, wilh major prograss
being made on Anpara in India. In
Australia the plani at Loy Yaug 1s
substantially complete and the
significant ‘zero discharge’ water
and eifluent plant lor the Mount
Piper Power Stalion is ahead of
schedule and within budget.

On acquisition we inherited some
contracls with particular difficulties:
thase have now largely been
completed or placed on a secure
basis.

To complemeni its well established
experlise in the clean water secior,
the division is developing its skitls in
waste water treatment. Amaong the
orders secured during the year were
the process design of, and supply of
alt mechanical and electical equip-
ment for, a major sewage treaiment
project for Wellington, for sewage
treatment plants in the UK ulilising
‘deep shaft' technology and
biclogical aerated fillers, and for
indusirial effluent plants m Malaysia
and Australia,

Tha environmeanially-dnendky water treatmont
plant ol (he &ount Piser Power Stalion i
Auslralia, cne of PWT's maay pojec!s around
Ihe world,

following a loss last year when wo
were adversely alfecled by the Gull
War. More signilicantiy, we received
a record number of orders during
the year in the face of recession in
many of our markets,

15

Mike Rowe on site al the Overton clean
water troatmant plant under wonstruclion
n Strathelyd s
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UTAG

Managing Dirgetor: Or Ulrich Holesavsky,
Employoes: 1,100

in January 1992 we acquired

UTAG - Mitleldeutsche Wasser-und
Umwelitechnik AG - a German
engingering design, consultancy,
and contracting company. Based in
Saxony - Anhall in central Germany,
UTAG operales in lhe municipal
waler supply and waste water
realment sacior of the former GDR.
it comprises a group ol several
companius, organised into thiea
divisions: consulling, conlracling
and services.

Prior o its restructuring as a state
enterprise on lhe reunification of
Germany in 1980 UTAG had, for many
years, a virtuzl monopoly operation
in lhe municipal water seclor,

UTAG has oflices throughoul gastern
Germany, with its Head Ofice at Halle in
Saxony-Anhatt,

16

Thames Water
International
Services

Since 1990 lhe company has
responded well 1o the new
comipetitive envirenrment, improving
elficiency by almost halving its
vierkiorce, In 1991 it hag a 30%
share of a growing but competitive
focal mariket.

Tha German Government is
commitied to a large capital
invesimen! programme over the
nexi len years to bring water and
wasle waler standards in eastern
Germany up lo EC levels. About
a third ol this investment, £ibn per
‘annum, represents real markel
opporiunities lor UTAG, vacked by

Dy Helasovsky in front of tha granular
activated carbon filters at Beoson Waleiworks
In oastorn Germany.

Thames' commercial and financial
strength and our expertise in the
UK and world-wide.

Since acquisilion we have tight-
cned management and financial
conlrol and have shrengthened its
commercial experlise.We have
reviewed (he activilies undertaken
by UTAG and are carrying out a
rationalisation programme,

Managing Diroctor: fan Ritchin
Turnover: £2m
Employeas: |4

Thames vValer international Services
{TWIS) provides training and consult-
ancy assistance lo water uvtihlies in
many couniries, Examples of major
contracts won during the year were
inJordan (2 'twinming' arrangement
for waler supply and distribution
training) and in Mexico {a sludy fo

lan Ruchie al Reading's Fobney waler
traaimend works with fraining altachmenis
from Thaland and Jordan,

advise on the reduction of poliution
in the Rio Lerma catchment).

TWIS is currently operating in
Argenling, Cyprus, Dubai, Egyp!,
Ghana, India, Jordan, Malaysia, Mexico,
Pakistan, Sardinia, Sri Lanka, Spain,
Trinidad & Tobago, Turkey and Uganda.

The company is developing build,
operate and transfer (BOT) projec!s
with local pariners, lo lake
advantaae of new opportunilies
internationally to design, build,
finance, and operale compleie
water and sewage treatment
systems. From vanous companics
wilhin lhe Thames group we arg
able lo bring together into a single
package opearational experlise,
design and contracting skills, quality
producls, and project finance.




Thames Water
Environmental
Services

Managing Dlractor: Androw Roberison,
Turnover: £31m hincluding £57m shate
ol joint veature incomal.

Employcos: 268

Thames Water Environmental
Services (TWES) Is a relatively
new group of compantes which
made a small profit in the year.
Considerable progress has been
made in developing three
businesses In the expanding
environmental markel.

Sewerage Services

The objective of this group is to
provide a comprehensive planning,
maintenance and relurbishment
service for the UK's drain and
sewer nefworks,

In April 1991 we acquired the
Margan Collis Group, & leader in
closed circuit lelevision sewer
surveying, flow monitoring and
drainage consuliancy, We added
a further capability fo this company
in February 19982 with the purchase
of Sub-Scan, one of Brilain's
targest manhole survey companies,

In January 1892 we established
a 60:40 joint venture with
Northumbrian Water Group 1o buy
Subterra, a major contraclor and
process developer in 'no-dig’
rehabilitation of pipes and sewers,
These activities complement Meiro
Rod's drain and pips cleaning

i7

business, purchased in 1830, All
compantes traded profilably over
the year.

Waste Management
Thames Waste Management’s
operational achvilies expanded
through the purchase of the
Norlands Lane landfiil site near
Chersey in July 1991 and the
South Bucks Effluent Company in
February 1992. The lalter is a hquid
effluent lankering business 1¢
add 1o our previous acquisition
in this figld.

Progress has been made in
planning for the development of

Andrew Robertson alWalthamstow Marshes
whara a Subtarra crow are roshinrg a sewer
vsing thore patentod 'rolt-down’ prosess,

certain Thames Waler redundant
sites for wasle applicalions, such
as liquid effluent reatment and
transfer stations,

Brophy Group

This associate company, in which
we have a 50% inlerest, showed
rapid growth over the year. The
grounds maintenance division
operatad successiully on exisling

contracts and won substantial new

business 131 next year, including the
conlract for the upkeep of
Kensington Gardens, which vall both
be profitable ano erhance Brophy's
reputabon as the lexderin this
arowing markel.

Brophy received ten iMernational
and national awards for the quahty
of envircnmentat and lands¢oe
works during the yezar.

The downturn in UK construclion
acliviles pul pressure on Maryng
in the landscaping and recycled sols
business, but both are well estab-
lished fo take advantage of a return
lo mare normal conditions.

New activities were esfablished in

Tha conlvac! for the m2intenance of

Kensinglon Gardens vias won by our assocrale
company Brophy Grotip.

sewer maintenance, digester cleaning
and contaminated land clearance,
which compleme it the other
businesses wilhir Thames Water
Environmental Services.




Board Members

Slr Roy Watts CBE DBA MA FRAsS
1RFA {66), Chairman was
appainted Charman ol Thames
Water Authonty In Qetober 1983, He
was fermedly Chiaeman and Chiol
Execulve of Braish European
Airays and Cheal Exezoliva and
Joint Depuly Chairman of Brish
Airways. He 15 cunently Charman
ONBC Ple and Frank Graham
Graup, Congulling Ergmoers

Mike Holfmon FEng (52),

Group Chiel Executlve joined
ThamesWatar Authonty n aangry
989 as Group Chiel Execulive,
Ho 15 Chairman of Tharmes Water
Uthitees and otner nparatng
subsidiaries. A ghatered engmoer,
he was pravigusty Chie! Exegulive
ol Babeack lfornatonal Ple,
Chauiemnan of Perking Engines
Group end Prosident of Mapsey
Fergusen Farm and Imdusioal
Mactunery Diwsion, B 1g currently
a Non-Exaculive Diector of Cray
Elestronics Haldings Pic. He s

a member ofthe Engineerniy
Counol and a pail-ime momber
ol the Monopalies and Mergers
Commission.

Bill Harpor 19FA (48)

Group Director, Corporate
Activities was apponled to the
Board of Thames Water Authonly
i March 1989 He jened Thames
Valer Aulhonty n 1574 ag Choed
Accountant aad was Managny
DQuncior of TRames Water Authanty
A3 Group Direzior, Cerporaie
Actvabizs ho has padicular
respanS:bility for the: environment,
commumy relations and for
davaloping inlarnalanal Busingss
basod 60 UlED CHpEISE
IMamber of Environmentat Audit
Cammities. Trusteo Drecior ol the
Tharnes Waler Pensiun Schrmes

David Luffrum IPFA (47),
Greup Finonce Diractor vas
appoinied 1o the Boord ol Thames
Vitar Avikondy in Masch 1969
An accouniant, he jonod Thumes
Waler Authenty wt 1974, having
greviously hed hinancial posis

m the Thamos Genservaney Ho
bocame Financa Director of
Thamae Water Authanty i 1987
wamber of Shag Dealng and
Chanlag Corsrmiess

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE (54),
HNon-Executlve Diruclor,
Deputy Choleman wag appoinled
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Left to right; 5:r Peter Hatrop. Bl Hatper, Sir Chnslopher Leaved Joln Themssn Mg Holtman.Jehn \Warkdge,
£t Rog Vatls, Clwe Carglay, Davd Littrum, Raberl Glatke

I the Baard ol Tnamea Water
Authirty i 1983 Ho s 1 {onmer
Lard Magar of Lendan, i laemer
Qurectar of Thermal Seonbhc Pz
any tha Bath an:d Farland Group
Pi¢, past Chavman &f the Lendan
Townst Board and carrently
Charrnan of Ruszell and dotear
Charman of Remunsraten and
Chanlies Commitled s

Aohort Clarks MA (63)
Non-Executive Ditactor vac
appwnied s Ihe Beara wf Thames,
Water Autne ity in July 1988 Ha

15 Chanemars of United Bisginls P
having tocome o momtor of ity
baard w1984 Chavman of Shae
Deabing Commatee, member

ol Hemunaraion Comrmillec.

Sir Potor Horrop KED MA (66)
Nen-Executivo Director v 1n
Aepodited b i eard A Thares
Waler Authainly i (eloton 1581
Formeady the Sooond Permanent
Secrelary m e Department 6l the
Ervaranmoeni 3 Masaggiag irasien

olur oipal Mutwal nsurarncs
LI argl i Teusten of the Betah
Musowm Charman ¢f
Envireamental Awshl Sommtias
remt of of Audit, Share Heanng
and Remunetatien Canmitees

John Thomson MA [64)
Non-Exocutlve Diroctor vias
appasaled ke Beard of Thames
$Yater Authanty w1984 Hi &
Ehasroan & Lufelon ang
Hanclester Geos Fle ao
Botliwicks Fie, Viee Ghaman ¢
J Bitiboy & Sens Pic and a Ne-fi
Exocutnd e ter ot Joomek

& Hewiashe Fl and Cearmikey
Linsitesd §Thadmian of Ay
Gommitee, mentta ot
Remivneral on Cammitien

John Worlidge MA (G4)
Non=Exocutive Dlrociorwas
apperrted bt Braed ol Thomws
aaler Authanty m 1988 He was

Crarmar and Sl Exncutae

ol theWin 65 Teare Graup Irnm
1384-3%, Be was an Execulivo

D recine ol BAT Ingdentyes Ple
1960-38 o s Cemently n Diecglor
A The Rughy Group Fiw Memper
AU, Envecnmeatal Audit ang
Rermupert an Comemitees Trustea
[hre 1oy e th Thames Water
Ponciin Sihemes

Group Company Socrolary

Clive Carsloy MA {47} )mnea
Thiurn aa Vénar Authary m iy
1989 A amster, ke was prevaously
Secrolary of Gartess Pic. Deputy
Sec ralany a1 Head of Lenal
boryas of Batseodk Irmesahonal
Fir, atuf L cimmairiat Daar e

ul Hemphee,s & Glasaew i
Lacietay b all Beard Commiicas
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present their third
Annual Report logether with the
audited accounts for the year ended
31 March 1992.

Principal Activities

The main activilies of Thames Waler

Fic and its subsidiaries (lhe Group),

are the provigion of:

+ water to customers which
involves the abstraction of water
irom surlace and ground water
sources and Ils subsequent
trealment and distribution 10
cuslomers’ pramises;

» sewerage services to cuslomers
which involve the collection, treat-
men!t and disposal ol sewage
from customers' premises,
logelher wilh the conveyance
and trealiment of surface water;

+» the design and construction of
water treatment plants and the
supply of waler related producls.

In addilion, the Group is conlinuing

the aevelopment of other trading

activities whigh include overseas
consullancy, and environmental and
wasie management services,

A list of the prirclpal subsidiary
companies appears on pages 36
and 37 Details of the progress
made and significant information
relating o the various activilies of
the Group during the year and for
the fulure are givan in the review of
activities on pages 8 fo 17
Profits and Dividends
The Group profit for the year attribu-
table lo shareholders was £211.1
million. This may be compared with
the profit for the year ended 31 March
1991 of £193.2 million, A review of
Ihe current year's performance and
future dovelopments is included on
page ¥ in the Chairman's Slatement.
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The Direclors recommend
payment of a final dividend of 12.8p
per share, making a lotal lor the
year of 19.2p, amounling lo £74.1
rillion leaving a retained profil of
£137 millton jor the year.

Fixed Assels

Note 14 to the accounts details
changes in the tangible fixed assets
during the year. In the opinion of
the Direclors the market value of the
Group's properiles exceeds the
balance sheet value,

Employees

Local arrangements have continued
for managers to meet employees
and their representatives io discuss

mallers of mulual interest and cangern,

There are employees as Member
Trustees for the three major pension
schemes operated by the Group.
Employees had anolher oppor-
tunily 1o join or extend their inlerest
in the Company's Sharesave Scheme,
and a number of senior execuwtives
were granted new oplions under the
Executive Share Option Scheme.
Activities in direc! communication
through company newspapers, videos
and leam brisfings were continued.
Health and Safely
it is the policy throughout the Group
to ensure that health and salely
standards are maintained at a high
level, This policy is implemenled by
the integrated heallh and safely
group consisting of specialists from
within the Group and led by the
Group health and salely manager.
Achigvement and maintenance of
high slandards of heallh and safety
are seen as being essential in urder
to protect bolh our employees and
members of lhe public,
Employment of the Disabled
The Group recognises its
responsibilily towards lhe disabled
and employs lhem where suiiable
opportuniies arise. Every silorl is

made {o find appropnate alternative
lobs lor those who become disabted
whilsl working for the Group,
Capital

1,847,117 Grdinary Shares were
allotied 10 Ordinary shareholders
consequent an tha offer of a scrip
dividend.

20,616 Ordinary Shares werg
issued during the year o holders on
the exercise of their options under
the Group Sharesave Scheme.

Two options for 22,000 Crdinary
Shares at 278p were exercised
during the year under the Group's
Executive Share Oplion Scheme.

The effect of the transactions
referred o above on the capital of
the Company is detailed in note 25
to the accounts on page 42,
Directors
The names of the present Direclors
of the Company are shown on page
18. All Directors held olfice
throughout the financial y=ar.

in accordance with Article 106 of
the Comnany's Arlicles of Association
Sir Christopher Leaver and Mr RC
Clarke will retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeling and being
eligibie will offer themselves lor
re-election, As Non-Execulive
Direaclors, Sir Christopher Leaver
and Mr R C Clarke do not have
service contracis wilh the Company.
Directors’ Interests in Shares
Tha benelicial interests of Direclors,
together with those of their famities,
in shares of the Company at
commencement and at lhe end
of the year are shown in the lable
below, No Director had any non-
beneficial interest in tlie shares
of the Company. There were no
changes in the Directors' registered
interests in the shares of the
Company during the period fraom
1 April 1992 1019 June 1992,

None of the Directors had any
benelicial imerest in the shares ol
any subsidiary company. &




Directors’ Report

Executive Share Options

Since 1989 share options under the
Company's Executive Shara Option
Scheme have been granied to
Executive Diteciors al the discretion
of the Remuneration Commiitee
which comprises solaly non-
Execulive Directors, Some 80 seniot
execulives have also been granted
Exacutive Share oplions,

developmens aclivilies. Page 5
of tha Group Chiel Executive’s
Raeview highlights the main areas
where ressearch aclivily s underlaken.
Environment
‘Care for the Enviranment’ is one of
the lundamentai guiding principles
of Thames Water. The Direclors have
in place an Environmeitai Audil
Committee chaited by Sir Pater
Harrop, which formulates and
roviews policy stalements on the
environment and audits compliance
throughout the Group.

Our aim is 1o make sure hal we
achieve a high standard ¢f environ-
mantal gate in all operations of the

5 Z\L i
Sl Aoy e

SirEgliontd
- MR s

Significant Contracts
During the period under review
there were no significant contiacts
between the Company and any of
the Diractors other than contracts of
service with the Executive Directors.
Substantial Shareholdings
The Directors have not been advised
of any individual interest or Qroups
of interest held by persons acling
logether which at 19 June 1992
amounted lo or exceeded 3% of the
Company's issued share capilal.
The Direclors conglder that the
close company provisions of the
tncome and Corporation Taxes Act
1988 do not apply to the Company.
There has bean no change in
this respecl since the end of the
financial year,
flesearch and Development
The Group 15 commitled to a
programme of research and
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Company and ils subsidiaries. Each
operaling company I8 developing
ils own environmental statements

and practices in ling with Group
policies and manitors fts perform-
ance with the help of the Company's
Environmental Audit Team,

Many of our environmental
achievermenis are mentioned in the
raview of Tharnes Waler Ulilities on
paqoes 11 lo 13,

Political and Charitable Donations
Charltable donations amounling to
£106,000 were made during the
year, A donation of £50,000 was
mada for politicat purposes to the
Conservalive Party during eleclion
year, as the Board considered that
the return of a Congervative govern-
ment was In the inlerest of the
Company and liis shaseholders.
Regulatory Accounts

A sel of aceounts lor rogulatory

purposes is required by the Office

of Water Services, These accounts,

together with supplemeaniary
slalements, relate solely 1o the
reguiated ullity business. Coples
rmay be obtained by customers and
other inleresied parties on requesl,

(Ste note 32 1o the accounts.)

Insurance for Officers

Pursuant 1o the Special Resolution

passed al the Annual General

Meeting held on 30 July 1991, the

Company has purchased during

the year insurance in respect of

liabilities of Directors, officers and

employees in relation to the Company.

Auditor

A Resolution to re-appoinl Coopers

& Lybrand as the Company's audilor

and to authorisa the Diretlors to

determine their rernuneration will be
praposed at the Annual General

Meeting. Uniil 1June 1992 the Firm

praclised in the name of Coopers &

Lybrand Deloitte,

Spccial Business

In addition lo the Qrdinary Business

lo be transacted at the 1992 Annual

General Meeting, a number of items

of Special Business will be proposed.

These ilems, further details of which,

together with explanatary noles will

be found in the circular accompany-
ing this Report and Accounts, are

as follows:

a a Resolution renewing the power
granied to Directors inJuly 1991
10 issue equity securities other
than for cash pro raia fo Ordinary
shareholders;

b a Resolulion aulhorising arrange-
menis under which Ordinary
shareholders may elecl {o receive
new Ordinary shares instead of
cash dividend in respect of the
fina] dividends for the year ended
31 March 1992 and in respect of
interim dividends lor the year
ending 31 March 1993,

By ordar ol the Board

R C Corsley
Group Company Secretary
19 Jine 1992
[ e
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

22

Year onded 31 March

Turnover
Operating costs

Operating profit
Other income
Interest

Profit on ardinary activitigs before taxalion
Taxalion on profil on ordinary activities

Prafit on ordinary activilies atter taxation
Extraordinary income

Profit for the financtal year
Dividends

Retained profit transferred to reserves

Earnings per ordinary share

The notes on pages 27 to 45 form par! of these accounts.

o o GIoup B
1492 1991

7 N(Et?s ~ o £m B }:m
a 899.3 8355

4 (665.3) (646.0)
] 234.0 189.5
7 11.2 11.1
8 (8.9) 11,7
236.3 21238

9 {25.2) (19.8)
2111 192.5
19 - 0.7
214 193.2

12 (74.1) {67.2)
26 137.0 126.0

13 54.8p 50.1p




Consolidated and Company Balance Sheets
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At 31 March

Fixed assets
Tangible assels
Investimenls

Current asgets

Stocks and work in progress
Dsbtors

Investments

(ash at bank and in hand

Credilors: amounis falling due
within one year

Net current {liabilitios) asgsets

Total assets less current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due

alter more than one year

Provisions for liabilities and ¢charges

Capita{ and reserves
Called up share capital
Reservas and ratained prolils

e o Bown ., Comeany
1992 1831 1892 1991
bf‘olus ) "l !.‘mv o qu ~ 'Ern Fm
4 21019 1,746.3 0.4 04
15 4.5 23 465.6 418.0
2,106.4 1,7506 466.0 4184
1% - 43.0 367 - -
17 2294 1799 36.6 80.4
18 2391 101.7 1289 214
31.6 84 5.9 -
543.1 37267 170.6 101.8
19 {565.0) (451.8) (154.5) {(130.0
{(21.9) (125.1) 16.1 (28.2)
2,084.5 1,6255 4824 391.2
20 {505.6) (140.8) {80.0) -
23 {26.2) (26.4) {0.4) -
1,652.7 14583 401.7 391.2
25 386.1 384.2 386.1 384.2
z6 1,166.6 1,074 15.6 7.0
1,552.7 14583 a0,z 391.2

The noles on pages 27 to 45 form part of these accountls.

The accounts wers approved by ihe Board on 19 June 1982.

Sir Roy Watts
Chairman

M R Hoffman
Group Ghief Execulive

D J Luffrum
Group Finance Director
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Group
1992 1991
‘ Year gnded 31 March £m £m
} Net cash inflow from operating aclivities (nole a) 2744 2321
| _ -
Returns on investmants and servicing of finance
* Inierast received 223 206 -
* Interest paid {20,8) {14.6)
* Interest element of finance ease rental paymenis ) {0.7) 0.9
* Dividends paicl {62.2) {61.7)
» Other 0.1 0.7
Net cash outflow from returns on Investments
and servicing of finance {61.3) {46.9)
Taxation
* UK corporation lax paid (20.8) (9.8)
» Overseas tax paid ‘ (0.4} (0.5)
Net cash outflow from taxation o (21.2) (10.3)
Investing activities
* Purchase of langible fized assels . (349.6) {326.5)
+ Purchase of subsidiary undcriakings nat of ; ‘
cash and cash equivalenis acquired {note c) - {(37.0} (04
+ Purchase of fixed asset invesimenis (3.6) {1.0)
* Sams oftangible hed assets 10.6 11.1
+ Capilal conlributions 24,6 20.2
= Qther (0.1) 0.3
Net cash outflow from investing activities {355.1) {296.8)
Net cash outtiow before financing (163.2) (121.9)
Financing
* |gsue of ordinary share capital (0.1) -
+ Long term loans {76.5) {35.0)
+ Repayment of long lerm loans 4.4 10.5
+ 9404 Corvertible Subordinated Bonds {82.0) -
« 1049 Guaranteed Bonds (150.0) -
* Bond issue expenses ) 2.9 -
= Short term Invesiments of greater Ihan three months' maturity 60.1 171
* Repayment of shorl term Investments of greater than three months' maturity (8.9) (68.4)
* Short tarm borrowings ol greater than three months' maturlly {0.3) (9.6}
* Repayment ol shori larm borrowings of greater than three monlhs' maturlly 9.7 -
* Capilal element of finance lease rental paymenls =7 2.2
Net cash inflow from tinancing {235.0) {83.2)
Increase/(decreasc) in cash equivalents 718 (38.7)
(163.2) (121.9}




Noties to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow
from opetating activities

Operating profit

Depreciation charges

Decrease in stocks

Increase in debtors
(Decrease)/increase in creditors
Increase in long term provisions
Other

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Purchase of subsidiary undertakings

Net assels acquired

* fangible fixed assels

= investmenis

« stocks

« deblors

« gash atbank

» croditors [ess than one year

+ credilors greater than one year

Goodwill

Total

Satislied by

+ cash

* loan noles

= deferred consideralion

Analysis aof the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect
of the purchase of subsidiary undertakings

Cash cunsideration

Cash at bank of acquired subsidiaries

Eank overdraits of acquired subsidianes

iNel cash oulflow ol cash und cash equivalants in respeact of the
purchase of subsidianes

1952
£m
2340
53.9
3.8
(3N.3)
7.0
4.9
1.2

274.4

193
T
189.5
40.7
0.8
{11.1)
0.7
1.9 .
{0.4)

2321

1992
£m

20.5
1.5
15.3
198
6.2
(51.7)
(15.8)
(4.5)
44.0
38,5

et PP .

377
1.7
0.1

395

B

1992
Cm

@)
6.2
(5.5)

(37.0)

Marmraitrrii a4 W ey




Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Change in

1992 1931 yoar

d Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents £€m £m Lm
Cash at bank and in hand 31.6 84 23.2
Shor lerm investments 151.2 65.0 86.2

Bank overdrails & {54.1) {25.6) {28.5)
Leans less thar three months - (48.5) (39.4) (9.1)

80.2 84 71.8

Loans and

Share capilal  linance leases

e Analysis of changes in financing during the year ] Em oem
Balance at 1 April 1991 3842 87.0

Cash inllows Iram financing 0.1 234.9
Shares issued for non cash consideration 1.8 -
Finance leases raised during the year - 689
Loans and finance lease obligalions of acquired subsidiaries - 169
Balance at 31 March 1992 386.1 407.7

+ Loans and finance leases are stated net of current asset invesimenis of maturity greater than three months,

* The £1.8m shards issued for non cash consideration represents shareholders' election 1o lake shares rather
than dividends in cash foftowing the offer by the Company of a scrip dividend allernative.

+ Finance leases amaunling to £58.9m were raised during the year to fund capital plant, equipment and
vehicles,

26



Notes to the Accountis
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intreduction
These accounts present the financial results of Thames Water Ple lor the year snded 31 March 1992. The 1981
rasyits Includad 158 monbs' frading of the PWTWorldwide group ol companies which were acquired on
15 December 1989,
Principal actounting policies
A summary of the more important Group accounting policies, which have heen applied consistently, is 56!
out below,
Accounting convention The accounts have been prepared in accordance wilh the historical cost convention
and in accordance with applicable accounting standards.
Bosis of consolidaiion The consolidated accounts Include tha accounts of the Company and all of its
sutbsidiaties, Exgepl where stated otherwise in the noles to the accounts the results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during 1he year ara included in the consolidated profit and loss account (rom the dale of heir
acquisition or up to the dale of thelr disposal, In 1he event that lhe accounts of subsidiary undertakings are drawn
up to a yaar-end dilferent Irom that of the parent company, appropriate adjusiments are made to lhe Group
accounts o reflec) any significant ransactlons in the intervening period, Where significant, infra-group sales and
profits ase efiminated on consolidation,
Turnover Turnover, which excludes value added tax, repregents the incoma receivable in {he ordinary course
of business for goods and services provided and, in respect of conlract work in progress, the vaiue of work
carricd oul.
Tangible tixed assets and depreciation Tangible fixed assels comprise:
+ Infrastructure assels (being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw waler sloragé reservpirs and
sludge mipelines);
» Othe* assels {including properties, overground plant and equipment); and
+ Landtill sites
i Infrastructure assets Infrastructure assels comprise a network of systems. Expenditure on infrastruciure
assets refaling to increases in capacily Or enhancements of the network is treated as additions which are
included at cost aller deducting capilal contributions, Gontributions received in respect of Infrasiruciure assels
are deducled Irom the cost of fixed assets in order to give a true and fair view of the cost o the Group of the
assets employved In the buysingss. Expenditure on maintaining the operaling capability of the network
in ageordance with defined standards ol service is charged as an operating cost and Is classilied as
infrastruciure renewals expenditure,
No depreciation is charged on infrastruciure assels because the network of systems Is reciuired 1o be
maintained in pnerpetuity and thersfore bas no finite econamic fife.
Other assets Olher assels are included al cosl less agcumulaled depreciation, Where malerial, coniributions
recewved towards the cost of otfier assels are accounied lor as deferred incomie and released lo the profit and
loss actount over the useful iives of the assels. '
Freehold and long feasehold land s not deprecialed. Asseis in the cowrse o} construction are not
depreciaied until they are commissioned. Other assels are depracialed evenly over their aslimaled ecanomic
lives, which are principally as ollows:

Buildings:

- Qperalional sruclures 40-80 years
« Other 30-80 years
Fixed and mobfle plant 20-4G years
Veelas, campulers, fixiures and fittings 4-10 years

il Landtill sites Landfill siles are included al ¢4t ess accumulated depreciation. The provision lor depreciation
1s based upon tha average cost per cubic [ ielre of vold space consumed from the deposit of wasle, Provision
is made for site restoration where 1 is antitipated ihat expenditure will be raquired at the end ol the lile of
the site.

Leased assets Whore assets are financed by lgasing arrangemenls which Iransler substantially all the risks and

rewards of ownership of an asset (o the lessee (finance leases), the assels are ireated as If they had been

purchased and the corresponding capilal cos! is shown as an obligation to the Jessor, Leasing payments are
treated as consisting of a capilal elemenl and linance £osls, the capital element reducing the obligation to lhe
lagsar and the finance charges being writien off to the profit and loss account over the period of the lease in
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relatian ta the aseels’ wiitlen down value. The assels are gonerally depreciated over the shorer of their estimated
paelul lives and the \zase pefiod.

Al ather lenses are regarded as operating Jeases. Renlal cosls ansing unde: operating leases are expéanset!
in the yeas in which they are incurred.

Invastments

Fixed assel investments

i inihe accounts of the Company lnvestments held as lixed assels are slated at cost less amounts wrilier: off,

it in the Group accounts Sharss in associaled undentakings ate accounted for using the equity nethod of
accouning. The consalidated profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the pre-tax resulls and

aliributable taxation of the associaled undenakings based on audited linancla! slalemenis for tha year. n

the consalidated balance sheet the shares In assoclated undertakings ace shawn as the Group's share of the

net assels excluding goodwill of the associated undeartakings. )

Current asset [nvestments: investmenis held as curreni assats are stated at the lower of cost and net
rgalisable value,

Stocks and work in progress Siocks and work in progress, with the exception of fong-leTm conlract work in
prograss, are valued at ihe lower of cost and net realisable value. Gost includes fabour, materials, iransporl and
an aelement of overneads.

Long-term conlracis are includad in the profit and loss account by recording turnover and related cosls as
conlract aclivity progresses. Profit attributable to wrnover to dale is included where lhe outcome of the contracl
can be foresaen with reasonable cedainty. Full provision is made for losses on unprofitable canlracts.

Long-term contract work in progress is stated at net cost less foreseeable losses and progress payments
received and receivable. The aimount by which tumaver Is in excess of payments on account is separately
disciased within deblars as amounts recoverable on contracls, Progress payments received in excess ol Costs
less ioreseeahble losses are disclosed n credilors, Whare toreseeable losses excead fiet costs the excess is
disclosed as provisians fof liabilities and charges.

Pension casts The majority of he Group's employees belong 10 pension schemes which are funded by bolh
employers’ and amployees' contibulions and which are of lhe defined benefit type. The pension cost is assegsed
in ancordance with the advice of an independent qualilied actuary. Any difference bewween the cost charged and
the amounts paid by the Group is treated as a prepaymeant o1 accrual.

Foreion currencies Sl wansaclions denominated in tareign currencies are sranstated into sleding atthe actual
rale of exchange nuling on the date of the transaclion. Assels and habilifies in forelgn currencies have been
transiated inio slening al rales ot exchange ruling al the balance shee! daie. All exchangeé differences arising are
dealt with in the protit and less account. The resulls of overseas supsidiarys underiakings are ranslated el rales

of exchange ruling during the year. The differences afsing irom the anslation ol year-end assels and liabilities
&1 closing rales together with the restatemert of opening halance sheels ol ovarseas subsidiary ungentakings

at closing rates are dealt wilh through reserves together wilh exchangs dittarences on the translation of loreign
currency borrowings {unding such Invesiments.

Resecarch and development Rasearch and devalopmant expancliture is charged 1o the profit ard loss account
in the year i which it is incurred,

Taxatlon The charge (or {axation is based on the profil for the year as adjusted for disallowable and non taxabie
items. Tax deferred of accelerated Bs accounted for in respect of all material timing diferences o e extent thatit
is probable thal a flability or asset wili arystallise. Provision is made at the raie which Is expecied 10 be applied
when the habiity or asset 1s expected to crystallise. inthe Company, provision is made al such raie as reflects the
anficipated consideration payable or receivable in respect of any fulure group retiel claims or surrenders.
provision for insurance liabiiities Provision is made in these actounts tor Habllities arising from Lringured
claims against (he Group and (or claims against s wholly ownet Insurance company.

Goodwill Goodwill arlsing on acquisition, being the oxcess o the purchase price over tha fair value of the nat
assels of subsidiary and associaled undonakings acquired, is wrilian oll agalns! reserves in the year in which

il arises.

Interest Intarest payable is writlen off o the profi and loss account as it Is incutrad excepl hat retating 10
monias borowed to finance specific long-term contracts which is Included in the cost ol long-term contract
work In progress. interest receivable irom the lermporary invesimenl of these monies is credited to the cost of
long-larm confrack work in progress.
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Segmantal analysis

The seiected segments by ¢lass of businass are:

Water supply the provision, treatment, and distribution of potable water supply lo customers served by

Thames Water Utilties Limiled.

Sewerage services the conveyance, ireatment, and disposal of sewage from cusiomers served by Thamos Waler
Ulitities Limiled.

PWT Worldwide the design and management of the construction of water and waste waler lrealmanl plant and
the supply of indusal, commercial, and delence waler Ireatment systems as well as pipeline products and
membrane syslems,

Other trading activities non-regulated sewerage services, International training and consullancy, insurance, and
proparty development.

Other activities those carried oul by the Company in managing its investments.

Turnaver 1992 1991
Intra« Inter- Third Intra~ Inter- Thad
sepment segment partles segment sagment paris
By class of business £m £m tm £m £m fm
Water supply - 0.2 322.0 - 0.5 2034
Sewerage services - 0.4 4246 - 05 3774
PWTWorldwide 1.8 13.2 131.6 14 12.8 1855
Other wading aclivities 0.2 10.5 211 - 86 85
Total 2.0 243 899.3 1.4 224 8355

Turnover in lhe PWTWorldwide segment in 1991 raprasents 15 months’ (rading,

By origln ) ) ]

UK 229 31 823.8 22.2 1.1 764.0
Continental Europe - - 6.7 - - 6.9
Americas - - 25.0 - - 288
Alrica - - 4.0 - - 55
Australasia 0.1 0.1 35.5 041 - 26.7
Asia 0.1 - 4.3 0.4 - 36
Total 23.1 3.2 899.3 227 1.1 8355
By deslinstion ‘ ) )

(K 225 3.0 803.0 22,1 07 7490
Continental Europe - - 10.6 a4 - 13.2
Americas 0.2 - 16.4 - - 124
Alrica - - 17.3 - 0.1 226
Auslralasia 03 0.1 31.2 01 0.2 221
Asia 0.1 0.1 20.8 0.4 01 16.5
Total 231 3.2 899.3 227 1.1 835.5

Turnover is derived Irom the lotlowing sources:

= third parlies: transaclions between Group companies and exlernal customers,

+ Intar-segment: transactions batween Group companies lrading in dilferent segmants.

* inlra-segment. transactions balwaen Group companies lrading within the same segment,
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3 Segmental annlysis (conlinued)

Profit before tax/net agssets Proti/{loss) before tax _ Nat assats/(habuies)
1992 1991 1992 150
By claxs of busineas ] 'm £m ‘ !:T. o Em
Watar supply 61.3 57.4 633.8 624.0
Sewerage sarvices ' 188.5 1650 9517 905.7
PWT Worldwide 3.3 3.5) 154 125
Other trading aclivities 1.0 0.2 (9.2) 4.2
Qther activites 2.2 3.2 {39.0} (88.1)
Total 236.3 2123 1,552.7 14583
By geographical segmant ] )
UK 235.2 213.8 1,6358.7 1,450
Confinenta! Europe 0.8 0.7 5.3 25
Americas 0.1 (0.5) 6.3 10
Africa 0.2 - 1.4 o7
Australasia 0.1 {1.9) 25 25
Asla - {0.) 0.2 1.5 1.5
Tota! 236.3 212.3 1,552.7 1,458.3

Segmental result before tax and net assels of associated undertakings are not Included since they are nol
malerial to the segments in which they operate.

1992 1994
4 Cperating costs . Em £m
Analysls of operating costs by type of expense
Manpower cosls 2123 196.6
Other external charges:
* Power 41.8 399
* Local authorily rates 434 421
+ Seworage agencies 28.1 26.7
+ Hired and comracled services 1185 120.0
Materials and consumables . 99.5 106.6
Infrastruclure renewals charge ‘ 257 5.5
Other operating charges 759 77.8
Depreciation 53.9 407
699.1 675.9
Qwn work capitalised {33.8) {29.9)
Total 665.3 646.0
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Opurating profit

Operating profit is stated after charging
Dirgctors’ emaluments

Rentals under operaling leases:

* Hire of plant and machinery

+ Other

Depraciallon:

* Own assels

+ Agsels held under finance loases
Auditor's remuneration

Research and developmeant

1992
£m

0.8

2.4
57

49.2
A7
0.6
7.0

B wer e

Included in 2udilor's remuneration is £46,000 in respect of audit fees Incuired by the Company

in 1992 (1991: £45000),

R

1991
£m

08

1.8
4.8

37.5
32
0.5
70

Fees payable lo the auditor by Thames Waler Ple and Tts UK subsidiary undertakings lor non-auditwork

carrigd out in 1992 amounted to £0.9m.

Information regarding directors and employees

Directors’ emoluments
Faes for non-executive direclors

Execulive directors:

+ Remuneration

+ Bonus

+ Dther henalits

+ Pension contributions

Diractors’ emoluments disclosed in accordance with
Part ¥ of Schedule 5 of the Companies Act 1985
Chairman:

* Hamuneration

« Bonus

+ Other benelils

Highest paid direclor:
* Remuneraiion

« Bonus

« Olher benelils

1992 1991
.20507 EODD
91 85
508 483
- 92
24 21
197 186
729 762
140 129
- 26
5 5
145 18D
194 170
- 34
5 5
199 209

The remuneration of the executive Direclors Is determined by the non-execulive Direclors who comprise the
Remuneralion Commillee of the Board, A perlormance relaled bonus scheme for executive Directors is in place
hasad upon carnings per share (EPS) exceeding a level stipulaled by the non-executive Direclors, The inerease
in EPS ol 9.4% was not high anough to Igger bonus payments in 1992, However, the movemsni In share price
has increased the potential vatue of the Direclors’ share options, defalls of which are shown on page 20 of the

annual report,
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<892 1991
Information regarding directors and smployees (continued) number  pudger
Scale of Directors’ emoluments
£ 15001 - € 20,000 4 4
£ 20,001 - € 25000 1 1
£ B5,001 - £ 90,000 ;| -
£ 95001 - £100,000 - 1
£400,001 - £105,000 1 -
£106,001 - £110,000 - 1
£140,001 - £145,000 1 -
£155,001 - £160,000 ) - 1
£195,001 - £200,000 1 -
£:.05,001 - £210,000 - 1

1992 1931
tm £im
Employee information
Group employment costs including erecutive Directors’ emoluments were!
= Salaries and wages 181.2 168.3
+ Sacial security Gosts 14.7 13.3
= Pension conlributions 17.7 16.5
Total 213.6 168.1
Total employment COSIS contain £1.3m g\%ﬁl\: 1.5} which is locluded I the infrastructure rengwals charge
in note 4.
1582 1991
Vnumber number
Average ratmber of persons employed by the Group,
including executive Directors, analysed by service
Waler supply 4,464 4,238
Sewerage services 3,098 3,162
PWT Worldwide 1,449 1,554
Other trading aclivities 282 81
Other activities 55 aQ
Total 9,348 9,084
Transactions with Directors and officars
There are no ransactons of arrangements which are requited to be disclosed under the provisions of 1he
Companles Acl 1985.
1992 a0
Other income £m £m
Other income comprises
+ Share of result from interests in associated underlakings 0.2) 0.1
« Profit on sale of langible fixed assets 111 108
+ Nt rents receivable 0.3 0.4
Total 11.2 111
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1992 1891
8 Interest £m ~ fm
Bank loans, overdrafis and other foans
» Repayable within live years oltherwise than by instalments 7.4 {6.1)
* Renayable within five years by Instalments ‘ {0.7) (0.3)
+ Nat wholly repayable within live years (20.5) T (6.7)
Finance charges in respect of finance leases (2.6} (1.1
Inigrest payable and shnitar charges ’ {31.2) {14.2)
Interest receivable 223 259
Total (8.9) 117

9  Taxation on profit on ordinary activities
No liability to UK corporation tax arises on (he resull for Ihe year due lo the avallability of capital altowances. The
taxation charge in the profit and loss account comprises advance corporation lax (ACT) £24.7m (1991: £19.3m)
deemed irrecoverable tagether with overseas laxes of £0.5m (1991: £0.5m), The ACT remains available to reduce
future corparation tax liabilities.

10 Extraordinary income
ine exiraordinary credit of £0.7m in the year ended 31 March 1991 was a refund of cosls provided for in the
previous year in respact of the Offer for Sale of the Company's shares,

11 Profit of Thames Water Plc
Of the consolidated prolil altributable to the sharehalders of Thames Water Plc, £778m (1991: £68.5m) has been
dealt with in the accounis of the Company. Thames Water Plc has laken advantage of the legal dispensation
allowing it not to publish a separate profit and loss account.

- 1992 1991

g pence por pence pe:

3 12 Dividends ) shars Cm shara £m

Intenm 6.4 24.7 6.0 230

Y Final proposed 12.8 49.4 115 442
N i, e e A 5 T XA R Y i, [ T T
| 19.2 74.1 ‘ 17.6 g67.2

i
-
{

Cerlain shareholders have elected o receive shares in lieu of current and future dividends. Delails of shares
allotted under the scrip dividend alternative during 1992 are shown In note 25,

wda” §

13  Earnings per ordinary sharc
Profit on ordinary aclivities alter taxation: £211.1m (1991: £192.5m),
Sarnings per ordinary share 54.8p (1991: 50,1p).
Earnings per ordipary share have been calculated by dividing the prolit on ordinary aclivities afler taxation by
tha weightad average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year (385m).
Earnings per ordinary share are 61.2p (1291 55.1p) on a nil distribution basis. The nil dislribution basis
assumes no charge for irrecoverable ACT as (hs arises solsly from the declaration of Ihe dividend.

ucout ‘ Daproclation Net baok value
1992 1992 1992 1991
14 Tangible fixed assets &m ) £m €m Cin
Group
Land and bulldings 966.2 176.1 7901 639.0
Plant and machinery 1,481.8 170.0 1,311.8 1,108.3
2,448.0 346.1 2,101.8 1,748.3
Company
Plant and machinery 0.4 - 0.4 04
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14 Tangible fixed assets (continued)

Land and buildings

Movements during the year
Cost at 1 April 1381
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions at cosl

Cost at 31 March 1592

Depreciation at 1 April 1991
Provided during the year

Depreciation at 31 March 1992
Net book valua

At 31 March 1992
Al 31 March 190

- o Group o
_ leassholds o
Freehold land over 50 under 50

and buldngs years years Total
Em - £m ) tm S E_l:ﬂ
7978 - 1.2 795.0
0.6 135 - 14.1
150.3 28 - 153.1
548.7 163 1.2 966.2
159,86 - 04 160.0
16,1 - - 16.1
175.7 - 0.4 176.1
773.0 16.3 0.8 790.1
638.2 - 08 639.0

Only £3.4m (1991; £2.3m) of the Group’s freehold tand is identilied as such in these accounts. No deprecialion

has been charged on this freehold land.

Plant and machinery

Movements during the year
Balance at 1 April 1991
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions at cost

Disposals

Balance al 31 March 1992
Capital contributions

Het cost at 31 March 1982

Depraciation &l 1 April 1991
Acquisition of subsidiarias
Provided during the year
Disposals

Depreciation al 31 March 1992
Net bock value

At 31 March 1992
Al 31 March 1991

. Group i ) Corﬂnp‘anv
Plan,

Intra- machinery Fixlures, Fixlures,

struclure and fithings, fittings,

assels vehigles aquipment Tola} equipment

£m o £m . £m £m tm

801.9 3218 1178 1,241.5 0.4

- 74 241 9.2 -

121.5 80.0 440 255.5 -

- 2.0) (0.5) (3.5) -

023.4 415.9 1634 1,502.7 0.4

{20.9} - - (20.9) -

902.5 415.9 163.4 1,481.8 0.4

- az.2 500 132.2 -

- 2.8 ©02 2,8 -

- 20.8 17.0 37.8 -

- 2.9 (0.5) (2.8) -

- 103.3 66G.7 170.0 -

9025 312.6 896.7 1,311.8 0.4

£801.9 239.6 678 1,1083 04

Tha cost of infrastructure assets Is staled net of capital conlribulions recelved in respect of those assets, As a
resuit the ret book value of Infrastruciure assels Is E41m {(1891: £20.2m) lower than it would have been had this

policy nol been adoptad from 1 April 1990,
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14 Tangible fixed assets {continued)

Tangible fixed assets at 31 March 1992 incliude £376m (1991: £344m) of assets in the course ot construction,
Details ol the Group's tangible fixed assels included above which are held under finance leasos are

shown below.

Flanl, machinery and vehicles
Fixtures, fitlings and equipment

15  Fixed asset invesiments

Value at 1 April 1991
Additions

Goodwill written olf

Share of lossas for the year

Value at 31 March 1992

Group

3 - Cosl Nel hoolg vf'ilue’
1992 1991 1852 1991
) £m £m £m £m
60.1 5.0 55.9 4.5
18,3 174 11.8 100
] Firoup Company
Interesistn  Invesiment in
associaled subsidiary
urderinkings undertakings
£m £m
2.3 a419.0
7.5 46.6
(5.1} -
(0.2} -
4.5 465.6

= The cosi of shares in associated undertakings at 3i March 1992 amounied to £10.5m (1931: £3m).The Group's
share of the post acquisition reserves at 31 March 1992 were Nil (1991: £0.2m). The associated undertakings

are unlisted.

* Investments made by the Group during the year were as followe:

-~ On 22 January 1992 a 60% interest was acquired in Subterra Holdings Limited, a joint venture company
formed with Northumbrian Water Group Plc lo purchase the whole of the Issued share capilal of Sublerra
Limited and its subsidiary company A J Whileside Limited. The joint venture company has not been
consolidated since neither parly is abie to exercise dominant influence over the management of the
company. The Group's share of the purchase price, £5.86m, was partly paid In cash (£3.4m) and partly in
loan notes (£0.3m) and mcludes deferred consideration of £2,1m dependent upan the proiit performance
of Subterra Holdings Limited for the period ending 31 March 1994. Goodwill ol £5.1m arising on the

Iransaction was written off (see note 26).

- Acquired interasis arising from the purchase of Mitleldeutsche Wasser-und Umwelllechnik AG and its
subsidiaries (UTAG) - £1.3m, and F B Leopold Holdings Corporation and its subsidiarizs (Leopold) - £0.2m.

~ £0.2m In ATW Madioamblenia SA.

Company

Investmenis made by the Company during the year through subsidiary holding companies were as lollows:

« A £1.7m equity contribution lo assist with the purchase ol UTAG from the Treuhandanstalt under the lerms
ol a share sale agreement completed on 5 March 1992 (see nole 29).

+ £25.8m for the purchase of lhe entire Issued share capital of Leapold {rom the shareholders of thal company
under the terms of a share sale agreement daled 31 January 1992, the purchase price comprised cash
amounling to £23m and deferred consideralion of £2.8m,

+ £19.1m to fund several smaller acquisitions and assist In the development of Ihe Group's olher trading

aclivities,
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Fixed asset investments (conlinued) *
At 31 March 1992 the Group held more than 10% of ihz allotied share capital of the following pringig:al trading

undertakings.

Suhsidiary undertakings

Thames Waler Ulilities Limiled

Thames Water Ulilities
Finance Plg

Isis Insurance Company
Limited

Tharnes Waler inlernalional

Services Holdings Limited

Thames Water Inlernalional
Services Limijed

Thames Water { loldings Ine

L*A Walar Trealment
Corporation

F B Leopold Company Inc
Kennel Properlies Limiled

Thames Waler Propenics
Limited

Thames Wales Environmental

Sarvices Limiied

Metro Rod Ple

Morgan Collis Group Limiled

Poter Bryant [Cesspils)
Limited

Sub-8cun Limited

South Bucks Effluent
Cormpany Limited

Thames Wasle Managemoenl

Limited
PWT Worldwide Limited
PWT Overseas Limited

Tho Parmutit Company
Limited

B B e ]

-

Couniry ot Proportion of

incorparation, shores hold

ragesitation Class of shary ~———— ~——
and opetation copiie) ho'd  Durectly  Indiresiiy . Natute ol business

!
England and Wales Qrdinary  100% Water and
sewerage semvices
.
England and Wales Qrdinary 1004 Finance company
lzle of Man Ordinary  100% Insurance
England and Wales Qrdinary  100% Management company
England and Wales Qrdinary 100% Inlernational consultancy
United Slates Common  100% Management company
) Convertible  100%

United Stales Qrdinary 100% Design conlracting
linited Stales Qrdinary 100% Walet praducts
England and V/ales Qrdinary  100% Properly
£ngland and Weles Ordiresy  100% Properly
England and Wales ‘Ordinary  100% Managomen! company
England and Wales Ordinary 100%  Drain, pipe cleaning and
pest contfo! services
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Sewerage sewvices
England and Wales Qrdinaiy 100% Waste collection
England and Wales Crdinary 100% Sewerage servicas
England and Wales Qrdinary 1004 Wasle collgchion
England and Wales Ordinary 10000 Waste management
and collschion
England and Walas Ordinary 1008 Managemenl company
England and Wales Qrdinary 100%  Management company
England and Wales Qrdinary 100% Water lreatment planl




Notes to the Accounts

45  Fixed asset investments (continued)

Country ol Praportion ol
Incorporalion, shares held
registration Class of share
and oparalion capitai held  Direclly  Indiraclly Nolure of business
Subsidiary undertakings
Sielia-Meta Filters Limitad England and Wales Qidinary 100% - Filtration systams
PCH Membrane Systems England and Wales Ordinary 100% Membranes
Limited
PWT Projects Limited England and Wales Ordinary 100% Design contracting
F WTalbot & Company Limited Engfand and Wales QOrdinary 100% Pipeline p1oducts
The Permutit Company of Australia Ordinary 100% Water treatment planl
Austrafia Ply Limited -
Permutil-Boby Australia Australia Ordinary 100% ) Design centracting
Pty Limited .
PWT Botswana Fy Limited South Alrica Qrdinary 100% Coniracting and producis
PWT New Zealand Limited New Zeafand Ordinary 100% Conlracting and products
I PWT (Singapore) Ple Limited Singapore Ordinary 100% Design contracting
' Fatarson Candy International Nigeria Ordinary 60% Design contracting
{Miperia) Uimited '
Paterson Candy (Malaysia) Malaysia Ordinary 100% Dasign contracting
Sdn.Bhd.
PWT (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong Oxdinaryﬂ : 100%% Deslgn contracting
PWT South Alrica (Pty) Limited South Africa Ordinary 10086 Contracling and products
Houseman 8V Netheilands Ordlinaty 100% Chemicals
Houseman MY Belgium Ordinary 100% Chemicals
Horpné Waterbehandcling BV Netherlands Ordinary 10096 Waler trealment plant
Thames Watar Deutschland Germany ~ Ordinary  100%° Management company
GmbH )
Mitteldeutsche Wasser-und Germany Ordinary 100% Water contraéling and
Umweltlechnik AG . consultancy
A full list of subsidiary undertakings wilhin the Thames Water Group wllipe filed at Conypanies Houso with *he
; Company's annual return, 3
a Asgociated undertakings 2
Brophy Group Plo England and Wales Ordinary 508  Environmental services
Preference 100%
Subterra MHoldings Limited England and Wales Orclinary 60% Ripeline producls
ATW Madioambiente SA Spain O'rdinary 40% Water and waste treatment
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16  Stocks and work in progress

Raw materials and consurmnables
Work In progress
Finished goods and goods for resale

Total

Work in progress includes €6ng-term
contract balances as follows

Net cost less [oreseeable losses
Applicable payments on account

Total

17  Debtors

Due within one year

Trade deblors

Amounis recoverable on contracls
Amounis owed by subsidiary underlakings
Other deblors

Prepayments and accrued income
infrastructure renewals expenditure

Due after more than one year

Trade debiors

Amounts recovarable on conlracts
Amaounis owed by subsidiary undertakings
Other debiors

Total

18  Current asset investinents

Government and Local Authority lcans
Fixed term deposits and certilicates of deposit
Fixed and iloating interes! rate securities

Total

. Gtoup ] B o Comqany_ o

1892 196t 1992 193%
T E_m !rp £
21.6 194 - -
17.7 14.2 - -
3.7 a1 - -
43.0 36.7 - -
78.8 984.9 - -
{67.%) {24.9) - -
1.2 - - =
‘ i Group o . Com_pa_ny .
1992 1991 19982 1981
) _Crn m ) £W ) o]
133.8 107.3 - -
20.4 13.2 - -
- - 34.5 80.0
25.8 19.2 - 0.2
41.2 38.2 1.8 0.2
5.7 14 - -
226.9 179.0 363 804
- 0.2 - -
1.7 - - -
- - 0.3 -
0.8 o7 - -
229.4 179.9 36.6 80.4

‘ Group ‘ N Comr{any
1982 1991 1992 1891
N ‘L‘m £m o £m £m
- 0.3 - -
148.2 80.2 90.8 214
92.9 21.2 373 -
239.1 101.7 1281 214

The rnarket value of invesiments is ot significantly different from cost.
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39

Croup ) Cumpany

Credtors: amounts falling due within one year ;;s; N 1891 ’ ’ TS o 1991

£m Ert £m £m
Bank loans and temporary borrowings (see note 21) 115 58 - -
Bank overdrafls 54,1 256 9.3 3.0
Qther loans (see note 21} 45,7 393 44.1 a7
Obligations under finance leases {see nate 22) 7.4 4.2 - -
Progress claims and advance paymenis 83.5 634 - -
Trade credilors:
+ operaling §3.8 586 - -
+ capital 121.1 1194 - -
Amounis owed 1o subsidiary underlakings - - 20.8 20.0
Other credilors 14.9 9.4 - -
Advance corporation tax . 2682 224 26.2 224
Taxation and social security 61 4.4 - -
Accruals and deferred incame 81.3 55.4 47 2.7
Proposed dividend 49.4 44,2 49.4 442
Total : 565.0 451.8 154.5 130.0

Included in loans falling due wilhin one year is £40m (1991: £368m) comprising commercial paper issued under
a £200m Commercial Paper programme. This programme is supporled by a committed revolving credit facility,
Including & committed LIBOR based interest rate, which extends untif 1995, The paper is rafled over as it lalls due
in order to {und fong term investment.

Group Company )
Creditors: amounts failing due T ee T Theer T amer T eer
after more than one year £m - fm £m £m
Bank loans (see note 21} 125,0 60.0 - ~
Other loans (see note 21) 296.6 55.9 80.0 -
Obligations under finance leases {see nole 22) 57.9 7.9 - ~
Cther creditors 26.1 17.0 - -
Total 505.6 140.8 80.0 -
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o Group - Company
21 Loans 1992 1991 1932 1861
_!:n_l ) N £m o trnm fm

Bank loans
+ Within one year 115 5.8 - -
* Belween one and fwo years - - - -
* Between two and five years 7.0 - - - ,
«  Aftarmore than five years 118.0 60.0 - -
Total 136.5 65.8 - -
Other loans '
+ Within one year 45.7 30.3 441 37.7
= Belween one and lwa years 4.6 0.8 - -
» Between two and five years 3.8 23 - -
»  After more than five years 2882 52.8 80.0 -
Total 3423 95.2 124.1 37.7
Notes;

1 During the year:
o Thames Water Uillities Finance Plc issued £150m 10%%6 Guaranteed Bonds due 2001 to finance capital
invesiment in the regulated business, Thames Water Utililies Limiled.
« ThamaesWater Plc issued £82m 91404 Converlible Subordinated Bonds due 2008 lo finance expansion of
non regulated business. At the oplion af the holder, each bond can be converted into ordinary shares of
100 pence, crecited as fully paid, at an initial convarsion price of 428 pence per ordinary share, Unless
convered by the bondhalder the Bonds will be redeemed ai their principal amounl on 19 Sepiember 20086,

2 Loans are repayable belween 1992 and 2030.

3 Of the loans repayable after more than five years hence, E261.5m (1991 £32.4m) are in respect of loans wholly
repavable after that date, al! of which are other loans,

4 The aggregate amounis of loans repayable by instalments, any parl of which falls due for repayment aller
more than five years hence is £125m (1981 £60m) and £3im (1891 £20.8m) for bank loans and other loans
raspeclively.

5 Included In ‘Other loans' are loans totalling £32.4m (1991 £32.4m) which are secured on the revenues ol
Tharres Water Utilities Limited.

& The range of inlerest rates on bank loans 1s 4.4% to 11,5% (1991; 6% lo 16%) and other loans is 3% 1o 1.5%
(1991: 396 to 14.1%).
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— Grwp Company
Obiligations under finance leases 1992 1501 1992 1991
£m £m Lm B £m
Amounts due under linance leases are payable
as follows:
+ Wilhin one year 1.7 4.8 - -
* Between one and two years 11.0 3.8 - -
+ Between two and fiva years 20,6 5.3 - -
+ After more than five years 1176 0.4 - -
156.9 14.3 - -
Less finance charges allocated 1o fulure petiods (51.6) (2.2} - -
Total 65.3 12.1 - -

The aggregate amount of finance leases, any parl ol which falls due lor repayment aller more than five years
is £46.9m (1981 NII).
in addilion, the Group is commitied to outstanding lease facilifles of £E39m lo lund capital invesiment

~ Group Company

Provislons for liabllities and charges £m £m
Balance al 1 April 1991 26.4 -
Acquisition of subsidiary underlakings 0.2 -
Provided during the year 5.8 04
Utilised duning the vear {2.6) -
Released during the year (3.6} -~

T e — by LA 3 e Y e o i
Balance at 31 March 1992 26.2 0.4
Group
The provisions mainly comprise insurance liabililies ~ £20.8m (1991; £17.5m).
Company

The provisions comprise deferred taxation arising (rom shorl term timing differences - £0.4m (1881 Nil).

Deferred taxation

The Group's medium and long-term plans for capital invesimgnl logeiher wilh the asset base lransferred from
Thames Water Aulhority on vesting indicale that for Ihe foreseeable fulure the amount of tax allowances in
respecl of eligible plant and rachinery will exceed the depracialion on existing and new assels. Accordingly, no
provision for delarred laxation Is required in the Group accounls,

] Group Company

An analysis of amounts unprovided "”““"'"'];;;‘ T eer T PYYVERE 1991

is as follows: R e
» Acceleraled capital allowances

- infrastruclure assels 133.9° 88,2 - -

- other assels 135.6 66.4 - -

» Other timing differences {7.6) (3.4) - -

+ Losses (66.7) {52.1) - -

* Advance corporation tax (56.9) (32.2) - -

138.3 66.9 - -

As inlrastructure assets are nol deprecialed, deferred laxalion will crystallise only In the event of any disposat of
these assels at amounts In excess of thelr written down value for tax purposes. In the opinion of tha Directors the
likalihood of such a liability crystallising in the {uture is remote.
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Share capilai
Share capital of the Company
+ AuthoriscH

525,000,000 ordinary shares of £1each £525,000,000

Special rights racdleemable prelerence share of £1 1
« Allotted, called up and lully paid

386,101,007 ordinary shares of £1 each '£386,101,007

Special rights redeamable preference share of €1 £1

The spacial rights redeemable preference share is redesmable at any time al par at the option of the
Secratary of Stale after consuiting the Company. This share, which may only be held by he Secretary of Slate
or anather person acting on behalf of HM Governmenl, does not carry any righls 10 vole at general meetings
but entittes the holder lo allend and speak at such meetings. Certain matlers, in parlicular the alteration of
specific sections uf tha Articles of Association of the Company {including he Arlicle relating to limitations that
prevent a person from owning or having an Interest in 15% or more of the ordinary shares in Thamas Water
Ple), require the prior wiillen consent of the holder of the special share.

Details of ordinary shares altolted during the year are as loflows:

Exocutive

Scrip Shatesave  Share Option
dividents schema scheme Tolal
Number of shares allotied : 1,847,117 20,616 22,000 1,889,733
£500 £000 QDD 2006

Consideration 6,553 37 61 8,651

Serip dividends

Ordinary shares were allolted lo ordinary shareholders consequeni on the offer of a scrip dividend alternative
as lollows:

« 1991 final dividend 1,294,850 shares ~ 20 Sepiember 1991

« 1992 intenm dividend 552,267 shaies - 17 January 1992

Sharesave scheme

During the year ended 31 March 1992, 20,616 ordinary shares were allotted for a consideralion of £36,739 under
the Thames Water Shargsave Scheme to employees who exercised their option io receive shares on leaving
the Group.

Employee share schemes
The fssued and paid up share capital of the Company al 31 March 1992 includes 1,092,783 ordinary shares
which wurn held in trust on behalf of employees who are beneficially entitied to the shares through special
arrangements made under the Free and Matching Olfer Share scheme at the lime ol the Olfer for Sale in
Novernber 198%. The scheme, which has been specilically established by the Company for employees to acqire
ordinary shares in Thames Waler Plc, can only be used In fulure yoars if the directors so determine. ‘
The Company has adopled iwo share oplion schemes for emplovees, and options have beeh granled to
eligible employees lo subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company in accordance wilh the rules of the
respeclive schemes. The Tharnes Water Sharesave Scheme is a ‘save as you earn' share option scheme with
options exercisable, in normal circurnslances, afler completion of a five or saven year conlract. The Thames
Waler Execulive Share Oplion scheme Is & scheme for senlor execulives wilh options exercisable belween the
third and tenth anniversaries of the dale of grant,
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25  Share capital {conlinued)

Opiions granted and qutstanding at 31 March 1992 Hurnbar ol . !
erdinary Opticn pnce Nommat date
Date of grant shates per share ctexureise
Thames Water Siiaresave Scheme
S-year scheme
* 12 December 1989 2,622,239 176p Dec 1994 - June 1995
* 13 July 1930 453,037 227p  July 1995 - Jan 1936
* 12 July 1991 574,080 288p  July 1996 - Jan 1997
» 29 November 1991 655,109 296p Nov 1998 - May 1997
7-year scheme
+ 12 December 1988 1,127,320 176p Dec 1996 - June 1997
* 13 July 1990 199,356 227p  July 1997 ~ Jan 1938
» 12 July 1991 319,723 288p July 1998 - Jan 1999
+ 29 Novembar 1391 315,977 296p Nov 1998 - May 1999
Thames Water Executive Share Option Scheme
» 17 January 1990 1,713,000 278p 1993-2000
* 18 June 1990 98,000 283p 1993-2000
+ 20 Movember 1280 309,000 303p 1993-2004
+ 2 July 199 775,000 347p 1994-2001
* 11 November 1991 24,000 356p 1994-2001
- . et s PR . PR, e s P P U P - e omat - R e T .
The Substdfé.rv Associted Gooowill
Company unde:taklrlqs undeniakings whitlen ofl Total
26 Reserves and retained profits S Em E_\E\ . B fm Em
Profit and loss account AR
Balance at 1 April 19 7.0 1,092.0 0.2 (25.1) 1,074.1
Prolit {loss) tor Ihe finpancial year 778 133.5 0.2) - 21141
Dividend payable (74.1) - - - (74.1}
Value of shares issued m fieu
ol dividends 6.7 - - - 6.7
Capuabhsation for shares
1ssued in lieu of dividends (1.8} - - - {1.8)
Goodwill written off - - - 149.4) {19.4)
Balance at 31 March 1992 15.6 1,225.5 - (74.5) 1,166.6

Goodwill of £49.4m was wilten ofl duning the year and has arisen from the following transactions:
« £12.7m on the acguisiion ol UTAG (see nole 29);

+ £28.3m on the acquisition of Leopold (see note 29);

* £5,9m on the purchase of shares in Sublerra Haldings Limded (see note 15);

+ £3.2m from several small acquisifions.

Group Gompany
1902 1991 1992 1991
27 Copital commitments , ot . fm £m £m i
Contracted for but not provided in the
financial slatemenls 250 215 - -
Authorised but not ye! condracled for 649 633 - -

In addibion to these commilmenis, Thames Waler Pl bas long-term capital investment plans to mee! shortfalls
in parformance and asset condiion and to provide for new demand and growih.
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Operating Jeases
Al 31 March 1992 Thamas Water Plc was committed 1o making the lollowing payments during the saxt vear in
respect af nan-cangellable operating leases.

_Gew  Comgany
tand and Land and
buidings Oyher butdings

Leases which expire: s i o Bm o tm
« Belween one and five years a8 241 -
* After mare than live years 38 03 0 4
Total 4.4 2.4 0 4
1992 Acquisitions

All acquisitions compleled during the year have been accaunied for using the acquisition melhod of accounting.
Details of major acquisitions are as lollows.

UTAG

Under the terms of a share sale agreemaent the Group compleled the purchase of UTAG from the Treuhandansiall
on § March 1992, The purchase price, which was settled in cash, amounted lo £9.5m inclusive of costs, Ol this
amount £8.5m was in respect of the inheritance of ioans fiom the T;euhandans(alt to UTAG. In addition, further
debt amounting to £10.Im was acquired,

Tha accounting reference date for UTAG is 31 December. The accoum'.ng raference date has been brought
into line with that of Thames Waler Pie such thal the accoums of Thames Waler Pic for the year ending 31 March
1893 will consolidate 18 months' financial results of UTAG, The effeclive commencemen! of trading within the
Group was 1January 1992,

Audited accounis are being prepared for !he vear anded 31 December 1991, The result lor Ihe year ended 3i
December 1991 is not yel known pending the finaiisation of accounts for thal year.

The balance sheel of UTAG has been consolidated as al 31 Decemnber 1991, The linancia) resulis ol the
acouired companles for the perlod 1January 1982 to 31 March 1992 have not been consolidated as, in the
opinion of the Diractars, they are nal material to the resulis of the Group, Goodwill arising on cansolidation (see
note 26) has been calcwaled on the {air value of ihe net assels of ihe agquired group at 31 Dacember 1891,

The following table shows the difference between the provisional fadr vaiue of assets and liabilites purchased and the
book values in the balance sheet at 31 December 1981,

Book value Provisions Fair valua

L B

Fixad assels YY) - 6.5
Current assels . 36.2 - 38.2
Creditors: amaunis failing due within one year {36.3) £3.0) {(39.3)
Gredilars: amounis ‘alling dué‘s!te; more than ong year (25.1) - {25.1
Net fiabihties £ (8.7) 13.0) {1.7)

S
T

The fair value provisions comprlse Slm for anticipaled trading losses an companies which arg lo be closed and
£2m for lurther restruciuring of the Group,

Leopotd

Tha share sala agreemant of Leopold was complaled on 3 February 1992; the eflective commencemeant of
trading within the Group was 1February 1992,

The accounting reference date for Leopald 15 31 May. I has been broughl inla iine with that of Thames Watet
Plc such thal the accounts of Tharmes Watar Plc for the year ending 31 March 1993 will consolidate 14 monihs'
linancial resulls. The last audited accounts for Leopold wore for the year ended 31 May 1858t The financial result
lor Leapold between 1June 1991 and 31 January 1992 was & loss of £06.9m and for the year ended 31 May 1891,
a prolit of £0.8m,

The balance sheet for Leopeld a1 31 January 1982 has been consolidaled. The financial rasulls lof the period
1 February 1992 Io 31 March 1992 have not been consolidated since, In the apinion of the Directors, thay are nol
malerial (o the results of Tharnes Waler Ple. Goodwlli arising on consalidation {see note 26) has been calculated
by reference 10 the fair value of tha nal assels of Leopold ai 31 January 1992,
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1882 Acquisitions {contnued)

The book vaiue of net assels acquired amounied 1o £1.4m, Fair value provisions have been made for
ralionakisalion costs of £1.2m and for the write off of intangible assels ampunhng 0 £2.7m,

Thera have been no changes in the net asset values of either UTAG or Leapold between their respeciive
acquisilion dates and 31 March 1992 which are signilicant to the results of the Group.

Pension schemes

Pension arrangerments for the majori'. of lhe Group's employess are of the definad benefit lype funded
through pension schemes whose assets are held separately from those of the Group in independenily
administered funds.

The tatal penslon cest for the Group was E17.7m (1991; £16.5m) ol which £0,5m (1991: £0.5mj refates 1o the
overseas schemes, The pension cost refaling 10 the UK schemes is assessed in accordance with advice received
from Bacon &Woodrow, the consulting actuaries to the schemes. The pension costs relating to the overseas
schemes are assessed in accordance with {oeal praclics.

Current levels of pension charge and contributions (0 (he schemes are based an inllial acivarial reviews of the
various schemes as at & April 1990. Tne principal assumptions used in determining the penston cost were lhat
salary Increases, excluding allowance for promotional increases, would be between 7% and 7.5% per annum and
that the rate of return on investments would amount to 9% per annum. Pension increases would be granted in
line with the rules of each scheme and any statulory requiremenis.

The act:arial methods used were the Projesied Unit method for schemes open 1o new members and the
Attained Age method for lhe scheme which is closed to new members.

For ihe Jargest schemes of the Group the total marke! value of assels as at the valuation date was £280m and
the acluarial value of thase assets represented 104% of ihe value of the benelits that had accrued to members
after aflowing for expected lulure salary increnses,

In addition (o the ungoing cosl of the UK Penslon arrangements, the Group operates discretionary
arrangemients under which it augments benefils on retirement. These augmentations are (unded by way
of additional contributions 1o lhe schemes. in the year ended 31 March 1992 these paymenls amounted o £4.1m
(1991: £4.3m). ‘

The funding of the schemes daes not reflact Ihe possible changes which may be required fallowing the Socia)
Securily Act 1990 ard the judgemeni in the European Courd of Justice regarding the Bacber v GRE sex
discrimination case, The tkely impact of these polnis in the future will be to increase pansion costs genarally.
However, the practice under the defined benefit pension schemes opsraled in the UK by he Group has baen
to provide for a reasonable level of inflation-prooting which is Nikely Io meet slatutory reguirernents. it is therplore
=wpecied that the impact of the Social Security Act 1990 will be reldlively small. Similarly, the impact of the Barber
v GRE judgement is expecled to be relatively small as Ihe main Thames Waler pension schemes include Hexible
. avigions regarding refiroment based on a common relirement age,

Guarantees

The Company has guaranteed the overdralts and loans of certain subsidiaries up lo a masirmum ol

£178.6m (1981: £68.5m). The Company has also guaranteed ladliities for contract bonding on behall of certain
subsidiaries amounting 2 £50.2m al 21 March 1992 (1991: £44.1m).

Thames Water Hilities Limited

Condition F of the Instrument of Appoiniment under which Thames Water Utililies Limited oparales, requiras
spacilied accounting stalements to be published with ils annual agcounts or those of ils parent company. Copies
are available and anyone requiring a copy of these ascounls Including the specified statemanis should apply to:

J K Boudier

Finance Direclor

Thames Waler Utilities Limited
Nugent House

Vastern Road

Reading RG1 8DB




Report of the Auditor

to the Members of Thames Water Plc
We have audited the accounts on pages 22 lo 45 in accordance with Auditing Stanrnaeds,

Ig our opinton the accounts give a rue and fair view of the stale of atfairs of the Company and the Group at
| March 1992 ghd]of Ihe profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properiy
repared in acdorflance wilh t:e Companies Act 1985,

ot
oopers & Lybrand

Charlered Accountants and Regislered Auditor
London

19 June 1992
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Group Five Year Summary

) 1588 1983 1590 1991 1992
Year anitad 31 March .f.‘m ) ) £m ) Em ) im £m
Consolidated profit and

loss accounts

Turnover 523.3 557.6 611.5 8355 899.3
Qperating prelit 1/83 1875 1583 1895 234.0
Other income 124 180 11.8 1.1 11.2
Interest (10.0) 1.7 9.1 11,7 (8.9)

Profit on ordinary aclivities

befere taxation 180.7 2072 179.2 2123 236.3
Taxation on profit on

ordinary activilies - - {12.9) (19.8) (25.2)
Extraordinary items - (3.2) (18.7} a7 -
Profit for the financial year 180.7 204.0 147.6 193.2 211.1
1988 1988 1990 1991 1992
As at 31 March i _i:m m ' E_r_n - &m £m
Consolidated balance sheets
Tangible fixed assets 1,0922 1,218 14238 1,780.6 2,106.4
Nel current assels/{liabilities) 599 1195 51.3 (125.1) (23.9)
Creditors: amounis falling dus
after more than one year (184.9) {185.9) (98.9) (140.8) (503.7)
Provisions for liabilities
and chargos (8.6) (10,6} (27.3) (26.4) (26.2)
9586 1,141.1 1,346,9 1,458.3 1,552.7
Called up share capital - - 384.2 384.2 386.1
Reserves and relained profits 9586 1,1411 a82.7 1,074.1 1,166.6
958.6 11411 1,345.9 1,458.3 1,552.7

The financial information set out above for the two years ended 3t March 1989 has been extracted Irom the
audiled linancial slatemenls of Thames Water Authority for those years adjusted by the elimination of financial
informalion of the profils and losses and balance sheet items attributable lo funclions which were ranslerred to
Ihe Nalional Rivers Authorlty and Port of London Aulhorily and by the application of current aczounting policies
on & consisient basis throughout the period,

The Oireclors recommand that care should be taken in drawing conclusions from a comparison between
the resulis for the three years ended 31 March 1990, 1991 and 1992 an<! those for previous years. The changes
which look place during the year ended 31 March 1390 In capital struclure, regulatory expendilure and other
cost3 assoclated with Plc status render comparisons polentially misleading.

47




Shareholder Information .

48

Analysis of shareholdings Holders %  Shates held %
ag af 31 March 1992 ) 7(00055) -
1 ~500 287,927 94.1 67,360 174
501 - 1,000 12,180 4.0 8,287 22
1,001 - 5,000 4,630 t.5 8,808 22
5,001 - 50,000 866 0.3 15,353 4,0
50,001 - 100,000 151 <0.1 11,309 29
100,001 - 1,000,000 348 0.1 110,047 285
Over 1 million 63 <0.1 165,037 428
306,165 100.0 386,101 1000

Individuais 77,606 201
Insurance Companies ’ 39,768 103
Pension Funds 155,213 402
Unit and Invesiment Trusts 43,243 1.2
Nominees* and other Corporate bodies 58,688 152
HW Government 11,683 30
386,101 1000

*Most nominee holdings have been included in other categorizs according to the benelicial ownership of the
sh sas concerned.

Financial calendar

Financial year ended 31 March 1992

15 June 1992 Ex-dividend date for final dividend

25 June 1992 Record (or qualifying) date lor 1992 final dividend

28 July 1992 Barbican Centre, Landon 1992 Annual General Meeting
4 September 1992 Final dividend payable

Financial year ending 31 March 1893
3 November 1992 Announcement of half-yearly results {or six months 1o 30 Septembers 1992
February 1993 Interim dividend payable

Shareholder enquiries

Shareholders with enquirfes about Thames Waler Plc or shareholder matters can conlacl the Shareholder .
Enguiry Unil at local call cost on 0345 414140, '

Share register \

The Company's shara register is maintained by National Westminster Bank PLC. Shareholders requiring help
ar infermation about their shareholding may either wrile to The Registrar, Thames Water Pic, National
Wesiminsier Bank PLC, Reglstrar's Department, PO Box 82, Caxton House, Redclilie Way, Bristol BS99 7NH or
lelephone on 0272 763006,

Share price information line (CityCall)
Cailers can obiain a current share price on 0691222302, The charge is 36p per minute cheap rate and
48p per minulo peak rate inclusive of VAT,

Customer enquirles
Thames Water Utililies customers wilh any queries or problems should conlact us on 071 837 3300 il they live
in London, or 0345 200800 oulside London.

Registored Offico
Thames Water Pic, 14 Cavendish Place, London WiM 9DJ,
Rogistered in England and Wales No, 2366623,
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